
1

Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org> on behalf of Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia 
<TaliaB@adl.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Morales, Lisa (EPS)
Cc: Solet, David (EPS)
Subject: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council Invitation

Dear Secretary Bennett, 
 
We are writing to request your attendance at the next meeting of the Law Enforcement Advisory Council 
hosted by the New England Regional Office of the Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) on Thursday, November 30, 
2017 at 7:45 to 9:00 am at ADL, 40 Court Street, Boston, MA 02108. Breakfast will be served. 
 
We are pleased that this meeting will feature a briefing by ADL Senior Vice President of Programs, George 
Selim, on the topic of “Charlottesville to Boston: Current Extremist Threats and their Impact on Law 
Enforcement.”  
 
Mr. Selim brings a breadth and depth of experience fighting all types of violent extremism and promoting civil 
rights. Prior to joining the ADL, he served as the Department of Homeland Security’s (DHS) Director of the 
Office for Community Partnerships reporting to the DHS Secretary, a position he held from September 2015 to 
August 2017. He led all of DHS’s locally‐based Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) programs, and was selected 
to lead the CVE Task Force that coordinated the federal government’s efforts to prevent violent extremism in 
the United States. We are excited to welcome him to Boston at this upcoming meeting and hope that you will 
join us. 
 
Please RSVP by November 9th to Jake Stuckey at jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406‐6364. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Robert O. Trestan                                            
Regional Director                                                          

 
Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis 
Associate Regional Director 
                         
 
Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis | Associate Regional Director 
Anti‐Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA 02108  
Phone: 617.406.6307 | Mobile:   | taliab@adl.org 
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This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please destroy this message, and any attachments, and notify the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or 
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact ADL immediately by telephone at 212-885-7700. 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 12:30 PM
To: Resca, Anne Marie (EPS)
Subject: Law Enforcement Advisory Committee next Wednesday, June 29

Good Afternoon Mr. Solet, 
 

I am writing to invite you, or another representative from Secretary Bennett’s office to attend ADL’s Law 
Enforcement Advisory Council on Wednesday, June 29th, 7:45-9:00am at ADL, 40 Court Street, Boston, 
Massachusetts.  Breakfast will be served.   
 
At this meeting, we will be joined by an ADL Analyst who will deliver a presentation titled: Exposing the Rise of 
Anti-Muslim Extremism in the United States.  The presentation will discuss the current rise in anti-Muslim 
incidents, the bigoted rhetoric against the Muslim community, and how anti-Muslim activists are fueling hate. 
 
He will provide an in-depth look at the anti-Muslim movement, its leaders, tactics and activity. His presentation 
will also explore the role of the internet in promoting an anti-Muslim culture and how ADL and the civil rights 
community are responding to this threat. The presentation will examine the focus of this hostility on American 
Muslims. It will also provide participants with an important understanding of aspects that are most relevant to 
law enforcement’s efforts to formulate effective policies related to CVE and outreach. 
 
Please also feel free to contact me with any questions or to RSVP at jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406-6364. 
 
Thank you, 
Jake 
 
Jacob Stuckey | Administrative Assistant  
Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA 02108 Phone: 617.406.6364 | Fax: 617.406.6310 | 
jstuckey@adl.org  

 
 

  

 
  

 
 

 
  
Watch the 80-second video that could change the world. 
Join us to Imagine a World Without Hate® 

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:36 PM
Subject: REMINDER: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council on Thursday

Dear ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council members,  

This is a reminder that the next Law Enforcement Advisory Council meeting will be this Thursday, November 
30, 2017 at 7:45 to 9:00am at ADL, 40 Court Street, Boston, MA 02108. Breakfast will be served.  

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
the United States.  

If you’ve had a change in plans and are no longer able to attend this meeting please contact Jake Stuckey at 
jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406‐6364. Thank you and we are looking forward to seeing you on Thursday. 

Sincerely, 
Talia                 
         
 
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

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Bennett, Daniel (EPS); jkraft@BGCB.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); ajavier@mylmcc.org; 

rjohnson@umassd.edu; ; Kasper, Jody; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; ; Nadeau, Genevieve 
(AGO); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; kellynee@bu.edu; nsauer@robertssauer.com; Todisco, 
Emily (POL); rtrestan@adl.org; yusufi@masboston.org; ; 
Queally, Jennifer (EPS)

Cc: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); asroka@umassd.edu; Morales, Lisa (EPS); margie@mpyinc.org
Subject: Combatting Hate and Extremism: Fostering Inclusion in Our Schools and Communities
Attachments: The Middlesex Partnerships for Youth-Combatting Hate and Extremism-Fostering 

Inclusion in Our Schools and Communities.pdf

Good Afternoon Task Force Members,  

The Middlesex Partnerships for Youth Inc. is partnering with the University of Massachusetts, Lowell to sponsor a 

conference “Combatting Hate and Extremism: Fostering Inclusion in Our Schools and Communities” addressing hate, 
bigotry and terrorism. This invite is being extended to The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes.   

The conference will be held on March 23, 2018 from 8:15‐2:30pm  

University of Massachusetts, 

Lowell                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                University 
Crossing                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                             220 Pawtucket 
St,                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                              Lowell, MA 01854 

If you are interested in attending please RSVP directly to me by February 26, 2018.   

Please see attached flyer for more details. 

Sincerely,  
 
Anjeza Xhemollari  
Office Support Specialist II to 
Jennifer Queally, Undersecretary for Law Enforcement  
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security  
One Ashburton Place, Rm. 2133 Boston, MA 02108 
Direct: (617)274‐5540 Fax: (617)727‐4764 
anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us    
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 4:24 PM 
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To: Bennett, Daniel (EPS); 'jkraft@BGCB.org'; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); 'ajavier@mylmcc.org'; 'rjohnson@umassd.edu'; 
'; Kasper, Jody (jkasper@northamptonma.gov); 'dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org'; 
'; Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); 'nnour@bwh.harvard.edu'; 'kellynee@bu.edu'; 

'nsauer@robertssauer.com'; Todisco, Emily (POL); 'rtrestan@adl.org'; 'yusufi@masboston.org'; 
com'; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 

Cc: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); 'asroka@umassd.edu'; 'chancellor@umassd.edu' 
Subject: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES  
 
On behalf of Secretary Bennett, thank you to everyone for making it to the first meeting last Thursday. I have attached 

the information requested by the Task Force, and other relevant materials that were discussed. 

1.            EOPSS‐Reports on Hate Crimes in Massachusetts 2011, 2013 and 2015 

2.            Article “Defense Lawyer Pleads Guilty to Disrupting State Court Proceeding”  

3.            Article “Most Mass. Agencies Report no Hate Crimes, but is it Accurate?” 

4.           “FBI Releases 2016 Hate Crime Statistics” https://ucr.fbi.gov/hate‐crime/2016    

5.            Project Implicit Website for Bias Tests:   https://implicit.harvard.edu/implicit/takeatest.html 

6.            DOJ program to address hate crimes “Not in our Town” https://cops.usdoj.gov/default.asp?Item=2679  and link 

to program videos https://www.niot.org/COPS   

Our next meeting will take place at the Parole Board in Natick (12 Mercer Rd, Natick, MA 01760).  Please take a moment 

and fill out the doodle poll by Wednesday, February 7, 2018: https://doodle.com/poll/y2kqwnst8gufiypm     

Once you have reviewed the data please respond directly to me, with preference for inclusion on Education or Law 

Enforcement Sub‐Task Force Group. 

 Finally, we are looking into SharePoint/Drop Box and will get back to you once we have that information.  

 
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

From: Fred Ryan <FRyan@town.arlington.ma.us>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 1:04 PM
To: Theriault, Jill; Kyes, Brian; Special Agent in Charge Dan Kumor (ATF); West, Kimberly 

(AGO); Acting Chief Albert Dupere; Acting SAC Larry Panetta (ATF); Acting US Attorney 
Willliam Weinreb; Assistant Special Agent in Charge Kevin L. Lane (DEA); Brian 
Simoneau (Chief of Staff Framingham PD); Captain Chris Negrotti (Beverly PD); Captain 
Emanuel Gomes (Brockton PD); Captain Jack Ryder (Worcester PD); Captain Terry 
Reardon (Revere PD); Neiswanger, James M.; DeNaro, Alan; O'Leary, Daniel C.; RACINE, 
DANIEL S; Fallon, David; Chief David MacDonald; Walsh, Edward J.; Martineau, Ernie; 
Fitzpatrick, James X.; Hicks, James G.; Cafarelli, Joseph; Chief John Crowley (Brockton 
PD); LeLacheur, John G.; Chief Joseph Cordeiro (New Bedford PD); Chief Joseph 
Solomon; Chief Keith MacPherson (Waltham PD); Ferguson, Ken; Green, Kenneth 
(MBTA); Chief Ken Lavallee (Ret. Lowell PD); Molis, Kevin; Heagney, Kyle; Sacco, Leo A. 
Jr.; Chief Mary Butler (Salem PD); Wynn, Michael; Chief Mike Botieri (Plymouth PD); 
Chief Mike Mageary (Lynn PD); Chief Paul Keenan (Quincy PD); Chief Paul MacMillan 
(Ret-Transit PD); Chief Paul Shastany (Braintree PD); Grimes, Richard C.; Chief Robert 
Champagne (Ret-Peabody); Chief Robert DeMoura (Ret- Fitchburg PD); Ferullo, Bob; 
Campurciani, Ronald P; Chief Steve Sargent (Worcester PD); Carl, Steven B; Mazzie, 
Steven A.; Chief Tom Griffin (PeabodyPD); Jebb, William; McKeon, Richard (POL); 
Commissioner Brent Larrabee (Cambridge); Commissioner John Barbieri (Springfield 
PD); Commissioner William Evans (Boston PD); Daniel Linskey (Ret Sup Boston Police); 
Friedl, Deborah; Deputy Chief Paul Trant (Somerville PD); Deputy Chief Sean Fleming 
(Worcester PD); Deputy Chief Steve Carrabino (Somerville PD); Deputy Chief Steven 
Trask (Framingham PD); Deputy Superintendant Kelly Nee (BPD); Carabin, Dave; 
Bennett, Daniel (EPS); Inspector in Charge Shelly A Binkowski (US Postal Service); Ryan, 
Kristin (POL); Amodeo, Edward (POL); Hanafin, James M. (GOV); Lieutenant Colonel 
Steve Mathews (MSP); Hughes, Francis P (POL); Lt. Colonel Sharon Costine (MSP-Ret); 
Retired Chief Paula Meara (Springfield PD); Retired Chief Phil Kearns; Retired Chief Ron 
Teachman (New Bedford); Special Agent in Charge Bruce Foucart (ICE); Special Agent in 
Charge Harold Shaw (FBI); Special Agent in Charge ICE Matthew Atre 
(Matthew.J.Etre@ice.dhs.gov); Special Agent in Charge Joel Garland (IRS); Special Agent 
in Charge Michael Ferguson (DEA); Special Agent in Charge Mickey Leadingham (ATF); 
Superintendant in Chief William Gross (BPD); Superintendant Joe Wilson III (Cambridge 
PD); Fitzgerald, Paul; Taylor, William; US Marshall John Gibbons; USSS ASAC Thomas 
Baker; USSS SAC Stephen Marks; \"Sharyn Lubas (Salem PD) Executive Assistant; * Dana 
McGillicuddy (Boston PD); * Jim Jordan, MMCC Consultant; * Karol Monsalve (Revere 
Police) Executive Assistant; * Kathy Kearney (Boston PD); * Kim Stanton (Brookline PD) 
Executive Assistant; Morales, Lili; Schwartz, Kurt (CDA); *Dawn Colameta (Everett PD 
Executive Assistant; *Helen Paluzzi (Beverly PD) Executive Assistant; *Kathy Edwards 
(DEA) Executive Assistant ; *Kia Benjamin (Cambridge PD) Executive Assistant; *Lisa 
Lavoie (W. Springfield) Executive Assistant; *Margaret Gregory (Pittsfield PD) Executive 
Assistant; *Patti Gulino (Transit Police) Executive Assistant; Rebello-Pradas, Alicia; 
O'Brien, Jim (AGO); Brandy Donini-Melanson (USAO); Captain James Guido (Revere PD) 
; Carolyn Gallant; Chief Jeff Silva (Westwood PD - MCOPA Rep); Chris Cronen (Field 
Director ERO-ICE); Solet, David (EPS); Deputy Chief  Paul Oliveira (New Bedford PD); 
Deputy Superintendant (Cambridge); Deputy Superintendant Paul Ames (Cambridge 
PD); DPS Kelly Nee (Boston University); Haggan, Patrick (SUF); Kathy Buote; Prentice, 
Kimberly (AGO); Laura Dickerson (Boston Police) Executive Assistant; Verner, John 
(SUF); McMurray, Patrick (EPS)

Cc: Trestan, Robert
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Subject: ADL Amicus Brief - Massachusetts

MMCC Executives ‐ I’m writing to let you know that the Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) plans on filing an amicus brief in 
the next few weeks in support of the Cities of Chelsea and Lawrence in their challenge of the President’s Executive Order 
withholding federal funds from “sanctuary cities.”  ADL filed amicus briefs in similar cases in San Francisco and Santa 
Clara arguing that the executive order threatens to drive a wedge between law enforcement and immigrant 
communities and creates an environment in which victims will be afraid to report crimes, including hate crimes.  The 
brief argues that this approach makes all of us less safe.  The brief ADL plans to file in Massachusetts will be substantially 
similar to the briefs filed in California and is being drafted by the law firm, Latham & Watkins. 
 
Any agency that needs more information, or is interested in signing on to ADL’s brief in support of the position that 
blocking this Executive Order is necessary to maintain public safety and uphold community trust, should contact Melissa 
Garlick, ADL’s Northeast Civil Rights Area Counsel at mgarlick@adl.org or (617) 406‐6363 before May 1. 
 
Many thanks, 
Fred Ryan 
 
Frederick Ryan 
Chief of Police 
Arlington, MA 02474 
FBI NA186 
www.arlingtonma.gov  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Robert Trestan, Anti-Defamation League <rtrestan@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 5:31 PM
To: Resca, Anne Marie (EPS)
Subject: ADL Communal Security Advisory: Terrorist Attacks in Belgium

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

 

As we enter the month of April, and prepare for several holidays and observances (including Passover from April 4‐11; Holocaust 
Remembrance Day on April 16; and Israeli Independence Day on April 23), we should also be mindful that there are several dates and 
anniversaries approaching of significance to extremists. 

 

 

 

ADL New England  |  Serving MA, ME, NH, RI, VT
40 Court Street  |  Boston, MA 02108

(617) 406‐6300  |  newengland.adl.org 

      
 

Imagine a World Without Hate® 

 

HOME  NEWS  EVENTS  BLOG  GET INVOLVED 

 

 Security Bulletin  

March 22, 2016 
  
Situational Overview 
  
We are deeply saddened and troubled by the terrorist attacks that took place in Belgium, 
Brussels this morning.  Two explosions were set off at the Brussels airport, and one at a 
subway station.  As of this writing, according to Belgian media, more than 30 individuals were 
killed, and approximately 200 wounded. 
 
One of the airport explosions occurred on the tarmac, and another took place near the 
American Airlines terminal, which appeared to be a suicide bomber outside the security 
checkpoint. The subway explosion took place at the Malbeek Metro Station, which is just a 
couple hundred yards from the European Commission headquarters and less than a mile from 
the U.S. Embassy. 
 
ADL has been in touch with federal authorities, and we are not aware of any specific or 
credible threat against the American Jewish community.  However, vigilance, 
communication and keen situational awareness are always recommended.  It is prudent for 
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Jewish community organizations to revisit and reassess their security plans, measures and 
procedures.  
  
We strongly encourage institutions to take the following action steps: 
  
ACTION STEPS 

 Connect with local law enforcement to discuss security. If you have not established 
personal relationships with key police personnel, set up a meeting to do so.  If you are 
not sure who to reach out to, ADL can help connect you with the appropriate 
personnel. 

 Review the Bomb Threat Guidance provided by the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
and U.S. Department of Homeland Security. 

 Ensure that your institution's rules and procedures dealing with who gets into your 
facility and events are sufficient and are functioning (access control). 

 A facility should have as few entry points as possible (ideally one), so that no one is 
able to enter your facility without being greeted and observed.  Be sure to obey all fire 
codes and ensure adequate routes for exiting the building. 

 Suspicious behavior should be promptly reported to the police or security 
personnel.  See ADL's Guide to Detecting Surveillance of Jewish Institutions.  

 Ensure that your staff members, including newly hired personnel, know their role in 
security and what to do in the event of an emergency. 

 Suspicious packages and strange devices should be promptly reported to the police or 
security personnel.  See the FBI Advisory on what to do if you receive a suspicious 
letter or package. 

 Ensure that existing safety devices (video cameras, lights, walkie talkies, etc.) are in 
good working condition. 

 Refer to the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's guidance on how to respond to 
an Active Shooter: DHS Active Shooter Pocket Card 

 Refer to ADL's list of Considerations for Digital and Online Security at Jewish 
Institutions. 

 Refer to ADL's list of 18 Best Practices for Jewish Institutional Security. 

 Trust your instincts. If something strikes you as being out of place or problematic, call 
the police immediately. 
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Security is a long‐term process that cannot be efficiently or effectively deployed only when 
there is a bulletin, advisory or alert.   It is important to review security procedures on a 
regular basis and to always be thinking of ways to improve security.   
  
The resources on ADL's Security Website (www.adl.org/security), ADL's security manual 
Protecting Your Jewish Institution,and your local ADL regional office are important resources 
in your security planning.  As always, please feel free to contact us for any additional 
information.  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Vicich, Krista <KVicich@adl.org> on behalf of Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia 
<TaliaB@adl.org>

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 2:33 PM
To: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia
Cc: Trestan, Robert
Subject: ADL Exclusive Briefing for Law Enforcement Leaders on Charlottesville: A Look Back and 

Ahead

The Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) invites you to join us for an exclusive briefing for law 
enforcement leaders on   
 
Charlottesville: A Look Back and Ahead 
Wednesday, August 23 
11:00‐11:45am Eastern 
Click here to register. Call in information will be provided upon registration. 
 
This briefing will provide exclusive information and intelligence from ADL’s Center on 
Extremism on the “Unite the Right” rally in Charlottesville.  We will provide analysis on its 
implications for the future of the white supremacist movement and threats in the U.S., as well 
as information on how ADL can be a resource for you and your agencies.  
 
We hope you will join us then. 
 

40 Court Street | Boston, MA  02108 | Phone: 617‐406‐6307 | Fax: 617‐406‐6310 
 

 
 

 
 

Best,  
 
Talia Ben Sasson Gordis 

This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the intended recipient, please d
If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemin
have received this communication in error, please contact ADL immediately by telephone at 212-885-7700. 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: ADL Women of Valor <womenofvalor@adl.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 12:02 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: 2 Weeks Away: ADL Women of Valor Honoring Ellen Clegg

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book. 
 

 

You are cordially invited to attend the 
 

11th Annual Women of Valor Luncheon 
 

The Woman of Valor Award recognizes remarkable women leaders who are 
committed to making a difference and are willing to personally invest in the 

future of a safer society.  
 

Honoring: 
 

 

Editorial Page Editor of The Boston Globe  
 

 

 

Date: Friday, November 3rd 
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Time: 11:30am-1pm 

Location: The Mandarin Oriental Hotel 
776 Boylston Street, Boston MA 02199 

 

RSVP NOW 

 

 

Kindly RSVP by Monday, October 23 
 

 

 

 

Take Action  | Donate Now | Sign Up 
 

Connect with ADL New England 

     

 

The Anti-Defamation League is the nation’s premier civil rights and human relations agency. Since our founding in 1913, 
ADL has worked tirelessly to stop the defamation of the Jewish people, and to secure justice and fair treatment to all. ADL’s 
New England Regional Office serves Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, and Vermont. The Region 
supports a multi-faceted educational, community relations and legal approach to combat anti-Semitism and hate of all kinds, 
promote diversity, and build bridges of understanding between communities. 
 
© 2017 Anti-Defamation League. All rights reserved. The Anti-Defamation League is a not-for-profit organization recognized as 
tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)(3).

 

Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street, Boston, MA 02108  

Unsubscribe patrick.mcmurray@state.ma.us  

Update Profile | About our service provider  

Sent by womenofvalor@adl.org in collaboration with

Try it free today  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: ADL New England <boston@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:04 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: ACTION ALERT: Cambridge City Council Hearing on Israel Boycott - Monday, April 23

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book.  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

ACTION ALERT: Cambridge City Council 
Hearing on Israel Boycott - Monday, April 23 

 

On April 23, the Cambridge Massachusetts City Council is expected to 
consider a resolution that calls for the City “to end its contracts” with Hewlett-
Packard (HP) until, according to the organizers, HP “ends their support for 
violence against and oppression of Palestinians, deportations and surveillance 
of immigrants in the U.S., and oppression and surveillance of those currently 
and formerly incarcerated in the U.S.” 
 
This initiative is part of a larger global BDS (boycotts, divestment and 
sanctions) movement that is, in significant part, dedicated to Israel’s 
delegitimization as the Jewish state. Groups backing this resolution have 
offered other justifications for the HP boycott, but it remains clear that this 
effort is designed primarily to target and delegitimize Israel. 
 
As of today we have not seen a copy of the resolution. The rules of the 
Cambridge City Council do not require them to publish the resolution until 3:00 
pm on Thursday, April 19. While some members of the Council have seen a 
draft resolution, the proponent organizers have – we are told – shared it with 
them on the condition that it not be made public. This seems to us to be a 
cynical effort to prevent an honest and open public debate prior to a significant 
action by a public body. 
 
We call upon our community to mobilize and take action. 
 
For both residents and non-residents of Cambridge: 
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 Mark your calendar: Make a commitment to be at Cambridge City Hall 
on Monday, April 23 at 5:30 pm to demonstrate your opposition to this 
resolution and to testify against it before the City Council. Your presence 
is important, even if you do not testify. 

 
 Anyone can testify; advance online registration is recommended. To 

receive notification (from us) when the Council’s online sign-up is 
live, and for other updates in the week ahead, write to us at 
boston@adl.org. 

 
 Contact your friends – especially those in Cambridge. Share this alert 

and ask them to take action as well. 
 
If you are a resident of Cambridge: 
 

 Contact the City Council and urge them to reject this effort to single out 
Israel for demonization. Please communicate to them respectfully but 
firmly and let them know that as someone who is concerned about the 
city you live in and its public image, this resolution will have implications 
beyond Hewlett-Packard and, if adopted, would tarnish the reputation of 
your city. Tell them: 

 
 The Cambridge City Council should not abdicate its 

responsibilities to an interest group whose purpose is to demonize 
Israel. Any resolution of this kind deserves a full and fair public 
hearing, including inviting experts and interested parties to weigh 
in openly before action is taken. 

 
 Singling out Israel and HP, amongst all the nations, companies, 

and conflicts in the world, and holding them to a unique ethical 
standard raises troubling issues about the Cambridge City 
Council. Thousands of American companies are working overseas 
and engaged in transactions that can be tied to questionable 
human rights practices; including numerous companies with 
Cambridge contacts.  

 
 It would be one thing if the Cambridge City Council elected to 

adopt a foreign policy that it applied without prejudice to nations 
and companies around the world. However, in this instance, the 
Council is overlooking scores of other situations and electing to 
support dubious and largely unexamined claims against Israel 
made by an outside organization. 

 
 The BDS movement is detrimental to achieving peace. The 

establishment of a Palestinian state is a goal we share, but will not 
be realized by extreme and deceptive claims that belie the hard 
reality on the ground. There are many people of goodwill, who are 
working to bridge the divide between Israelis and Palestinians. 
Boycotts, like the one under consideration, undermine these 
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peacemakers, fuel polarization, and strengthen the hands of those 
who reject co-existence.  

 
Now is the time to make your voice heard. 
 
We cannot underscore how important it is the members of the Cambridge City 
Council hear from our community about this. Together we can send the 
message: This action would be wrong for Cambridge and does not advance 
the prospects for achieving a lasting peace. 

 

 

 

 

 

Share This on Facebook 

 

 

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

Sent by boston@adl.org in collaboration with

Try it free today  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia <TaliaB@adl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:29 PM
To: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia
Cc: Trestan, Robert
Subject: ADL Advanced Training School -- Information and Application for Candidates 
Attachments: ADL Advanced Training School.pdf; Agencies with Commanders Trained at ATS.pdf

Dear Law Enforcement Advisory Council, 
  
I am writing to share information with you about the next session of the Anti‐Defamation League’s 
Advanced Training SchoolTM (ATS) course on Extremist and Terrorist Threats, should you (or another 
top executive from your agency) be interested in applying to participate in the training. The next ATS 
session will take place from June 18‐20, 2018 in Washington, DC.  ATS is recognized as one of the 
premier counter‐terrorism training programs in the country, and is one of the most sought after. 
Nearly 1,200 of the nation’s top law enforcement leaders, representing over 250 agencies, have 
graduated from the course, which was created by the Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) in 2004. You will 
find more information about the training attached and below. 
  
 About ATS. ATS provides law enforcement executives and commanders with critical 

information and resources to increase their capabilities in combating domestic and 
international extremist and terrorist threats. The training is designed to provide law 
enforcement leaders with practical and useful information which may be used to prevent, 
investigate and respond to incidents and threats. ATS is acclaimed for the excellence of its 
curriculum, the skill and knowledge of its presenters and the quality of its participants.   

  
 Criteria for admission. Candidates must be senior level law enforcement who oversee special 

operations, intelligence, counterterrorism, homeland security, special investigations, or related 
areas. In order to serve as many agencies as possible, no more than one candidate will be 
admitted from any agency (or federal field office) per ATS session.  
  

 Class size and selectivity. A maximum of forty (40) law enforcement leaders are accepted to 
participate in each session.  

  
 Costs. The Anti‐Defamation League is responsible for expenses related to participation in the 

training, including hotel accommodations and meals for the duration of the training. 
Participants are responsible for their transportation to and from Washington, DC. 
  

 Deadline. Completed applications must be received by Friday, April 13.   
  

 To apply. Click here: www.adl.org/ats  Enter Password:   
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The Anti‐Defamation League (ADL), founded in 1913, is recognized as the leading authority on 
extremism, terrorism and hate, both foreign and domestic.  ADL works in close partnership with 
federal, state, local, and military law enforcement and is recognized as a leader in the development of 
innovative training. Headquartered in New York City, the League has a staff of more than 300 and a 
network of 26 regional offices. 
  
Please feel free to contact us with any questions.  
  

Best, 
  
Talia 
  
Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis | Senior Associate Regional Director 
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

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org> on behalf of Garlick, Melissa <MGarlick@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 3:54 PM
Subject: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council Meeting on June 29

Good Afternoon, 
 
The next meeting of ADL’s Law Enforcement Advisory Council is on Wednesday, June 29th, 7:45-9:00am at 
ADL, 40 Court Street, Boston, Massachusetts.  Breakfast will be served.  Please RSVP to Jake Stuckey at 
jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406-6364 on or before Wednesday, June 15. 
 
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
 
Please also feel free to contact me with any questions at the number below or (857) 301-5525.  Thank you and 
we are looking forward to seeing you on June 29th. 
 
Best, 
Melissa 
 

 
 

Melissa Garlick|Northeast Civil Rights Area Counsel 
Anti‐Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA 02108| Phone: 617.406.6363 | Fax: 617.406.6310 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 5:03 PM
Subject: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council on April 17

Dear ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council Members,  
 
We are writing to request your attendance at the next meeting of the Law Enforcement Advisory Council 
hosted by the ADL New England Regional Office on Wednesday, April 17, 2019 from 7:45 to 9:00 am, at ADL, 
40 Court Street, Boston. Breakfast will be served. 
 
We are pleased that this meeting will feature a briefing by one of our Senior Investigative Researchers from 
ADL’s Center on Extremism. The speaker will discuss the work of ADL’s Center on Extremism, the current state 
of white supremacy and will provide highlights and insights from ADL’s recently released report Murder and 
Extremism in the United States in 2018.  Among the key findings of the report is that right‐wing extremists 
were responsible for all but one of the 50 extremist‐related murders ADL has documented for 2018, making 
them responsible for more deaths than in any year since 1995. 
 
Please RSVP by Monday, April 8th  to Jake Stuckey at jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406‐6364. We look forward to 
seeing you there. 

  
Sincerely, 

                                      
Robert O. Trestan                                           Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis 
Regional Director                                           Sr. Associate Regional Director 

 
Talia Ben Sasson-Gordis 
Senior Associate Regional Director 
 
40 Court Street 
Boston, MA 02108 
t: 617.406.6307 
c:  
taliab@adl.org
adl.org 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:38 AM
Cc: Trestan, Robert; Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia
Subject: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council on September 28

Dear ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council members,  
 

We are writing to request your attendance at the next meeting of the Law Enforcement Advisory Council 
hosted by the New England Regional Office of the Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) on Friday, September 28, 
2018 at 7:45 to 9:00 am, at ADL, 40 Court Street, Boston, Massachusetts. Breakfast will be served. 

  
We are pleased that this meeting will feature a briefing by Professor Jack McDevitt, on the results of his study, 
The Impact of Body‐Worn Cameras on Complaints Against Officers and Officer Use of Force Incident Reports. 

  
Professor McDevitt is the Director of Northeastern University’s Institute on Race and Justice, as well as the 
associate dean for research in the College of Social Sciences and Humanities. McDevitt is the co‐author of 
three books: Hate Crimes: The Rising Tide of Bigotry and Bloodshed, Hate Crime Revisited: American War on 
Those Who Are Different (both with Jack Levin) and Victimology (with Judy Sgarzy). He has spoken on hate 
crimes, racial profiling, human trafficking and security both nationally and internationally, and has testified as 
an expert witness before the Judiciary Committees of both U.S. Senate and The U.S. House of Representatives 
and as an invited expert at the White House. In January 2013, McDevitt was appointed by Massachusetts 
House Speaker Robert DeLeo to lead a special commission on gun violence. We are excited to welcome him as 
our guest speaker for the discussion on this important topic and hope that you will join us. 

  
Please RSVP by Monday, September 3rd to Jake Stuckey at jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406‐6364. 

  
Sincerely, 

                                      

Robert O. Trestan                                           Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis 
Regional Director                                           Sr. Associate Regional Director 
 
  

Jake Stuckey 
Administrative Assistant 

  
40 Court Street 
Boston, MA 02108 
t: 617.406.6364 
jstuckey@adl.org 
adl.org 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Jarvis, Elise <EJarvis@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:50 PM
Subject: ADL/IACP Joint Webinar Briefing for Law Enforcement on the Tree of Life Synagogue 

Shooting in Pittsburgh

ADL/IACP Joint Webinar Briefing for Law Enforcement on the Tree of Life Synagogue Shooting in 
Pittsburgh 
Thursday, November 1 
4:00‐5:00 pm Eastern 
 
The Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) and the International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) invite 
law enforcement leaders to join us for a joint webinar briefing on Saturday’s shooting at the Tree of 
Life synagogue in Pittsburgh.  We will provide information on: the extremist background of the 
shooter; recent trends in extremism, hate crimes, and anti‐Semitic incidents; as well as our efforts to 
combat hate crimes. 
 
Please click here to register to participate. Once you’ve registered, you will receive instructions via 

email for joining the webinar.  
 
This webinar is closed to media and members of the press. 
 

Elise Jarvis Wilson 
Director, Law Enforcement Outreach and Community Security 
 
202-261-4612 
ejarvis@adl.org 
adl.org 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org> on behalf of Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia 
<TaliaB@adl.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:23 PM
Subject: ADL/IACP Joint Webinar Briefing for Law Enforcement on the Tree of Life Synagogue 

Shooting in Pittsburgh

Dear Law Enforcement Colleagues,  
 
The Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) and the International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) invite law 
enforcement leaders to join us for a joint webinar briefing on Saturday’s shooting at the Tree of Life 
synagogue in Pittsburgh.  We will provide information on: the extremist background of the shooter; recent 
trends in extremism, hate crimes, and anti‐Semitic incidents; as well as our efforts to combat hate crimes. 
 
ADL/IACP Joint Webinar Briefing for Law Enforcement on the Tree of Life Synagogue Shooting in Pittsburgh 
Thursday, November 1 
4:00‐5:00 pm Eastern 
 
Please click here to register to participate. Once you’ve registered, you will receive instructions via email for 

joining the webinar.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:29 AM
Subject: ADL is Hiring

ADL has three Investigative Researcher positions now open, if you know someone who may be 
interested.  You’ll find additional information on here.  
 

POSITION TITLE: Investigative Researcher 

REPORTS TO: Director, Center on Extremism 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED: None 

LOCATION: TBD                                            

PRIMARY FUNCTION: 

The Investigative Researcher is responsible for researching, investigating and monitoring activities of extremist 

movements and hate groups; developing and maintaining relationships with law enforcement officials and 

creating resources and analysis for public distribution and internal use. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

 Conduct research, investigate and monitor extremist movements, hate groups and related activity 
through primary and secondary public sources. 

 Develop and maintain relationships with law enforcement officials and others with a professional 
interest in extremists. 

 Develop and draft resources, blogs and reports for public distribution and analyses for internal use on 
extremist and hate‐related subjects. 

 Provide briefings and training about extremist activities at meetings sponsored by law enforcement 
agencies and selected other audiences. 

 Recommend strategies to for responding to extremist activities and developments. 
 Support regional offices by providing information, guidance and assistance. 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

 Skills 

 Excellent research and analytical skills 
 Excellent verbal and written communications skills 
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 Strong interpersonal skills and ability to work in teams 
 Ability to demonstrate good judgment under pressure 
 Expertise and interest in specific subject area of concern to ADL 
 Meticulous attention to detail 
 Excellent problem‐solving skills 
 Familiarity with data and technological tool 

Work Experience: 

 Three to five years’ investigative experience as a journalist, law enforcement officer, in academic 
research or equivalent experience required. 

 Proven track record of deep research and analysis. 
 Established familiarity with issues related to extremism preferred. 

   Education 

 B.A. degree in Journalism, Political Science, History, Criminal Justice, or related field (Graduate degree 
preferred). 

WORK ENVIRONMENT: 

 Office environment. Additional hours may be needed on occasion to keep up with heavy workload and 
attend special events.  Overnight travel required. 

The information in this job description indicates the general nature and level of work expected of employees 

in this classification.  It is not designed to contain, or be interpreted as, a comprehensive inventory of all 

duties, responsibilities, qualifications and objectives required of employees assigned to this job, nor is it to be 

interpreted as a contract for employment. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:07 PM
Cc: Trestan, Robert
Subject: ADL Israel Trip Departure Logistics

Dear Fellow Israel Travelers, 

We hope everyone is getting excited for our upcoming trip to Israel.  Our time on the ground will be full of police and 

intelligence briefings, site visits, and touring of the major religious sites throughout the country. The detailed itinerary 

will be distributed upon our arrival.  

Everyone should have received an email with your electronic ticket. If you did not receive your ticket, please let Talia 

know ASAP. Flying time is about 10 hours so dress comfortably and bring noise cancelling headphones and/or a neck 

pillow if you have them. The flight is currently full. You might also want rent – in advance – a few movies on a 

tablet/computer for the flight as well. EL AL flights have a digital streaming entertainment system that they call Dream 

Stream. Essentially using a tablet, phone or computer you can watch movies, TV shows etc. It works best with a tablet. 

However, you must download the app before you board the plane. 

The trip includes a visit to the Western Wall where there is a long tradition of placing notes which serve as a message or 

prayer to God. Robert’s children often write a note that he brings with him in a ziplock bag and then leaves the notes at 

the wall during the visit. People of all faiths do this – it is by no means exclusive to Jews.  We only raise this in case you 

are interested in this tradition and want to include participation from your family. It’s best if you use very small pieces of 

paper that are folded tightly. We will discuss the tradition in greater detail when we tour the area. 

American dollars are widely accepted and ATM’s are on every corner just as they are in the US. It is easy to obtain Israeli 

currency directly from an ATM. Please check with your cell phone carrier to be sure you will have international voice and 

data. WhatsApp is an excellent smartphone app that allows you to text and make calls for free over the internet. Israel is 

7 hours ahead of Boston. All of the hotels have internet, gyms, and business centers and the bus we will travel on has 

Wi‐Fi.  

We will provide everyone with some articles to read on the plane but  as the trip draws closer you might considering 

checking out The Times of Israel which is a free online English newspaper. It is a good unbiased source to get a sense of 

what is happening on the ground. 

Please plan to arrive at Logan Airport at 6 PM on Sunday, December 4th. We will meet at the EL AL check in counter in 

Terminal E. We have been in contact with EL AL security and they are expecting us which should make check in easier. 

You can check in but please do not proceed past security without checking with us first. We should proceed together 

once everyone has checked their bags and been cleared by EL AL security. We will gather for a short briefing before we 

board the flight. 

We arrive at 2:45 PM on Monday and will be met by Reuven Solomon, our English speaking guide and our ADL 

colleagues who live in Israel. Reuven has lead every law enforcement trip and is among the country’s top guides. From 

the airport we will go directly to the Carlton Hotel in Tel Aviv where there will be an opportunity to rest and/or take a 

walk or run along the Mediterranean before our opening dinner. The hotel is directly on the beach. 
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Though we do not expect snow, it is still fall, so bring along a fleece and light weight rain jacket. We have also found that 

a pair of water proof sneakers are ideal given the sometimes unpredictable weather and amount of walking we typically 

do. Please check the weather in Tel Aviv, Jerusalem, and Tiberius. 

Additionally, we wanted to make you aware of an organization called Jewish Voice for Peace (JVP), which seeks to 

demonstrate Jewish opposition to the State of Israel and to steer public support away from the Jewish State. See more, 

here. JVP’s campaign, “Deadly Exchange,” is their latest project, a propaganda campaign that asserts that joint training 

and exchange programs between American and Israeli law enforcement agencies are responsible for rising levels of 

police brutality and racism against minorities in the U.S. To quote their website, in such law enforcement exchange 

programs, “‘worst practices’ are shared to promote and extend discriminatory and repressive policing in both countries 

including extrajudicial executions, shoot‐to‐kill policies, police murders, racial profiling, massive spying and surveillance, 

deportation and detention, and attacks on human rights defenders.” We would like you to be aware of this, should they 

reach out to you. Please let us know if you need any additional information.   

If you have any questions or concerns or are running late on your way to the airport, please call Talia on her mobile 
number  . We are looking forward to seeing each of you next Sunday. 
 
Robert and Talia 
 
 
Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis | Associate Regional Director 
Anti‐Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA 02108  
Phone: 617.406.6307 | Mobile:   | taliab@adl.org 
 

 
 

 
 

From: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia  
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:26 PM 
To: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia 
Cc: Trestan, Robert 
Subject: ADL Trip to Israel - Important Information 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Welcome to the 2017 New England Counter Terrorism Seminar in Israel. We are a strong delegation and we are honored 
to be traveling with each of you. Our departure for Israel is just under one month away and we have some additional 
details to share with everyone: 
 
Flight Information: 
 

This e‐mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please destroy this message, and any attachments, and notify the sender by return e‐mail. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or 

the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure or 

copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact ADL immediately by telephone at 

212‐885‐7700. 
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1) We will meet at the El Al check in counter at Logan Airport Terminal E on Sunday, December 3rd at 6:00 PM. Please 
do not proceed past security before checking in with me. We are on a non‐stop flight departing at 9 PM and the 
flight usually boards 1 hour before it leaves.  El Al has its own security procedures which sometimes add time to the 
check in process. If you are running late, please call Talia – her cellphone is  .  

 
2) The flight from Boston to Tel Aviv is about 10 hours, so dress comfortably and consider a pair of noise cancelling 

headphones. The aircraft we are traveling on has entertainment but does not have individual screens in the seat 
backs. They do have a digital streaming entertainment system that they call Dream Stream. Essentially using a 
tablet, phone or computer you can watch movies, TV shows etc. It works best with a tablet. However, you must 
download the app before you board the plane. We strongly recommend you download the app and make sure your 
device is fully charged. You can find the app in both the Google and Apple App stores.  

 
3) As a reminder, if you are traveling on a “red” US Government passport, you will require a visa to enter Israel. 

Americans traveling on personal “blue” passports do not require a visa. If you need help connecting with the Israeli 
Consulate please contact Talia. 

 
Preparing for the trip: 

 
4) If you have not sent us your bio and head shot, please send it in. We need a bio from everyone. Jake will be 

following up with everyone next week. 
 

5) Israel is 7 hours ahead of Boston. 
 

6) Attached is a participant list, hotel contact information with corresponding dates, and a suggested packing list. Israel 
is an informal country so there is no need for suits or ties. In addition to the items noted, I suggest a pair of 511’s 
and waterproof sneakers. Hopefully, we will not encounter any rain, but the weather in December is sometimes 
unpredictable. Other important items include sun glasses and a light fleece jacket ‐ windproof is ideal. 

 
7) Contact your mobile phone provider to verify that your phone will work in Israel. Virtually all American smartphones 

work in Israel seamlessly but sometimes the provider needs to know in advance of your travel plans. It can be 
expensive if you don’t sign up for a plan in advance.  

 
8) ATM’s are as abundant in Israel as they are in America and there is no need to change money in advance. Most 

places and shops take US currency and credit cards. 
 

9) Please bring patches, pins, challenge coins and caps for the Israel Police (it is very likely they will have the same for 
you). 

 
10) We do not release a detailed itinerary before we travel since many meetings and visits are subject to change based 

on schedules and changing circumstances on the ground. However, here are a few details to help you prepare: 
 
a. Our first night is in Tel Aviv and the hotel is about 40 minutes from the airport.  
b. Each person will have their own room. The hotels have internet service and gyms, and are in locations 

conducive and safe for running. 
c. We have one of Israel’s best guides , Reuven Solomon, who has extensive experience with law enforcement 

and has served as the guide for this trip since 2008.  
d. The trip will include a training component as well as touring including the critical religious sites. 
e. ADL maintains an office in Jerusalem which coordinates all of the logistics and meetings and some of our 

staff will join parts of the trip.  
 
11) If there are sites or places that you know you want to visit please let us know and we will do my best to make that 

happen. If you have contacts, friends, or colleagues in Israel and want to see them, please let us know. We will have 
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law enforcement guests at some of the dinners and we can always accommodate a couple of additional colleagues 
or friends. 

 
 
We will send out another email with more details on what to expect upon arrival in the next week or so. Please do not 
hesitate to call Talia with any questions or concerns. We are looking forward to traveling with each of you next month. 
 
Robert and Talia 
 
 
Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis | Associate Regional Director 
Anti‐Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA 02108  
Phone: 617.406.6307 | Mobile:  | taliab@adl.org 
 

 
 

 
 

From: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 2:49 PM 
To: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia 
Cc: Trestan, Robert 
Subject: ADL Trip to Israel - Airline tickets 
 
Good afternoon, 
 

Welcome again to the 2017 New England Counter Terrorism Seminar. We wanted to let you know that airline 
tickets are being issued this week. Next week, Jake will email each of you an electronic ticket, and you can 
manage your reservation online using the confirmation number. The flights are eligible for frequent flier credit 
on El Al or its partner airlines.  
 
We will do our best to get everyone aisle seats but you also have the ability to change your seat online once 
your ticket has been issued. 
El Al has an upgrade system in place that allows you to be placed on a list and pay for an exit row or bulkhead 
seat. You can do this directly from the airline website (Note: the El Al website is confusing and not as user 
friendly as you may be accustomed to).  
 
There are also a limited number of premium seats, which cost around $150 extra each way. If you would like 
one of these premium seats, please call Jodie Swider at 781‐707‐2651 (after your ticket has been issued), tell 
her you are with the ADL New England group and she will do her best to upgrade you. You will be responsible 
for the added charge.  
 
It is imperative that your name on your ticket match your passport. If the name you registered under does not 
match your passport for any reason, please let us know immediately so we can issue a correct airline ticket. 

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
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In addition, if you have not yet sent us your bio and head shot, please send them to Jake Stuckey at 
jstuckey@adl.org.  
 
As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact us. 
 
Looking forward, 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:56 PM 
To: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia 
Cc: Trestan, Robert 
Subject: ADL Trip to Israel - Logistics 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Welcome to the ADL New England Counter Terrorism Seminar in Israel. Although we are not leaving until December, we 
wanted to provide a couple of updates regarding our trip.  
 

1) There will be approximately 15 law enforcement professionals in our group. We are in the process of finalizing 
the group and will send out a complete list of participants in the next couple of weeks. 

 
2) Our trip begins in Boston at Logan Airport. Please plan to arrive at 6:00 PM. We will meet at the El Al ticket 

counter in Terminal E. 
 

Sunday  December 3rd                                El Al #016   Depart Boston 9:00 PM                    Arrive Tel Aviv 2:55 PM 
(Monday, December 4th ) 

Tuesday, December 12th                            El Al #017   Depart Tel Aviv 12:05 AM                Arrive Boston 5:30 AM 
(Tuesday, December 12th) 
 

On the return flight we depart after midnight  on December 12th  and arrive home the same day. We will have 
hotel rooms in Tel Aviv on the day of departure from Israel. A detailed itinerary will not be available until closer 
to our departure date. It is a long flight and we have found that a good pair of noise cancelling headphones can 
ease the journey.  

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
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3) If you have any seating, meal, or frequent flier requests, please let me know. We request aisle seats for 

everyone. The airline tickets will be issued at the beginning of November and we will send everyone an 
electronic ticket. 

 
4) All expenses will be covered by ADL, including airfare from Boston to Tel Aviv, all hotels, meals, tours, guides, 

and admission costs at museums. 
 

5) Airline tickets, packing list and hotel information will be sent out in the next month or so.  One item to think 
about now is patches, pins and caps for the Israel Police (it is very likely they will have the same for you). 

 
6) We compile a short bio book on the participants as way to help everyone get to know one another and we also 

share it with the Israel National Police in advance. Please send a bio and head shot  to Robert’s assistant Jake 
Stuckey at jstuckey@adl.org. 

 
7)  If you are in the process of renewing your passport, please provide Talia with the details once you have it. This 

information is required to clear all security issues in advance. If you are traveling on a red government passport, 
please let us know as you may need to obtain a visa. There is no visa requirement for “blue” American passports.

 
8) Please feel free to contact us should you have any questions or concerns. In addition, if you would like your 

executive assistant to be copied on email correspondence, please let us know. 
 
We look forward to travelling with each of you. 
 
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

From: Kyes, Brian <BKyes@chelseama.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:27 PM
Subject: ADL Jewish High Holiday Notice

From: Stuckey, Jacob [mailto:JStuckey@adl.org] On Behalf Of Trestan, Robert 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 12:49 PM 
To: Kyes, Brian 
Subject: [Caution: Message contains Redirect URL content] ADL Jewish High Holiday Notice 
 

Dear Chief Kyes: 
 
The Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) is pleased to provide you with the dates on which the Jewish High Holidays 
will fall this year.  These holidays are among the most holy in the Jewish religion and their prayer services are 
among the most widely attended of all the Jewish holidays of the year.   
 

You may wish to draw special attention of patrols to synagogues and Jewish institutions at these times:  
 

 Rosh Hashanah (the Jewish New Year) will begin at sundown on Sunday, October 2nd  and last until 
sundown Tuesday, October 4th. 

 

 Yom Kippur (the Day of Atonement) will begin at sundown on Tuesday, October 11th and last until 
sundown Wednesday, October 12th.  
 

While Rosh Hashanah and Yom Kippur are the most widely attended Jewish holidays of the year, Sukkot, 
Shemini Atzeret, and Simchat Torah, which take place from October 16th to October 25th, also may attract a 
higher number of worshippers.  It is also worth noting that the traditional huts built outdoors during the 
festival of Sukkot may be a target for vandalism.   
 
ADL was founded in 1913 to stop anti‐Semitism and all forms of hate. ADL works closely with federal, state 
and local law enforcement across the country to fight hate crimes, extremism, and terrorism, and to protect 
the Jewish community and all citizens alike.    
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns. We appreciate your efforts and 
commitment to keeping our community safe.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Robert 
 
Robert Trestan| New England Regional Director 
Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA  02108| Phone: 617-406-6360 
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

From: Shukur, Peggy <pshukur@adl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Stuckey, Jacob; Shukur, Peggy
Subject: ADL New England - Law Enforcement Advisory Council Event March 25, 2020

Dear ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council Members,  
 
We are pleased to invite you to a special briefing by ADL Senior Investigative Researcher and Training 
Coordinator Christopher Magyarics on Wednesday, March 25, 2020 from 7:45 to 9:00 am, at ADL, 40 Court 
Street, Boston.   Breakfast will be served.  
Chris will discuss the work of ADL’s Center on Extremism, the current state of white supremacy and will 
provide highlights and insights from ADL’s recently released report, Murder and Extremism in the United 
States in 2019.  
Please RSVP by Monday, March 18th to Jake Stuckey at jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406‐6364. We look forward 
to seeing you there. 

  
Sincerely,                                     
Robert O. Trestan, Regional Director   
Peggy Shukur, Interim Deputy Regional Director       
 
 

Peggy Shukur 
Interim Deputy Regional Director 
ADL New England 
 
40 Court Street, 12th Floor 
Boston MA 02108 
617-406-6307 (o) 

 (m) 
pshukur@adl.org 
adl.org 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: ADL New England <adlylc@adl.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:54 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: ADL Young Leadership Celebration 2017

 

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book. 
 

 

15th Annual Young Leadership Celebration  
Honoring Diana Moskowitz and Monica Snyder  

 

RSVP NOW! 

 

 

Don't miss your chance to win these awesome silent auction and 
raffle items at the Young Leadership Celebration! 

 

 

 

4 night stay for six guests at 
a beautiful condo in the 

Berkshires. 
 

Unlimited Barre classes  
for one year at Barre3 in  

the South End! 
 

Tickets to a variety of  
sports games including: 

Celtics, Red Sox, and more. 
 

Join ADL on Saturday, December 16th at 8:30 pm at The Colonnade Hotel as 
we honor Diana Moskowitz and Monica Snyder at the 15th Annual Young 

Leadership Celebration. Come celebrate these young leaders' commitment 
and dedication to ADL during a night full of dancing, socializing, and more. 

 

Every ticket purchased makes an impact. 
Get yours and join ADL in creating a hate-free world! 

 

RSVP NOW! 

 

 

 

 

2017 Young Leadership Celebration 
Delicious Food - Open Bar - Amazing Raffles 
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Date: Saturday, December 16th, 2017 

Time: 8:30 pm - Midnight 
Location: The Colonnade Hotel 

120 Huntington Ave, Boston, MA 02116 
 

For more information, please visit our website. 
 

Debbie Grossman, Glenda Savitz, and Erica Weinstein 
-Young Leadership Celebration Co-Chairs 

 
To sponsor the event, please contact Nora Cohen at adlylc@adl.org.  

 

 

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

Sent by adlylc@adl.org in collaboration with

Try it free today  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org> on behalf of Levenson, Daniel 
<DLevenson@adl.org>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 4:37 PM
Subject: ADL's Advanced Training School course on Extremist and Terrorist Threats

Dear Members of ADL’s Law Enforcement Advisory Council, 
  
We would like to share some information with you about the next session of the Anti‐Defamation 
League’s Advanced Training SchoolTM course on Extremist and Terrorist Threats, which will take place 
from December 4‐6, 2016 in Washington, DC.  The Advanced Training School (ATSTM) is recognized as 
one of the premier counter‐terrorism trainings in the country.  ATS provides senior level law 
enforcement professionals with state‐of‐the‐art training, information, resources and contacts to 
increase their capabilities in combating domestic and international extremist and terrorist 
threats.  The training is designed to provide law enforcement executives and commanders with 
practical and useful information which may be used to prevent, investigate and respond to incidents 
and threats. Launched in January 2003, ATS has now trained more than 1,000 senior level law 
enforcement personnel, representing 250 different agencies from across the country.  You will find 
more information about the training attached.  
  
Candidates must be senior level law enforcement who oversee special operations, intelligence, 
counterterrorism, homeland security, or related areas.  A maximum of thirty‐five (35) law 
enforcement professionals will be accepted.  Due to demand, the Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) is 
not able to accept more than one person from any agency per ATS session.  
  
Completed applications must be received by Friday, October 7.  Click here to apply.  
  
The Anti‐Defamation League will be responsible for expenses related to participation in the 
training, including hotel accommodations and meals for the duration of the training.  Participants 
will be responsible for their transportation to and from Washington, DC. 
  
The Anti‐Defamation League, founded in 1913, is the nation’s foremost non‐governmental authority 
on domestic terrorism and extremism, and organized hate groups and hate crimes.  ADL works in 
close partnership with federal, state, local, and military law enforcement agencies and is recognized 
as a leader in the development of innovative training.  Headquartered in New York City, the League 
has a staff of more than 300 and a network of 27 regional and satellite offices in the United States and 
abroad.  
  
Please feel free to contact us with any questions.  
  
Thank you, 
Dan Levenson 
Associate Regional Director 
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________________________________________________________ 
Daniel E. Levenson 
Associate Regional Director 
Anti-Defamation League  
Mobile:   
Office: 617-406-6328 
  
This email is for the intended recipient only and may contain confidential or proprietary information.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please destroy the email and notify the sender by return email . Thank you. 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 6:36 PM
Subject: ADL's Commitment to MA Law Enforcement

Dear Law Enforcement Friends, 
 
Many of you know of my personal commitment to policing in Massachusetts and ADL’s gratitude for your service and 
sacrifice to keep us safe, which is why I wanted to reach out to you individually about an email you may have received or 
heard about supporting police reform.  
 
ADL is part of a coalition supporting many aspects of police reform, particularly, implementation of POST. I recognize 
that the language and inferences in our email were offensive to many of you and the people who serve under you. I take
responsibility for this and apologize. It was not intended to be an indictment against the profession or any 
officer/dept/agency.  
 
I am grateful to the many Chiefs who reached out to me directly, expressing their profound disappointment. One Chief 
described how they felt “abandoned” by ADL, while another explained how the language perpetuated an inaccurate 
narrative. I want to be clear that we are not abandoning Massachusetts law enforcement and consider you to be 
invaluable partners and a linchpin to American democracy. 
 
In the past three months, ADL has hired two former FBI ASAC’s to assist with our law enforcement initiatives. They bring 
decades of on the job experience and expertise. We have also updated our hate crime and extremism training 
programs/modules which are available to all Massachusetts police agencies. 
 
I am available to discuss this in greater detail offline, but want to express my deep appreciation for your commitment. 
ADL’s working relationship with law enforcement dates back decades and we look forward to partnering in the years and 
decades ahead. 
 
Robert 
 

Robert Trestan 
Vice President, Western Division 
Regional Director, New England 
t: 617-406-6360 
c:  
rtrestan@adl.org 
adl.org  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 5:31 PM
Subject: CANCELLATION: ADL New England - Law Enforcement Advisory Council Event March 

25, 2020

Dear Law Enforcement Colleagues,  
 
Due to increasing concerns about the Coronavirus (COVID‐19) we are postponing the upcoming Law 
Enforcement Advisory Committee meeting that was scheduled for Wednesday, March 25, 2020. We will be in 
touch when we are able to reschedule the session. 
 
We do however invite you to join us for a special Webinar Briefing on ADL’s recently released report Murder 
and Extremism in the United States in 2019 and we encourage you to also extend this invitation to 
appropriate leaders within your agency.  
  
Wednesday, March 18, 2020 
  
11:00 am‐12:00 pm Eastern 
10:00‐11:00 am Central 
9:00‐10:00 am Mountain 
8:00‐9:00 am Pacific 
 
This briefing from ADL’s Center on Extremism will provide highlights and insights from ADL’s recently released 
report Murder and Extremism in the United States in 2019.  Among the key findings of the report is that right‐
wing extremists were responsible for the vast majority of extremist‐related murders last year, with the El Paso 
shooting capping off a bloody decade during which the far right was responsible for a significant majority of all 
extremist‐related murders.  The level of violence was so high that the past five years (2015‐2019) include four 
of the deadliest years on record for extremist murders.  Much of this increased lethality has been driven by a 
rise in extremist related mass‐shootings.     
 
Please click here to register for this session in advance. After registering, you will receive a confirmation 
email containing information about joining the webinar.  
  
This webinar is for law enforcement only and is closed to media and members of the press. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 5:25 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Charlottesville and Our Response to Hate

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book.  
 

 

 

Take Action 

Donate Now 

 

 

New England Region 
 

Sign Up! 

 

     

 

 

Charlottesville and Our Response to Hate 
 

Dear Friend,  
 

ADL is tirelessly working in the aftermath of tragedy in Charlottesville. 
Join us in this fight.  

 

 

In the Wake of Tragedy, ADL Calls On 
The Administration For Clear Action 
Plan 
 
ADL condemns President Trump's remarks and 
calls on the White House to devise a strong plan of 
action that will ensure the kind of white supremacist 
violence and anti-Semitic and racist incitement 
witnessed in Charlottesville will not happen again. 
 
See Our Proposed Action Steps 
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"Free Speech Rally" Planned for 
Boston 
 
In the aftermath of white supremacist violence and 
anti-Semitic and racist incitement witnessed in 
Charlottesville, a "Free Speech Rally" is scheduled to 
take place in the Boston Common on August 19. 
We joined several civil rights groups in raising 
serious public safety concerns to city officials. Read 
our letter here.  
 
Read more about the "free speech" rally 

 

 

 

Holocaust Memorial Vandalized for 
Second Time this Summer   
 
In the evening of August 14, the New England 
Holocaust Memorial was vandalized for the second 
time this summer. The vandalism occurred just two 
days after the Charlottesville rally. The following 
afternoon, ADL gathered with the Boston community 
to stand in solidarity against hate and bigotry. 
 
Read here 

 

 

Host a "Together at the Table" 
Shabbat Dinner 
 
ADL has partnered with a diverse array of networks 
and partners to mobilize a grassroots movement of 
Shabbat meals across the country this coming 
weekend, August 18-19. ADL encourages the New 
England community to attend or host a Shabbat 
dinner to engage in constructive dialogue and 
celebrate diversity, equality, and inclusion.  
 
Sign up 
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Empowering Young People in the 
Aftermath of Hate 
 
Today, local, national or international tragedies 
happen so frequently that they can feel almost 
commonplace. When a hate crime, mass shooting, 
act of terrorism or other terrible and hate-inspired 
event occurs, one of the first questions many people 
ask is, what should we tell the children? 
 
Read more 

 

 

 

Who are 'Vanguard America'? 
 
Reports point toward James Fields, the suspect in 
Saturday's car ramming attack, belonging to the 
extremist organization "Vanguard America" and 
marching with them just hours before his deadly 
attack. Who are they? Vanguard America (VA) is a 
white supremacist group that opposes 
multiculturalism and believes that America is an 
exclusively white nation. Read more about them 
here. 
 
Read more 

 

 

 

Confederate Monuments and Their 
Removal 
 
When extremists gathered on Saturday, they did so 
to protest the removal of a Confederate monument. 
ADL Education explains the history behind these 
monuments and the recent decisions to remove 
them. 
 
Read more 

 

 

 

Violence and Hate 'Unite the Right' 
 
The size and scope of the white supremacist crowd 
in Charlottesville illustrates how successfully the alt 
right has brought together various strains of white 
supremacist ideology. Many of Saturday’s rally-goers 
were young men, which means the movement 
seems to be attracting a highly desirable 
demographic, essentially ensuring the ideology’s 
future. 
 
Read more 
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Support ADL New England 
 
In our tireless fight against anti-Semitism, 
xenophobia, hatred and racism, we need your help. 
Support your local office or get involved in our 
organization. 
 
Donate now 

 

 

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

From: Intern, Legal (EPS)
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 5:22 PM
To:  XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 

rtrestan@adl.org; j.mcdevitt@neu.edu; seichner@dlc-ma.org
Subject: Checking in re: Curriculum Development

Hi Rahsaan, Xavier, Mason, Rob, Jack, and Stan,  
 
I hope you are all doing well. I am looking forward to seeing some of you at our meeting on Monday next week.  
 
I am emailing to check in about the sections of the curriculum you are working on. I have received curriculum outlines 
from some of you, which look great. I know we have had quite a long break since our last meeting, and I completely 
understand if you have not been able to devote additional time to curriculum development since then.  
 
Just to recap, the assignments are: 
 

‐ Rahsaan Hall: module on race  
‐ Xavier Quinn and Mason Dunn: module on LGBTQ identities 
‐ Robert Trestan: module on religion  
‐ Jack McDevitt: module on immigrant communities  
‐ Stan Eichner: module on disability 

 
In advance of our meeting on Monday, please let me know: 
 

a) the current status of your assigned module;  
b) what, if anything, you expect to be able to present at our meeting next week (or to send to me in advance of the 

meeting if you will not be able to attend);  
c) whether, going forward, you would be interested in working with a Harvard Law student with specialized 

knowledge or expertise in the areas in which you have been assigned to flesh out the module based on the 
outlines you have developed or plan to develop.  

*I can put out a call for applications (resumes and statements of interest) from Lambda (the LGBTQ group on 
campus), the Black Law Students Association, the Muslim Law Students Association, Supero (the student 
group focused on disability), the Harvard Immigration and Refugee Clinic, and any other student group you 
think might be helpful to you. (Please do not feel any pressure to utilize this option; I am offering it in case 
you could use some additional support to meet your research needs.)  

 
I would also like to open this thread as an opportunity to share what you are working on with one another so that we 
can coordinate as much as possible. Please reply to all when you respond and include any relevant attachments. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you all for your work and your patience with this project. I am 
excited to get back on track, and I look forward to hearing from you all! 
 
Best regards,   
 
Rebecca Harris  
Legal Intern 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security 
One Ashburton Place, Suite 2133 
Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 727-7775 x 25532 
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

rjohnson@umassd.edu;  Kasper, Jody; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; ; Nadeau, Genevieve 
(AGO); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; kellynee@bu.edu; nsauer@robertssauer.com; Todisco, 
Emily (POL); rtrestan@adl.org; yusufi@masboston.org;  
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
; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 

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
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 7:02 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Community Mobilization Alert - Cambridge City Council

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book.  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Cambridge City Council Resolution to Boycott HP 
 

On April 23rd, the City Council of Cambridge, MA is scheduled to consider a 
resolution that invites a boycott of Hewlett Packard (HP) for business done with 
Israel. The initiative is supported by Our Revolution Cambridge, Democratic 
Socialists of America, and Students For Justice in Palestine. It is being 
proposed by Mass Against HP (MAHP), a working group of Jewish Voices for 
Peace. These organizations actively cooperate with the international BDS 
(Boycott, Divestment and Sanctions) movement, which, in the words of its 
leaders, is dedicated to Israel’s destruction.  
  

TAKE ACTION….This is a Numbers Game. To win this 
fight, we need a thousand voices to: 

 Inform ourselves by reviewing this fact sheet and the more detailed 
talking points. 

 Contact all 9 city council members and share your concern about this 
resolution. 

 Reach out to friends and neighbors. Forward this email and urge them to 
join you. 

 Contact your Rabbi or other organizational leaders and ask them to 
mobilize their membership. 

 Attend the hearing and bring concerned friends whether or not you 
choose to speak. 

 For information on signing up to speak at the April 23rd hearing (non-
residents eligible), please contact the Cambridge City Council at 617-
349-4280. We will provide additional information regarding online 
registration when it becomes available (likely late Thursday afternoon). 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 11:21 AM
Subject: Conference on Reducing Bias in Schools
Attachments: EMB Register Now.jpg; Tentative Conference Schedule.docx

Dear Fellow Task Force Members, 
 
Attached is the information and details about the conference on April 25‐26 hosted by the Boston Public Schools that I 
spoke about at our last meeting. The focus is on best practices in eliminating bias in schools. I have also attached an 
internal draft of the agenda to give you a sense of what is being covered. My understanding is that registration is by 
email reply as noted in the flier. I will be there on April 25th . If you want to attend and experience any difficulty 
registering just email or call me.  
 
Robert 
 
Robert Trestan 
Regional Director 
Anti‐Defamation League, New England Region  
(O) 617‐406‐6360 
(M)   
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Intern, Legal (EPS)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:20 PM
To: Intern, Legal (EPS); j.mcdevitt@neu.edu; ; Ali-Salaam, 

Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali-Salaam@usdoj.gov); Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); 
carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org; ; sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; 
daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; mgarlick@adl.org; seichner@dlc-ma.org

Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); 
rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu

Subject: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Minutes_10.9.15
Attachments: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Minutes_10.9.15.docx

Hi everyone, 
 
Thank you so much for your patience. Please find attached the minutes from the first meeting of the Diversity 
Awareness Program Task Force meeting last week. Certainly free to email me if you think I missed or misstated 
something. Please also welcome Stan Eichner from the Disability Law Center to the Task Force. Stan will be available to 
consult remotely for intersectionality‐related questions and will focus on developing content for a small section on 
people living with disabilities. Stan's contact information is below: 
 
Phone: 617‐723‐8455, ext 153 
Email: seichner@dlc‐ma.org 
 
In the original memorandum I sent out, I requested that people send in completed materials a week before the next 
meeting, which would be Friday November 6. Are people still comfortable with that arrangement or would more time be 
preferable?  
 
You should all feel free to structure how you collaborate, but I have been looking into online tools such as Google Docs, 
Slack, etc., which might be helpful to facilitate discussions and share documents. Would people be interested in working 
off of a centralized program or prefer to communicate separately with other subcommittee members? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you all. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you so much again for your 
patience and assistance.  
 
Best regards,  
 
Rebecca Harris 
Legal Intern 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security One Ashburton Place, Suite 2133 Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 727‐7775 x 25532 
________________________________________ 
From: Intern, Legal (EPS) 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:06 PM 
To: Intern, Legal (EPS); j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  ; Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐
Salaam@usdoj.gov); Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; 
MasonDunn@masstpc.org; rtrestan@adl.org;  ; sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; 
daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; mgarlick@adl.org 
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
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Subject: RE: Concern Regarding Compliance with the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law 
 
Hi everyone, 
 
I hope you are all doing well! I have heard back from an attorney the Division of Open Government at the Attorney 
General's Office who confirmed that the task force deliberations are not subject to the Massachusetts Open Meeting 
Law as the task force does not meet the statute's definition of a "public body." We may all proceed to complete the 
tasks we took on at the meeting and deliberate without any restrictions. Thank you all so much for your patience on this.
 
I apologize for not sending out the minutes yet. I am working to make them as comprehensive as possible since we are 
adding some additional members to the task force. I will get them out to you all by tomorrow. Please let me know if you 
have any questions. Thank you! 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 5:30 PM 
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;   Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐Salaam@usdoj.gov); 
Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org;  ; sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; 
mgarlick@adl.org 
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: Concern Regarding Compliance with the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law 
 
Hi everyone, 
 
It was so great to meet you all. Thank you so much for your time and contributions today. Our next meeting is scheduled 
for November 13, 2015 from 11:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. I am working on completing the minutes from today and will 
email them out by Tuesday of next week. 
 
A question was raised after the completion of our meeting about whether the Diversity Awareness Program Task Force 
meetings are subject to the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law (OML). In our initial discussions about the task force, we 
did not believe that they would be. We now think that it is possible they are. I have been in touch with an attorney at 
the Division of Open Government at the Office of the Attorney General who will get back to me next week with a 
decision on this matter. I will share that with you all as soon as I receive it. 
 
I am sharing this with you now because the OML restricts deliberation over email or outside of meetings, which is a 
critical component of how we have structured the task force. Additionally, under the OML, all task force meetings 
including subcommittee meetings would be subject to a range of requirements. I know several of you have already 
begun dividing up tasks. You may begin working on those tasks individually, but until further notice you should not 
deliberate with one another. I sincerely apologize for the inconvenience, and I will promptly inform you all of the 
outcome. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions about this or anything else. Thank you all so much again for your 
contributions to this project. Have a great weekend. 
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
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Intern, Legal (EPS) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 5:08 PM 
To: Intern, Legal (EPS); j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  ; Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐
Salaam@usdoj.gov); Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; 
MasonDunn@masstpc.org; rtrestan@adl.org;   
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: REMINDER: First Meeting of the Diversity Awareness Program Task Force: Friday, October 9, 2015 from 11:00 
a.m to 12:30 p.m. 
 
Good afternoon Task Force members, 
 
I am emailing to remind you all that the first meeting of the Diversity Awareness Program Task Force will take place on 
Friday, October 9, 2015. The meeting will be held in the Executive Conference Room at EOPSS, Room 2133, at One 
Ashburton Place, Boston, MA 02108 from 11:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Please find the agenda for the meeting attached to 
this email. 
 
Please feel free to email me or call me at  with any questions or concerns. Thank you so much, and I look 
forward to meeting you all on Friday! 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:22 PM 
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  ; Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐Salaam@usdoj.gov); 
Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org;   
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: First Meeting of the Diversity Awareness Program Task Force: Friday, October 9, 2015 from 11:00 a.m to 12:30 
p.m. 
 
Good afternoon Task Force members, 
 
I hope you are all doing well. Based on your responses, I have scheduled the first meeting of the Diversity Awareness 
Program Task Force for Friday, October 9, 2015 from 11:00 a.m to 12:30 p.m. I will send out a calendar invite 
momentarily. 
 
We will be meeting at the Executive Office of Public Safety and Security at One Ashburton Place, Room 2133, Boston, 
MA, 02108. Our office is located on the 21st floor. 
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I will be sending out an agenda at least two days in advance of the meeting. Please feel free to email me or call me at 

 with any questions over the next two weeks. I am so looking forward to working with all of you. Thank 
you all again for signing on to this project! 
 
Best regards, 
 
Rebecca Harris 
Legal Intern 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security One Ashburton Place, Suite 2133 Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 727‐7775 x 25532 
 
From: Intern, Legal (EPS) 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:55 PM 
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  ; Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐Salaam@usdoj.gov); 
Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; 'XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org'; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org;   mahoward@sbchc.org 
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: Scheduling the first meeting of the Task Force to Develop a Diversity Awareness Program for Hate Crime 
Offenders 
 
Good afternoon members of the Task Force to Develop a Diversity Awareness Program for Hate Crime Offenders, 
 
I hope you are all doing well. I apologize for the difficulty scheduling our first meeting over these past few weeks. I know 
many of you were on vacation, and I hope you all enjoyed. I believe you are all back now, and I look forward to getting 
started. 
 
A number of you have requested more detailed information about the expected time commitment for Task Force 
members. Please find attached a detailed memorandum outlining the expected commitment for Task Force members. I 
have worked to streamline the curriculum development process as much as possible; I am asking for all members to 
attend three meetings and to complete curriculum development work in between each meeting. I expect that most of 
you will complete the majority of this work in between the first and second meeting. Anyone who is available to take on 
more work beyond what is laid out in the memorandum is certainly invited to do so! Please let me know if you have any 
questions or concerns about this plan. 
 
I would like to get to work scheduling our first meeting now that everyone is back. I have created a new doodle poll to 
facilitate scheduling this meeting. I apologize to those of you who took the time to fill out the first doodle poll I sent out. 
I included a range of dates and times over the course of the next month, and I hope that at least one will work for 
everyone. Please complete the poll by Monday, September 14.  It should not take more than five minutes. Here is the 
link to the poll: 
 
http://doodle.com/poll/dmyy9nqsrfxri5dt#table 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. If you need to reach me by phone, please call me on my cell 
phone at  .  Thank you all so much for your time and your patience with this process. I am looking forward 
to working with you all! 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 2:42 PM
Subject: Alert on the Emergence of the Boogaloo Movement/Boogaloo Bois
Attachments: LE Alert 2020.05.15 Boogaloo Bois.pdf

 

Dear Law Enforcement Colleagues, 
 

We are providing to our Law Enforcement community the attached Alert on the emergence of the Boogaloo 
movement (Boogaloo Bois). The Boogaloo movement is an anti‐government movement that advocates for a 
violent uprising and targets government and law enforcement. It has been moving into the mainstream in 
recent months and is expanding its social media presence. This Alert contains ADL's insights on this 
movement, which has been active in the anti‐lockdown protests at many state capitols.   
 
We hope you find this informative. As always, feel free to contact us if you have any questions.   
 
The ADL New England Team 
 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 6:47 AM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Anti-Semitism and Hate Are on the Rise: You Can Help

 

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here  
 

 
 

 

  newengland.adl.org 
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Dear Friend,  
 
In the past year, we have tracked and 
responded to an astounding increase in anti-
Semitic incidents throughout New England, all 
in our backyards!  
 
Across college campuses in New England, anti-
Semitic incidents have doubled since last year. 
The numbers are remarkable - we have not 
seen a resurgence of anti-Semitism of this 
magnitude in years, and from the reports this 
year, no local community is immune. 
 
The good news is that ADL has educational 
programs in place, ready to deploy at area 
schools. But the cost is great:  

* Training programs in one new 
school cost $6,500. 

* The continued maintenance of a 
single existing program for training
students and teachers costs 
$2,800. 

 
That is why we are asking for your help in 
standing up to anti-Semitism and hate by 
making a contribution to ADL New England 
today.   
 
The need is too great to ignore. We hope that 
you will help by sending a gift today.  
 
Thank you very much for your consideration. 

 

 
Sincerely,  
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Anti-Defamation League, 40 Court Street, Boston, MA 02108 

SafeUnsubscribe™ patrick.mcmurray@state.ma.us 

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider 
Sent by boston@adl.org in collaboration with 

Try it free today 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Robert Trestan, ADL New England Executive Director <rtrestan@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 7:02 AM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Anti-Semitism Is Surging

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Friend, 
 
Our newly released Audit of Anti-Semitic Incidents reveals a massive 
increase in harassment of Jews in the United States. Massachusetts 
experienced the fifth-highest number of incidents in the nation in 2016, with 
numbers jumping dramatically from 2015 to 2016. Anti-Semitic incidents in the 
New England region increased by 139% in 2016. (See below for further detail 
on these startling statistics). 

 

 

 

What's particularly disturbing is the doubling of anti-Semitic bullying and 
vandalism at K-12 schools. In New England, the demand for our anti-bias 
programming is unprecedented. Currently, we are working with 60 schools on 
our leading anti-bias educational program, A World Of Difference. This 
fall, 19 additional schools will implement the program. 
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 We can't do this alone. We need your help.    
 

 

Your support is critical. You can help us impact schools and communities 
across the New England region. Together, we can stamp out this wave of hate. 
Thank you for your support. 
 
Robert Trestan,  
ADL New England Executive Director 

 

 

 

Share This on Facebook 

 

 

Connect With ADL New England: 
 

       

 

The Anti-Defamation League is the nation’s premier civil rights and human relations agency. Since our founding in 1913, ADL has 
worked tirelessly to stop the defamation of the Jewish people, and to secure justice and fair treatment to all.  ADL’s New England 
Regional Office serves Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, and Vermont. The Region supports a multi-faceted 
educational, community relations and legal approach to combat anti-Semitism and hate of all kinds, promote diversity, and build bridges 
of understanding between communities. 
 
© 2017 Anti-Defamation League. All rights reserved. The Anti-Defamation League is a not-for-profit organization recognized as tax-
exempt under Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)(3).

 

 

 

Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street, Boston, MA 02108  

Unsubscribe patrick.mcmurray@state.ma.us 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Gallagher, Sheila (CJT)
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 5:17 PM
To: Captain Fred Ryan; Chief Edward O'Leary; Wynn, Michael; Delano, Ted; Krista Vicich; 

Neil Osborne; Officer Kevin Purifory; Robert Trestan; Tim Moran; Madera, Jr., Pablo; 
Lord, Spencer (EPS)

Subject: August 20, 2019 Civil Rights Officer Meeting

 
 

Good evening 
 
I am looking forward to the civil rights officer meeting scheduled for tomorrow, Tuesday, August 20, 2019, in 
Randolph at MPTC Headquarters starting at 10AM.  If you are unable to attend, please email me or call at 

.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Sheila 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Dara Kaufman <dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:51 PM
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Cc: jkraft@BGCB.org; ajavier@mylmcc.org; ; 

nsauer@robertssauer.com; Bennett, Daniel (EPS); rtrestan@adl.org; Nadeau, Genevieve 
(AGO); Johnson, Robert; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); ; 
yusufi@masboston.org; Queally, Jennifer (EPS); Morales, Lisa (EPS); 
nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; Lord, Spencer (EPS); 

Subject: Bias based response guidelines for schools and school districts
Attachments: Bias incident response guidelines ADL.pdf

Here is the relevant document from the ADL for schools and educators Dara  
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Nee, Kelly A. [mailto:kellynee@bu.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:12 PM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) 
Cc: jkraft@BGCB.org; ajavier@mylmcc.org;  ; nsauer@robertssauer.com; Bennett, Daniel 
(EPS); rtrestan@adl.org; Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); Gulluni, Anthony (WES); dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; Johnson, 
Robert; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Kasper, Jody; ;  ; 
yusufi@masboston.org; Todisco, Emily (POL); Queally, Jennifer D (EPS); Morales, Lisa (EPS); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
Lord, Spencer B (EPS);   
Subject: Re: FULL TASK FORCE MEETING: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES @ Parole Board  
 
Greetings all. I am very sorry. I won’t be able to attend. I am swamped with BU move in activities. Unfortunately I will 
not be able to be on the conference call either. Look forward to catching up 
 
Kelly A. Nee 
Chief of Police/Executive Director of Public Safety Boston University 
32 Harry Agganis Way 
Boston, MA 02215  
 
> On Aug 28, 2018, at 3:38 PM, Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us> wrote: 
>  
> Good Afternoon Task Force Members, 
>  
> Please see attached documents for tomorrow’s meeting. 
>  
> Education Sub‐Group meeting will be held at the Parole Board at 1:00pm and the Full Task Force meeting will be held 
at 2:00pm. 
>  
> For those who cannot attend, please join the conference call. 
>  
> Dial‐In Number:  
> Access Code:   
> Host Pin:   
>  
>  
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> Thank you, 
> Anjeza 
>  
>  
> Anjeza Xhemollari 
> Office Support Specialist II to 
> Jennifer Queally, Undersecretary for Law Enforcement Executive Office  
> of Public Safety and Security One Ashburton Place, Rm. 2133 Boston, MA 
> 02108 
> Direct: (617)274‐5540 Fax: (617)727‐4764  
> anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us<mailto:anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us> 
>  
> <Olivia Erickson‐Hate Crimes Manual Status Report 8.13.2018.docx>  
> <Olivia Erickson‐Questions Concerning Manual Update.docx> <Olivia  
> Erickson‐The 2018 Hate Crimes Resource Manual (DRAFT).pdf> <Education  
> Recommendations.docx> <Law Enforcement Recommendations  
> (08‐28‐18)(AX)(SL)(GN).docx> 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: ADL New England <boston@adl.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 5:23 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Cambridge BDS Hearing Postponed, Sustain Respectful Advocacy

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book.  
 

 

 

Cambridge City Council (CCC) Resolution to Boycott HP 
Should the City of Cambridge Become an Instrument of the Global BDS 

Movement? 
Hearing Postponed --- Sustain Respectful Advocacy  

 

Once again, Mass Against HP has failed to have a Cambridge City Councilor submit their 
resolution before the deadline. Please note: We will not be attending the meeting on 
Monday April 30th, and testifying on this matter will not be possible since it is not 
included on the agenda. We will keep you informed in the days to come as the new 
hearing date is finalized. Notification will be on a Thursday afternoon in advance of 
the regular Monday Cambridge City Council meeting. 
Until then, it is important to keep up your respectful outreach and advocacy: 
 

 Inform ourselves by reviewing this fact sheet and these more detailed talking 
points. 

 Contact all 9 city council members to send our letter, or create your own 
and contact the council members individually to RESPECTFULLY share your 
concern about this resolution. Remember that many council members have been 
working hard on this issue for the past week or more. 

 Reach out to friends and neighbors. Forward this email and urge them to join you. 
 Contact your rabbi or other organizational leaders and ask them to mobilize their 

membership. 
 Be prepared to attend the hearing when it does happen and bring concerned 

friends whether or not you choose to speak. We will provide additional information 
regarding online registration when it becomes available (on the Thursday afternoon 
prior to the meeting). 

 

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2016 11:10 AM
To: Resca, Anne Marie (EPS)
Subject: FW: Reminder: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council Meeting on March 3

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi there, 
 
Below are the details on the upcoming law enforcement advisory council. Please let me know if you have any questions 
of concerns. 
 
Best, 
Jake  
 
 

From: Stuckey, Jacob On Behalf Of Garlick, Melissa 
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 1:02 PM 
Cc: Garlick, Melissa 
Subject: Reminder: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council Meeting on March 3 
 

Good Afternoon, 
 
I am writing to confirm your attendance at the next meeting of the ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council on 
Thursday, March 3, 7:45-9:00am at ADL, 40 Court Street, Boston, Massachusetts.  Breakfast will be 
served.  If you have any questions about this or had any changes in plans, please contact Jake Stuckey at 
jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406-6364 at your convenience. 
 
The meeting will feature a briefing by Oren Segal, ADL’s Director of the Center on Extremism, who will 
present on, Responding to the Call: America’s Terrorist Recruits.  Mr. Segal is a leading expert on the 
radicalization process and criminal activity associated with homegrown extremists motivated by radical 
interpretations of Islam, as well as the role of the internet in the radicalization process. 
 
Please also feel free to contact me with any questions at the number below or (857) 301-5525.  Thank you and 
we are looking forward to seeing you on March 3.  
 
Best, 
Melissa 
 
Melissa Garlick| Associate Regional Director 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 9:38 AM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Don't Forget - Breaking Barriers with Judy Shepard is Tuesday, January 30th!

 

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book. 
 

 

Join us next week to hear Judy's inspirational story.  
Purchase your tickets today! Seating is limited. 

 

 

Twenty years after Matthew's murder, his mother, Judy Shepard, 
continues to fight for LGBTQ rights. 

 

 

 

In 1998, Judy lost her son Matthew after he was beaten, 
tortured and left to die in one of the most high-profile cases 
highlighting hate crimes against LGBTQ people.  
Turning tragedy into a fight for justice, she became a leading 
voice in the LGBTQ rights movement. She spearheaded the 
Matthew Shepard and James Byrd, Jr. Hate Crimes 
Prevention Act (HCPA, which expanded the federal hate-crime 
law to include crimes based on gender and sexual 
orientation. Watch this short clip to learn more about Judy 
and Matt's story. 
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Join us for a conversation with Judy Shepard and ADL Regional 
Director, Robert Trestan, where they will discuss where we stand 

twenty years later, and how we can be allies now. 
 

Date: Tuesday, January 30th, 2018 

Time: 6:30 pm - 8:00 pm 

Location: CIC Boston, 50 Milk Street, Boston MA 
 

There will be a brief networking reception beginning at 6:30 pm followed by a conversation 
between Judy Shepard and ADL New England's Regional Director, Robert Trestan. 

Light appetizers and soft drinks will be served. 
 

Purchase your $25 tickets today! 
 

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
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:34 AM
Subject: Final Reminder: Tomorrow's Live Stream Broadcast of Handling Extremist Events: 

Balancing Freedom of Speech, Peaceful Assembly and Public Safety
Attachments: Invitation Live Stream Broadcast of ATS.pdf

Final Reminder: We are pleased to invite members of ADL’s Law Enforcement Executives’ Alumni Network to 
join us via live stream broadcast for a special panel discussion on Handling Extremist Events: Balancing 
Freedom of Speech, Peaceful Assembly and Public Safety, taking place this Tuesday, December 11, from 4:30‐
5:45pm Eastern.  Click here to register.  Enter password:    Please keep this password handy to refer 
to at the time of the session, as it will be needed to view the session. (Please also note that the password is 
case‐sensitive.)  
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Elise Jarvis Wilson 
Director, Law Enforcement Outreach and Community Security 
 
202-261-4612 
ejarvis@adl.org 
adl.org 
 

 
 
A Note to Freedom of Information Officers: This document contains confidential and sensitive information, including commercial information, 
customer lists (such as rosters), competitively sensitive and proprietary information, and trade secrets, the disclosure of which may cause 
significant economic harm to the Anti‐Defamation League and/or its contributors.  Additionally, pursuant to 5 USCS §552(b)(7), these documents 
contain information compiled for law enforcement purposes and their release could interfere with enforcement proceedings, could disclose the 
identity of a confidential source, would disclose techniques for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions, or could endanger the life or safety 
of individuals. We also respectfully request that we be notified if your agency considers disclosing the documents or any of the information 
contained herein to a third party under the Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA") and state analogues.  You may notify us at 
generalcounsel@adl.org. Thank you in advance. 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Intern, Legal (EPS)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:22 PM
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu; ; Ali-Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) 

(Muhammad.Ali-Salaam@usdoj.gov); Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); 
carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org;

Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu
Subject: First Meeting of the Diversity Awareness Program Task Force: Friday, October 9, 2015 

from 11:00 a.m to 12:30 p.m. 

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
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:55 PM 
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  Ali-Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali-Salaam@usdoj.gov); 
Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; 'XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org'; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org; ; mahoward@sbchc.org 
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: Scheduling the first meeting of the Task Force to Develop a Diversity Awareness Program for Hate Crime 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2015 4:44 PM
To: rtrestan@adl.org; 
Subject: Following up about Diversity Awareness Program project
Attachments: Hate Crimes Committed in Massachusetts from 2003 to 2013 - Number 

Breakdown.docx; Hate Crimes Committed in Massachusetts from 2003 to 2013 - 
Percentage Breakdown.docx; Edited version of the curriculum.docx

Dear Rob and Mitch,  
   
I would like to introduce you to one another via email. Mitch – Rob is an attorney and a longtime civil rights advocate 
and the director of the New England Regional Office of the Anti‐Defamation League. Rob – Mitch is the Executive 
Director at Common Purpose and has many years of experience facilitating batter intervention programs for abusive 
men who have gone through the criminal justice system. I really appreciate both of you agreeing to serve on the task 
force to review and revise the curriculum developed in 2000 for the Diversity Awareness Program mandated for hate 
crime offenders convicted under M.G.L. c. 265, §39.   
 
I converted the PDF of the curriculum to a word document to allow for an easier editing and commenting process. I had 
to reformat and edit it quite a bit to get it into good enough shape to work on substantive edits, so I apologize for the 
delay. That general editing process will need some further work, but editing the content is the current priority for this 
project at this time. I have attached the document to this email for your review. I wrote in several comments and 
questions about issues I noticed myself, but the curriculum will need a comprehensive review beyond the issues I 
have identified.  
 
Mitch – Rob will be away for the next couple of weeks. We discussed setting up a meeting in person on Friday, July 24, 
2015. Would this work for you? 
 
In the meantime, it would be great if you could both look at the curriculum and come up with your own impressions 
and suggestions. I will continue to work on identifying and reaching out to people to join this project and will keep 
you informed of any updates on that front. I am also working on compiling some additional resources that might be 
helpful for reference. I believe the ADL and Facing History and Ourselves have curricula that will be helpful to use for 
reference, especially to identify useful supplemental materials. I have also reached out to a professor at Northeastern 
who has conducted research on similar programs that were offered in the past in other states (my understanding is that 
these programs are not currently active). I hope he will have some other resources that will be helpful. He may also be 
someone to include on the task force.   
 
I wanted to provide some more information on the project as a whole because the curriculum is just a piece of what I 
am working on right now. I am sharing this information for your own interest, but you may find it helpful in thinking 
about the curriculum.  
 
I became interested in this project through my work as victim witness advocate at the Suffolk County District Attorney’s 
Office, where I worked for almost 5 years prior to starting law school this past fall. The Diversity Awareness Program is 
currently mandated for offenders convicted under M.G.L. c. 265, §39 but has not been implemented. The statute states:
 
“A person convicted under the provisions of this section shall complete a diversity awareness program designed by the 
secretary of the executive office of public safety in consultation with the Massachusetts commission against 
discrimination and approved by the chief justice of the trial court. A person so convicted shall complete such program 
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prior to release from incarceration or prior to completion of the terms of probation, whichever is applicable.” M.G.L. c. 
265, §39 (2012).  
 
EOPSS and MCAD developed a curriculum in 2001 which was approved by the Chief Justice of the Trial Court, but the 
program was never implemented. In addition to working with experts in the community to revise the curriculum, I am 
also proposing a number of changes to M.G.L. c. 265, §39: for the program to be available to defendants only while 
serving probation sentences (logistically it will not be possible to offer the program to incarcerated offenders), to 
designate an agency responsible for enforcement (hopefully probation), and to incorporate a functional funding 
mechanism. I am also proposing to add a provision under M.G.L. c. 265, §37 (the more general civil rights violation 
statute) stating that defendants convicted of under the provisions of this section may be sentenced to complete the 
program. (This provision is used in a variety of contexts including hate crimes.) 
 
I am currently working on sorting out the program logistics. In order to determine how to structure the program, I have 
requested information from the DAs offices in Massachusetts to gather more information about the potential 
participants and identify the primary areas in which these crimes occur. I have broken down the Massachusetts State 
Police Hate Crime Statistics to identify the breakdown of bias type among these crimes, and I have attached this data 
for your review. I think it will be important to divide up the curriculum to account for the percentage breakdown.  I 
will be further reviewing the Massachusetts State Police Hate Crime Statistics to breakdown these crimes by area in 
addition to the information I have requested and will review from the DAs offices. To start out, we will likely pilot the 
program in one or two locations in Massachusetts which will be selected based on the data. I expect to have more 
information about this in the next two weeks or so, and I will keep you updated.  
 
Finally, I am working on sorting out funding for this program, which is the most challenging piece of this project. The 
statute requires convicted offenders to pay $100 towards a fund for the program. The designated fund for this program 
was dismantled in 2003. (I do not believe judges are still fining convicted offenders, and if they are, the money would go 
to the General Fund.) The changes I hope to make to the statute (mentioned above) would only have an effect in the 
future. We would need funding for the first year of the program at the very least. I hope to have more information about 
this in the next few weeks as well.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like any additional information. I can’t thank you both enough for 
your willingness to work on this project. I am really grateful for your help and looking forward to working with you 
both.   
 
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

From: IP.Exercise <IP.Exercise@HQ.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:37 AM
To: IP.Exercise; 'muhammad.ali-salaam@usdoj.gov'; 'salam@mpac.org'; 'pdaly@cpsinc.us'; 

DeMarco, Lauren; Goldman, Michelle (EPS); 'Susan.Durkin@ic.fbi.gov'; Erskine, Donald; 
'bgearin@egc.org'; 'markg@cpsinc.us'; 'pgoldenberg@cpsinc.us'; Hansen, Rebecca 
(CTR); 'ejarvis@adl.org'; Magoon, Arlene (FEMA); 
'mary.marr@christianemergencynetwork.org'; Meredith, Jacinta (CTR); 
'bmichelman@partners.org'; Miron, Mike; 'gmonks@cpsinc.us'; 
'fpathan@mgh.harvard.edu'; Richmond, Albert; 'malika@icnarelief.org'; Schwartz, Kurt 
(CDA); Smalzel, Nancy; 'RTrestan@adl.org'; Vincent, Donald; 'cwhite7@partners.org'; 
Zaffar, Ehsan; Jaeger, Kenneth; Olson, Hans (EPS); 'navjeet@saldef.org'; 

; Meyer, John; 'MGarlick@adl.org'; Donnelly, Timothy; 
Frances, Ivy; Sweeney, Daisy; Gibson, Benjamin <CTR>; Stewart, John

Cc: Meyer, John
Subject: For Review: Draft After Action Report for the Greater Boston Multi-Faith Crisis 

Management Exercise
Attachments: Boston FBO AAR_DRAFT.DOCX

Dear Colleagues, 
 
Thank you for your participation in the planning of the Greater Boston Multi‐Faith Crisis Management Exercise.  The 
Draft After Action Report was sent for your review on July 8th.  We would like to provide the Exercise Planning Team with 
one final chance to provide comments.  Please provide any comments by tomorrow, July 21st at close of business.  A final 
version of the report will be transmitted after that.  Thank you again for your hard work and efforts in improving the 
security and resiliency of the faith‐based communities in the Greater Boston region. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
The Exercise Team 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 
Sector Outreach and Programs Division (SOPD)  
U. S. Department of Homeland Security 
 

From: IP.Exercise  
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 11:13 AM 
To: 'muhammad.ali-salaam@usdoj.gov'; 'salam@mpac.org'; 'pdaly@cpsinc.us'; DeMarco, Lauren; 'Goldman, Michelle 
(EPS)'; 'Susan.Durkin@ic.fbi.gov'; Erskine, Donald; 'bgearin@egc.org'; 'markg@cpsinc.us'; 'pgoldenberg@cpsinc.us'; 
Hansen, Rebecca (CTR); 'ejarvis@adl.org'; Magoon, Arlene; 'mary.marr@christianemergencynetwork.org'; Meredith, 
Jacinta (CTR); 'bmichelman@partners.org'; Miron, Mike; 'gmonks@cpsinc.us'; 'fpathan@mgh.harvard.edu'; Richmond, 
Albert; 'malika@icnarelief.org'; Schwartz, Kurt; Smalzel, Nancy; 'RTrestan@adl.org'; Vincent, Donald; 
'cwhite7@partners.org'; Zaffar, Ehsan; Jaeger, Kenneth; 'Olson, Hans (EPS)'; 'navjeet@saldef.org'; 

; Meyer, John; 'MGarlick@adl.org'; Donnelly, Timothy; Frances, Ivy; Stewart, John; Sweeney, 
Daisy 
Subject: Greater Boston Multi-Faith Crisis Management Workshop Draft After Action Report 
 
Good morning,  
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Please find attached the initial draft of the After Action Report (AAR) for the Greater Boston Multi‐Faith Crisis 
Management Workshop for your review. Please submit any comments and edits no later than COB, Friday, July 17th, 
2015, after which we will implement all feedback for a final review. Thank you! 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2015 3:10 PM
To: 'muhammad.ali-salaam@usdoj.gov'; 'salam@mpac.org'; 'pdaly@cpsinc.us'; DeMarco, 

Lauren; Goldman, Michelle (EPS); 'Susan.Durkin@ic.fbi.gov'; Erskine, Donald; 
'bgearin@egc.org'; 'markg@cpsinc.us'; 'pgoldenberg@cpsinc.us'; Hansen, Rebecca 
(CTR); 'ejarvis@adl.org'; Magoon, Arlene (FEMA); 
'mary.marr@christianemergencynetwork.org'; Meredith, Jacinta (CTR); Michelman, 
Bonnie; Miron, Mike; 'gmonks@cpsinc.us'; 'fpathan@mgh.harvard.edu'; Richmond, 
Albert; 'malika@icnarelief.org'; Schwartz, Kurt (CDA); Smalzel, Nancy; 
'RTrestan@adl.org'; Vincent, Donald; 'cwhite7@partners.org'; Zaffar, Ehsan; Jaeger, 
Kenneth; Olson, Hans (EPS); 'navjeet@saldef.org';  
MGarlick@adl.org; Donnelly, Timothy; IP.Exercise; Vallez, Stephanie (CTR)

Cc: Meyer, John
Subject: For Review: Draft Greater Boston Multi-Faith Crisis Management Situation Manual
Attachments: GBMFCM Workshop_SitMan_DRAFT_05 27 2015_v8.docx

Good afternoon, 
 
Attached is the draft Situation Manual (SitMan) for the Greater Boston Multi‐Faith Crisis Management Workshop.  It 
provides the participants with background information on the exercise scope, schedule, and objectives. It also presents 
the scenario narrative that will drive participant discussions during the exercise. Please review and provide any input by 
June 12th, so that your feedback can be incorporated into the document.  Thank you so much for your assistance with 
this exercise. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Benjamin Gibson 
Analyst, Contract Support Team 
Stakeholder Readiness and Exercise Section 
Sector Outreach and Programs Division 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office: 703-603-5172 
Blackberry:  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 3:37 PM
To: jkraft@BGCB.org; ajavier@mylmcc.org; ; 

nsauer@robertssauer.com; Bennett, Daniel (EPS); rtrestan@adl.org; Nadeau, Genevieve 
(AGO); Gulluni, Anthony (WES); dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; Johnson, Robert; 
Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Kasper, Jody; ; 

; kellynee@bu.edu; yusufi@masboston.org; Todisco, Emily (POL); Queally, 
Jennifer (EPS); Morales, Lisa (EPS); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; Lord, Spencer (EPS); 

Subject: FULL TASK FORCE MEETING: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES @ 
Parole Board 

Attachments: Olivia Erickson-Hate Crimes Manual Status Report 8.13.2018.docx; Olivia Erickson-
Questions Concerning Manual Update.docx; Olivia Erickson-The 2018 Hate Crimes 
Resource Manual (DRAFT).pdf; Education Recommendations.docx; Law Enforcement 
Recommendations (08-28-18)(AX)(SL)(GN).docx

Good Afternoon Task Force Members,  
 
Please see attached documents for tomorrow’s meeting.  
 
Education Sub‐Group meeting will be held at the Parole Board at 1:00pm and the Full Task Force meeting will be held at 
2:00pm. 
 
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

From: Queally, Jennifer (EPS)
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 4:52 PM
To: Robert Trestan
Subject: Fw: BAKER NOMINATES SAFETY AIDE FOR JUDGESHIP

Still one more big hurdle with the hearing.  Fingers crossed and lots of prayers!   
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 3:38 PM 
To: EPS‐DL‐SeniorStaff (EPS); Queally, Jennifer (EPS); Turco, Thomas (EPS); Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) 
Subject: BAKER NOMINATES SAFETY AIDE FOR JUDGESHIP  
  
 
 
Congratulations to Deputy Secretary Jennifer Queally!!!!!!!  
 
 
 

 

BAKER NOMINATES SAFETY AIDE FOR JUDGESHIP 
By Matt Murphy 
STATE HOUSE NEWS SERVICE 
STATE HOUSE, BOSTON, MAY 15, 2019.....One of the Baker administration's senior 
public safety officials, who has worked on everything from the opioid crisis to impaired 
driving, was nominated by Gov. Charlie Baker for a judgeship on Wednesday. 

Law Enforcement Undersecretary Jennifer Queally and Maj. Gen. Gary Keefe, the adjutant general, walked up the State 

House front steps at Gov. Charlie Baker's second term inauguration in 2019. [Photo: Sam Doran/SHNS] 

The nomination of Jennifer Queally, undersecretary for law enforcement in the Executive 
Office of Public Safety and Security, for a circuit judgeship at the District Court was one of 
two new judicial nominations made by the governor. 
Dorchester attorney Michael Doolin, a criminal defense lawyer who has tried over 25 
murder cases, was also nominated to the Superior Court. 
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The Governor's Council met Wednesday afternoon when they scheduled hearings for both 
new nominees in the coming weeks. The council also unanimously confirmed two of Baker's 
pending nominees, appointing James Haddad to the Gardner District Court bench and 
making Jennifer Allen the newest Suffolk County Probate Court judge. 
The votes for both Haddad and Allen were 7-0. Councilor Eileen Duff was absent. 
Haddad has been of counsel at the Worccester firm Glickman, Sugarman, Kneeland and 
Gribouski since 2003 and a special prosecutor in Worcester District Attorney Joseph Early's 
office since 2016. He has defended the MBTA and Massachusetts Bay Commuter Rail 
against allegations of "negligence, civil rights and wrongful retention claims, as well as 
other theories of liability" 31 times, according to his resume. 
Allen, an Ashland solo practitioner who serves on the Metrowest Legal Services board of 
directors, has practiced a lot of family law handling many divorces, custody cases, alimony, 
guardianship claims, and restraining orders, and until 2017 was a partner in Ashland firm 
Catanzaro and Allen. 
Queally, who joined the administration at the start of Baker's first term in 2015, previously 
worked as an assistant district attorney in both Middlesex and Worcester counties, 
prosecuting over 100 bench and jury trials. 
Her nomination to join the District Court bench comes not long after Baker tapped his 
deputy legal counsel and the executive director of the Judicial Nominating Commission 
Sharon Casey for a clerk magistrate post in Cambridge. 
As undersecretary for law enforcement, Queally wrote in her resume that she provided 
strategic leadership for office of grants and research, the Municipal Police Training 
Committee and the Massachusetts State Police. 
She has also testified at numerous legislative hearings on behalf of the administration and sat 
on multiple special commissions, including groups that worked with the Council of State 
Governments to develop criminal justice reform recommendations and another that focused 
on impaired driving after the legalization of marijuana. 
Queally graduated from Vanderbilt University and earned her law degree from Boston 
College. She lives in Weston. 
Doolin is also a Boston College graduate, though he spent his undergraduate years in 
Chestnut Hill before earning his law degree from New England School of Law and going to 
work for two years as a prosecutor in the Suffolk County District Attorney's office. 
He then went into private practice in Dorchester, and has tried cases in the state District 
Courts and Superior Courts, as well as U.S. District Court. In 1995, Doolin was added to the 
state's list of public defenders qualified to handle murder cases. 
Queally will go before the Governor's Council for questions on May 29 at 9 a.m., while 
Doolin will have to wait until June 5 at 11 a.m. for his turn with councilors. 
-END- 
05/15/2019 
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Serving the working press since 1894 
http://www.statehousenews.com  

State House News Service 
www.statehousenews.com 

HOUSE SESSION - MONDAY, MAY 13, 2019 STATE HOUSE NEWS SERVICE 5/13/19 1:16 PM. As it 
prepares for a Wednesday debate on a bill banning hand-held cellphone use while driving, the House 
met Monday with a more limited agenda. 

 
 

Thank You,  

Anjeza Xhemollari 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Robert Trestan, ADL New England Region <boston@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 8:05 AM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Giving Tuesday -- ADL Needs Your Support Now More Than Ever

 

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here  
 

 
 

 

  newengland.adl.org 

Dear Friend,  
 
Since the election, our region, and the entire country, has experienced an 
unprecedented spike in acts of anti-Semitism and hatred. People of all 
backgrounds have been targeted. No one group has been immune. 
 
Now More Than Ever, we are reminded that the work of the Anti-
Defamation League - of relentlessly fighting against anti-Semitism, racism 
and bigotry in defense of civil liberties, is more important than ever.  

That is why I am asking for your support today. 
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The New England Anti-Defamation League has been inundated with calls 
from the public, and from educators, legislators, and media alike, asking for 
guidance. The demand to implement our Education Programs across 
New England has more than doubled. 
 
ADL New England is, and has always been, the first responder to acts of 
hate and bigotry in our area. We must continue to respond and engage. We 
must proactively educate students, local officials and law enforcement on 
ways to head off incidents before they occur. 
 
Now More Than Ever, ADL needs your support. We cannot do this without 
you.  

 
  

 
Photos from Massachusetts Speaks Out Against Hate rally 11/21  

  
  

Thank you for your consideration. Best wishes for the holiday season.  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 1:43 PM
To:  jkraft@BGCB.org; 

; Johnson, Robert; 
rtrestan@adl.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody; Todisco, Emily (POL); 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; ; Turco, Thomas (EPS); Reidy, 
Terrence (EPS); yusufi.vali@boston.gov; Nan M. Sauer; 
genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org

Cc: Nee, Kelly A.; mayra.canetti@boston.gov; Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS); Sky Yeatts; Lord, 
Spencer (EPS); Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Morales, Lisa (EPS); KVicich@adl.org

Subject: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes- Final Education Recommendations 
Attachments: EDUCATION FINAL-hate crimes recommendations(DOE)(EOPSS)(04-01-19)(05-01-19 

EOE)(EOPSS 09-13-19)(EOE 09-16-19)(HCTF 09-16-19)(redline).docx; EDUCATION 
FINAL hate crimes recommendations(DOE)(EOPSS)(04-01-19)(05-01-19 EOE)(EOPSS 
09-13-19)(EOE 09-16-19)(HCTF 09-16-19).docx

Dear Task Force Members,  
 
Attached please see FINAL “Education Recommendations” of the Hate Crimes Task Force. These recommendations were 
voted on by the Full Task Force on Monday and are now ready to be presented to the Governor.  The first document, 
with the term “redline” shows all of the edits the Task Force made to the recommendations developed by EOPSS and 
EOE.  The second document is just a clean version of the first, without track changes or comments.   
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Anjeza Xhemollari  
Director of Community Affairs  
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security  
One Ashburton Place, Rm. 2133 Boston, MA 02108 
Direct: (617) 274‐5540  
Cell:   
Fax: (617) 727‐4764 
anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 3:18 PM
To: Timothy.E.Moran@usdoj.gov; Margery.davies@tufts.edu; yusufi.vali@boston.gov; 

; jkraft@BGCB.org; 
i  rtrestan@adl.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); 
nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody; Todisco, Emily (POL); 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org;  Turco, Thomas (EPS); 
KVicich@adl.org; Reidy, Terrence (EPS); genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org; 
Nee, Kelly A.; Nan M. Sauer; mayra.canetti@boston.gov; tobrien@bgcb.org; Kwon, Gina 
(AGO); Roedel, Jennifer (EPS)

Subject: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes-Massachusetts Civil Rights Symposium on 
02.11.2020

Attachments: Massachusetts Hate Crimes Training Flyer.jpg

Good Afternoon Task Force Members,  
 
On behalf of Secretary Turco you are invited in attending the Massachusetts Civil Rights Symposium on February 11, 
2020. Please see attached flyer! If your schedule allows please RSVP as soon as possible with me and also complete the 
requirements found here.   
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 8:04 AM
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

SafeUnsubscribe™ annemarie.resca@state.ma.us 

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

From: ADL New England <rtrestan@adl.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:14 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Join ADL at Boston Interfaith Gathering

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book.  
 

 

ADL | New England Region 

Take Action | Donate Now | Sign Up 
 

 

 

     

 

A Message from Regional Director, Robert Trestan 
 

Dear ADL Community, 
 
The events of Charlottesville, VA have shaken us to the core. In the face of such hate it is 
more important than ever that we come together and take a stand against bigotry and 
intolerance. Throughout the week, ADL New England has been working with a coalition of 
community and interfaith partners, taking a part in meetings and events in the wake of the 
racist and anti-Semitic incitement and violence in Charlottesville and its impact on our 
community.  
  
We know that the “Free Speech” rally planned for Boston Common on this Saturday, 
August 19, is sparking considerable anxiety, largely due to the devastating outcome of the 
“Unite the Right” event in Charlottesville. ADL has been in close contact with the Mayor, 
local law enforcement and community leaders, to prepare for the rally. You can learn more 
about the groups and individuals connected to this event in this new blog post published 
by ADL’s Center on Extremism. 
  
In response to this week’s events, we invite you to join us and other members of the 
community tomorrow evening, Friday, August 18, at 5 PM at Temple Israel of Boston 
(477 Longwood Ave, Boston, MA 02215) to come together and send a message of unity 
and diversity in the face of hate. Organized by the Greater Boston Interfaith Organization, 
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this gathering of Unity, Love, and Strength will feature inspiring words from faith leaders 
across Greater Boston. At 6 pm, following this program, Temple Israel has invited the 
entire community to join them for “A Sabbath of Love and Light,” a Shabbat worship 
experience open to all, devoted to the values of justice and compassion.  
  
Please share this invitation with your family and friends. Whatever else you choose to do 
this weekend, we hope you will make it a high priority to join us on Friday evening.  
  
In addition, we encourage you to sign this ADL petition to be part of our online effort 
promoting unity in the face of extremists' hostility and anger. 
 
Wishing us all a Shabbat of unity and peace, 

 

 

Robert Trestan 
Regional Director 
ADL | New England Region  

 

Connect with @rtrestan on Twitter. 
 

 

 

 

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

Sent by rtrestan@adl.org in collaboration with
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

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 12:46 PM
Subject: Join ADL for Next Week's Webinar Briefing for Law Enforcement on NEW HATE AND 

OLD: THE STATE OF WHITE SUPREMACY ON THE ANNIVERSARY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

Dear Law Enforcement colleagues, 
 
We would like to invite you to join us for a virtual briefing on: 
 

New Hate and Old: The State of White Supremacy on the Anniversary of Charlottesville 
Monday, August 6, 2018 
2:00‐2:45pm Eastern 
 
Join us for a webinar briefing about the findings of a new report from ADL’s Center on Extremism focusing on 
the state of white supremacy in the U.S., which has experienced a resurgence in the past three years, driven in 
large part by the rise of the alt right. The webinar will also include an assessment of the white supremacist 
plans and activities for the anniversary of the “Unite the Right” in Charlottesville, as well as a sneak peek into 
ADL’s new resource visualizing extremist activity in the U.S.  
 
Click here to register in advance for this webinar. After registering, you will receive a confirmation email 
containing information about joining the webinar. 
 
This call is closed to media and members of the press.  
 
Please contact Jake at jstuckey@adl.org with any questions.  
 
 

Talia Ben Sasson-Gordis 
Senior Associate Regional Director 
 
40 Court Street 
Boston, MA 02138 
t: 617.406.6307 
c:  
taliab@adl.org
adl.org 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: ADL New England <boston@adl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 8:03 AM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Join Us - an Intimate Conversation with Former Neo-Nazi, Christian Picciolini

 

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book. 
 

Buy your tickets today for this exclusive ADL event!  
 

 

Join us for the fall segment of ADL's Breaking Barriers Speakers Series: 
 

A conversation with former neo-Nazi, Christian Picciolini and 
ADL New England Regional Director, Robert Trestan.  

 
At the age of 14, Christian Picciolini joined Chicago Area SkinHeads (CASH), the first neo-
Nazi skinhead gang in the US. Now, he helps people leave extremist movements. Join us 
to hear his story about #LeavingHateBehind and how he is using the lesson he learned 
to help others. Christian Picciolini and Robert Trestan will also discuss the significance of 

the events in Charlottesville and the state of white supremacy in America. 
 

PURCHASE YOUR $25 TICKETS NOW! 
Space is limited. 

 

RSVP NOW 

 

 

Date: Thursday, October 19th, 2017 

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

From: Robert Trestan, ADL New England Regional Director <boston@adl.org>
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:05 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Join Us in the Fight Against Hate

 

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book.  
 

 

ADL | New England Region 

Take Action | Donate Now | Sign Up 
 

 

 

     

 

Dear Friend, 
 

ADL has tracked and responded to a surge in incidents of 
hate and discrimination in New England in 2017. In 
Massachusetts, communities stretching from Cambridge 
to Marblehead to Framingham to Williamstown have 
experienced bigotry firsthand. In Boston, the Holocaust 
Memorial was vandalized for a second time this past 
summer.  

 

The recent events in Charlottesville, Virginia serve as a 
chilling reminder of the hatred, anti-Semitism, and bigotry 
that exists in the United States. We at the Anti-
Defamation League (ADL) are witnessing an 
unprecedented “mainstreaming” of hate and 
discrimination in our communities. The work of ADL is 
needed now more than ever as we fulfill our mission to 
stop the defamation of the Jewish people and to secure 
justice and fair treatment for all.  
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Your support today is vital to ADL’s work partnering with 
law enforcement, alerting the media, and educating 
communities.  
 
There is no other organization in the country that 
exposes and disrupts hate and extremism and also 
responds to bias incidents in real time. 

 

As part of our response, we’re expanding ADL’s signature anti-bias Peer-Training Programs 
in middle and high schools across New England. Educating young people on the 
importance of equality, justice and unity is our best hope for eliminating hate in America.  

 

Please join us today to support ADL's critical work at this pivotal time. 

Support Our Work 

 

 

Thank you for your consideration and for standing with ADL against hate. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Share This on Facebook  

 

 

The Anti-Defamation League is the nation’s premier civil rights and human relations agency. Since our founding in 1913, ADL 
has worked tirelessly to stop the defamation of the Jewish people, and to secure justice and fair treatment to all. ADL’s New 
England Regional Office serves Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, and Vermont. The Region supports a 
multi-faceted educational, community relations and legal approach to combat anti-Semitism and hate of all kinds, promote 
diversity, and build bridges of understanding between communities. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 1:40 PM
Subject: LOCATION CHANGE: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council on Sept. 28

Dear ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council members,  
 
This is a reminder that the next meeting will be on Friday, September 28, 2018 at 7:45 to 9:00 am. PLEASE 
NOTE: the location for this meeting has changed as our office is undergoing renovations. The meeting will 
be held at Combined Jewish Philanthropies, 126 High Street, 02110‐2700, Boston, MA. Please be sure to 
bring a government issued ID—without one you will not be allowed to enter the building. Light breakfast will 
be served. 

                                                                                 
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

  
Due to the change in location we have extended the deadline to RSVP to Thursday, September 13. If you have 
not yet done so already, please RSVP to Jake Stuckey at jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406‐6364. 

  
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

From: Waters-Ekanem, Michelle (DEP)
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 6:17 PM
To: dhaynes@leaderbank.com; David Harris (dharris@law.harvard.edu); Borders, Sandra E 

(HRD); Sandy Clarke (Sandy@AronsonInsurance.com); Sandra Whigham; Sieger, Daniel 
(EEA); Barbara Sard ); Bryan, Sonia (EHS); Son, Saleena (DEP); 
NCohen@gbls.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Desai, Sumit (EEA); Allen, Juanita D (HRD); azell 
martin ); Doheny, Michael (EOLWD); Thakor, Harshraj (DEP); 
Thomas.Massion@state.ma.us; Deborah Hughes (dhughes@brookviewhouse.org); 
Thomas.Massion@state.ma.us; Debra.Thomas@state.ma.us; 
mmason@bennettandbelfort.com; Bjorklund, Evan (OHA); Tench, Danah (DEP); 
Simpson, Deneen (DEP); Childers, Jakarta (DEP); Walker, Valerie (DEP); Garcia-Serrano, 
Millie (DEP); Wavezwa, Bawa (DEP); Pinaud, Maria (DEP); Roby, Beverly (DEP); Pancorbo, 
Oscar (DEP); Wyche, Barbara (DEP); Davis, Daniel (DEP); Garfinkle, Jordan (DEP); 
Howard, Helen (DEP); Henry, Marrcus (DEP); Walker, Kendall (DEP); Briggs, Andrea 
(DEP); Viveiros, Jennifer (DEP); Tor, Eva (DEP); Wanat, Catherine (DEP); Lin, Nancy (DEP); 
Angel Zayas; Angela McConney; zzCunningham, Bonnie (OSD); Carcia, Caroline J. (PER); 
Casey Atkins; Cheryl A. Malone; Poppe, Cheryl (CHE); Col. Raymond Murphy; Connell, 
Joy (DMH); Cronin, John (CHE); Cummings, Mary (ELD); Connors, Cynthia (MRB); Denise 
Sarro; Denise Sarro; Dennis Johnson; DePaul, Nancy (OCD); Deveney, Erin (DOT); 
zzJeong, Diana (EOHED); Dolores Ciarlante; Donna Cosco; Donna Leete; Donna 
Mullaney; Drinan, Audrey (DAC); Elizabeth Brodeur; Wright, Ellen (EOTSS); Fournier, 
Maribel (DFS); Gail soares; Harding, Sarah (EOE); Harry O. Lohr, Jr. ; Jackson, Cathy 
(ADD); James Black; Jeanne L. Holmes; Crosby, Joyce (PAR); Juanita Allen; karen Charles; 
Katherine Piraino; Kelly, Theresa (DPU); Lauren johnson; Lennie De Souza Smith; Lisa T. 
Bacon; Loughran, Maria (MCB); Luick, Sarah (ALA); Maria Cordero; Gross, Marie (EPS); 
zzLydon, Martin; Burnand, Mary Beth (EEA); Mary Connelly; Mary Fernandes; McCarthy, 
Ann (CDA); Mekuria, Sehin (MCD); Melixza Gonzalez; Dumont, Michael (OHA); zzTallent, 
Michelle (ATB); Mosley, Rochelle; Peter Burke; Quan, Alix (LIB); Richardson, Carl (BSH); 
Rowe, Heather (AGO); Sandra Borders; Scott D. Olson; Scott, Gerald (DDS); Sg. George 
W. McCravy; Sheila Frackleton; Srednicki, Ed (DLR); Steven Rawding; Summons, Agatha 
(EEA); Tiffany Ampofo; Valian Norris

Subject: Happy Holidays

2017 

  The holiday season is a time 

to acknowledge partners, 

collaborators and friends. 

 

Thank you and best wishes 

for the New Year!  

 

#peaceonearth
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“Life isn’t about waiting for the storm to pass, it’s about learning to dance in the rain” – Vivian Greene 

 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~  
http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/ 
https://jobs.hrd.state.ma.us/recruit/public/3111/index.do 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Olivia Erickson <ericksoo@bc.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS)
Cc: Trestan, Robert; Joshua Kraft
Subject: Hate Crimes Manual

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jen, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. Thank you for connecting me with Dan Zivkovich - he was able to provide me 
with access to the MPTC's documents, and I found some good information that I was able to add to the manual.
 
I just wanted to check in, as I believe at the August 13th meeting you said you were planning to connect with 
some folks about rewriting the "Reconciling the First Amendment and Bias Crimes," "Civil rights injunctions," 
and "Legal memorandum relative to the charging of hate crimes" sections. Since I'm back at school and wasn't 
able to attend the last Task Force meetings, I wanted to see if any actions have been taken for those sections, or 
if there are contacts I should possibly be reaching out to.  
 
Thank you in advance for any information you're able to provide! And thank you again for connecting me to 
Dan and for your help with these other sections. 
 
Best wishes, 
Olivia Erickson  
 
 
--  
Olivia Erickson 
Boston College MCAS '19 
(617)-894-0756 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org> on behalf of Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 2:56 PM
Cc: Trestan, Robert; Garlick, Melissa; ' '
Subject: Homeland Security Technology Summit on May 16 in Boston
Attachments: HSL Agenda.pdf; Israel HLS Delegation to the US - Companies Catalogue.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Members of the ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council, 
 
We are working in partnership with the New England Israel Business Council (NEIBC) to organize a one day Homeland 
Security Technology Summit on  May 16, 2016 in Boston MA.  
 
Twelve (12) of the most advanced Israeli technology companies will be presenting during the event. For example: 
 

 Cellebrite was widely talked about in the US press recently in connection with the FBI hacking into the San 
Bernardino terrorists' iPhone. 

 MCTech have an innovative technology that detects and neutralizes drones, from the smallest to the largest on 
the market. 

 AgentVi offer very advanced video analytics solutions, including suspicious object detection. 

 Communitake have a mobile phone that is immune to cyber‐attacks and interceptions. 

 S.T.I. offers unique platforms for explosives and drugs detection. 

 FST developed state‐of the art biometrics technologies that are being used in Ben‐Gurion Airport 
 
The morning session will include company presentations, Q&A and one‐on‐one meetings. The after lunch session will be 
a round table discussion with industry experts. Attached please find  detail agenda and the complete list of participating 
companies. 
 
I thought you or one of your colleagues might be interested in the event. 
 
This event is by invitation only.  Seats are limited. RSVP to   
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 11:05 AM
Subject: Invitation to Live Stream Broadcast of Handling Extremist Events: Balancing Freedom of 

Speech, Peaceful Assembly and Public Safety
Attachments: Invitation Live Stream Broadcast of ATS.pdf

We are pleased to invite members of ADL’s Law Enforcement Executives’ Alumni Network to join us via live 
stream broadcast for a special panel discussion on Handling Extremist Events: Balancing Freedom of Speech, 
Peaceful Assembly and Public Safety, taking place on Tuesday, December 11, from 4:30‐5:45pm Eastern.  This 
panel, featuring law enforcement executives who've prepared for and managed large gatherings of extremists, 
will provide best practices and lessons learned in handling extremist events in communities and on campus, in 
order to both protect First Amendment rights and keep the public and law enforcement safe.  The 
conversation will take place as part of ADL’s Advanced Training School (ATS) course on Extremist and Terrorist 
Threats, which is ADL’s flagship counterterrorism program for law enforcement leaders from around the 
country.   Click here to register.  Enter password:    Please keep this password handy to refer to at 
the time of the session, as it will be needed to view the session. (Please also note that the password is case‐
sensitive.)  
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
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 5:32 PM
To: Resca, Anne Marie (EPS)
Subject: Now More Than Ever ADL Needs You

 

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



2

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

 



3

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
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 8:03 AM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Now More Than Ever

 

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book.  
 

 

ADL | New England Region 

Take Action | Donate Now | Sign Up 
 

 

 

     

 

Dear Friend, 
 

We at the Anti-Defamation League (ADL) are witnessing an unprecedented 
“mainstreaming” of hate and discrimination in our communities. We’ve tracked and 
responded to a surge in incidents of hate and discrimination in New England in 2017.  

 

The work of ADL is needed now more than ever as we fulfill our mission to stop the 
defamation of the Jewish people and to secure justice and fair treatment for all.  

 

Your support today is vital to ADL’s work partnering with law enforcement, alerting the 
media, and educating communities.  

 

Please join us today to support ADL's critical work at this pivotal time. 

Support Our Work 

 

 

Thank you for standing with ADL against hate. 
 
Sincerely, 
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To learn more about recent events and ADL’s work in the community, click here. 
 

 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 6:13 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Postponed: Cambridge City Council BDS Resolution

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
April 23 Hearing Postponed --- But Must Sustain Respectful Advocacy 

 

For the last week, an intensive effort has been underway to consult with 
members of the Cambridge City Council about a resolution that invites a 
boycott of Hewlett Packard (HP) because of business done with Israel. The 
initiative is being proposed by Mass Against HP (MAHP), a working group of 
“Jewish Voice for Peace,” an organization that is part of the international BDS 
(Boycott, Divestment and Sanctions) movement, which, in the words of its 
leaders, is dedicated to Israel’s destruction.  
 
Hundreds of people have responded by reaching out to Cambridge City 
Councilors to explain why the proposed resolution is morally and 
politically bankrupt. We have been gratified to learn that some of the City 
Councilors have heard us, and the resolution to boycott HP will not be put to 

vote on April 23
rd

. An effort is now underway to fashion an alternative 
resolution that affirms a commitment to the protection of human rights, but 
steers clear of bigoted attempts to single out Israel or any other country. We 
are hopeful that the result will be legislation that we can support. However, we 
are not there yet. It is important that we RESPECTFULLY continue to press 
our case and encourage a responsible resolution.    
 
Please note: We will not be attending the meeting on Monday April 23

rd
, 

and testifying on this matter will not be possible since it is not included 
on the agenda. We will keep you informed in the days to come as the new 
hearing date -- likely to be in the next two weeks -- is finalized. 
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Notification will be on a Thursday afternoon in advance of the regular 
Monday Cambridge City Council meeting.   
         
Until then, it is important to keep up your respectful outreach and 
advocacy: 

 Inform ourselves by reviewing this fact sheet and these more detailed 
talking points. 

 Contact all 9 city council members to send our letter, or create your 
own and contact the council members individually 
to RESPECTFULLY share your concern about this resolution. 
Remember that many council members have been working hard on this 
issue for the past week or more. 

 Reach out to friends and neighbors. Forward this email and urge them to 
join you.  

 Contact your Rabbi or other organizational leaders and ask them to 
mobilize their membership. 

 Attend the hearing, likely on April 30th, and bring concerned friends 
whether or not you choose to speak. 

 For information on signing up to speak at the hearing (non-residents 
eligible), please contact the Cambridge City Council at 617-349-4280. 
We will provide additional information regarding online registration when 
it becomes available (likely next Thursday afternoon).  

 

 

 

 

 

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
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 1:09 PM
To: ; rtrestan@adl.org
Subject: Postponing our meeting

Dear Mitch and Rob,  
 
I hope you are both doing well. I am still working on confirming people to our task force. It looks like at least two people 
won’t be available on Friday, so I think we should postpone our first meeting. Once I have confirmed the task force 
members, I will send out a doodle poll to schedule our first meeting. In the meantime, I would love to hear your initial 
thoughts on the curriculum I emailed you both. Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Thank you both so much again for all of your help! 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:48 AM
Subject: PR - New Report from ADL Provides an In-Depth Look at the Current State of American 

White Supremacy

As a member of ADL’s Alumni Network, I wanted to share with you our newly released report on the current 
state of white supremacy in America.  
 

Elise Jarvis Wilson 
Director, Law Enforcement Outreach and Community Security 
202-261-4612 
ejarvis@adl.org 
adl.org 
 

From: ADL Media  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 1:46 PM 
Subject: PR - New Report from ADL Provides an In-Depth Look at the Current State of American White Supremacy 
 

                                                                                                            
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

 
View as Web Page 
 
 
Contact:  Todd Gutnick (212) 885-7755 
                adlmedia@adl.org 
 
 

NEW REPORT FROM ADL PROVIDES AN IN-DEPTH LOOK AT THE CURRENT STATE OF 
AMERICAN WHITE SUPREMACY 

 

New York, NY, October 9, 2018 … ADL has unveiled a new and comprehensive report that examines the current

state of white supremacy. “New Hate and Old: The Changing Face of American White Supremacy,” produced by 

ADL’s Center on Extremism, is a deep dive into the forces behind this deadly ideology -- from the emergence of 

the alt right to the ongoing threat posed by more established elements of the movement.   
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 Among the contents of the report: a close look at the increasing use of podcasts by white supremacists to 

spread their hate, extremists’ internal debate over “optics” and the staggering statistics behind white supremacist 

violence. 

“We need to take this threat very seriously and be proactive in combating it,” said ADL CEO Jonathan 

Greenblatt. “Historically, white supremacists have killed more people in the United States than any other type of

domestic extremist – and that remains true today. Violence continues to permeate the white supremacist

movement.” 

“White supremacists in the United States have experienced a resurgence in the past three years, driven in

large part by the rise of the alt right,” said George Selim, ADL Senior Vice President of Programs. “Youth-

oriented and overwhelmingly male, the alt right has provided new energy to the movement, but has also been a

destabilizing force, much as racist skinheads were to the movement in the 1980s and early 1990s.” 

                According to analysts at ADL’s Center on Extremism, some white supremacists, such as neo-Nazis, 

seem to have been buoyed by the rise of the alt right, while other groups – most notably racist skinheads – appear 

to have lost potential recruits to the newer strain of white supremacy. The report also examines the political

environment that has emboldened the alt right, and recent violence linked to white supremacists. 

                The report includes a series of legislative and administrative policy recommendations to combat the 

threat posed by violent, far-right extremists. As part of those recommendations, ADL calls on the United States

Congress to enact a domestic terrorism statute that explicitly recognizes and punishes domestic terrorism as a 

crime, and also asks the federal government to collect statistics on domestic terrorism and other forms of

extremist-related criminal activity and to ensure training for law enforcement on best practices to combat domestic 

terrorism. 

 
             

 

ADL is a leading anti-hate organization. Founded in 1913 in response to an escalating climate of anti-Semitism 
and bigotry, its timeless mission is to protect the Jewish people and to secure justice and fair treatment for all. 
Today, ADL continues to fight all forms of hate with the same vigor and passion. ADL is the first call when acts
of anti-Semitism occur. A global leader in exposing extremism, delivering anti-bias education and fighting hate 
online, ADL’s ultimate goal is a world in which no group or individual suffers from bias, discrimination or hate.
More at www.adl.org. 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Resca, Anne Marie (EPS)
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:34 PM
To: Stuckey, Jacob
Subject: RE: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council

All set, thank you! 
 

From: Stuckey, Jacob [mailto:JStuckey@adl.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 12:56 PM 
To: Resca, Anne Marie (EPS) 
Subject: RE: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council 
 
There is no login information required. You should be able to click the button “register now” and input her information. 
You should then receive a confirmation email. Let me know if you have any issues. 
 
Best, 
Jake 
 

Jake Stuckey 
Administrative Assistant 
 
40 Court Street 
Boston, MA 02108 
t: 617.406.6364 
jstuckey@adl.org 
adl.org 

 

 

 

From: Resca, AnneMarie (EPS) <annemarie.resca@state.ma.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 12:07 PM 
To: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org> 
Subject: RE: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council 
 

Hi again, Sue would like to attend the seminar, however, I’m not sure what her login information is to 
register.   
 

From: Stuckey, Jacob [mailto:JStuckey@adl.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:46 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 5:10 PM
To: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia
Subject: RE: ADL Trip to Israel - previous emails

HI Talia, 
 
Thank you.  Unlike most people, I actually prefer a window seat.  I will forward you a head shot and short bio soon. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jen Queally 
 

From: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia [mailto:TaliaB@adl.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 5:00 PM 
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
Subject: ADL Trip to Israel - previous emails 
 
Dear Undersecretary Queally, 
 
Thank you so much for registering for the 2017 New England Counter Terrorism Seminar. We are delighted that you are 
able to attend. I will send out an updated participant roster as well as additional information in the next day or two, but 
in the meantime I wanted to forward you the emails that I’d sent out previously. They are all included in the thread 
below. 
 
I’ve already requested that your ticket be issued, and should have a ticket for you shortly. 
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
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

From: Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 9:53 PM
To: Nan M. Sauer
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Queally, Jennifer (EPS);  

; jkraft@BGCB.org; ; Nadeau, 
Genevieve (AGO); ; Lord, Spencer (EPS); Johnson, Robert; 
yusufi@masboston.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); 
nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody; Todisco, Emily (POL); 
Bennett, Daniel (EPS); dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; KVicich@adl.org; Morales, Lisa 
(EPS); Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Sky Yeatts

Subject: Re: BAKER URGES LAW ENFORCEMENT TO ADOPT HATE CRIMES 
RECOMMENDATIONS

😊 

Kelly A. Nee  
Chief of Police/Executive Director of Public Safety  
Boston University  
32 Harry Agganis Way 
Boston, MA 02215  
 
On Nov 29, 2018, at 9:27 PM, Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com> wrote: 

Nice quotes, Kelly Nee! 
 
https://www.newburyportnews.com/editorials/editorial-tracking-hate-crime-is-a-group-
effort/article_2920c5a2-6466-5f70-b22a-8dd9ad141872.html 

__  
Nan M. Sauer, Esq. 

Roberts & Sauer LLP |100 Cambridge Street, Suite 1400 | Boston, MA 02114 | direct: 857-
228-0726 | fax: 857-304-0434 | nsauer@robertssauer.com 

Sent from mobile device.  Please excuse typos / shorthand. 

 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)" <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us>  
Date: 11/26/18 4:08 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: "Queally, Jennifer D (EPS)" <jennifer.d.queally@state.ma.us>, , 
kellynee@bu.edu, , jkraft@BGCB.org, , 
"Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO)" <genevieve.nadeau@state.ma.us>, "Nan M. Sauer" 
<nsauer@robertssauer.com>,  "Lord, Spencer B (EPS)" 
<spencer.b.lord@state.ma.us>, "Johnson, Robert" <rjohnson@umassd.edu>, 
yusufi@masboston.org, rtrestan@adl.org, "Gulluni, Anthony (WES)" 
<anthony.gulluni@state.ma.us>, nnour@bwh.harvard.edu, ajavier@mylmcc.org, "Kasper, Jody" 
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<jkasper@northamptonma.gov>, "Todisco, Emily (POL)" <emily.todisco@state.ma.us>, 
"Bennett, Daniel (EPS)" <daniel.bennett@state.ma.us>, dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org, 
KVicich@adl.org, "Morales, Lisa (EPS)" <lisa.morales@state.ma.us>, "Roedel, Jennifer (EPS)" 
<jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us>, Sky Yeatts <syeatts@bgcb.org>  
Subject: FW: BAKER URGES LAW ENFORCEMENT TO ADOPT HATE CRIMES 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
Dear Task Force Members,  
  
Attached please see Law Enforcement Recommendations signed by GOV. Baker and LG. Polito.  
  
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
  

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) [mailto:anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:42 PM 
To: EPS-DL - Senior Staff 
Subject: BAKER URGES LAW ENFORCEMENT TO ADOPT HATE CRIMES RECOMMENDATIONS 
  

BAKER URGES LAW ENFORCEMENT TO ADOPT HATE CRIMES 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
By Colin A. Young 
STATE HOUSE NEWS SERVICE 
STATE HOUSE, BOSTON, NOV. 26, 2018....As a group he re-established last year amid 
reports of a rise in anti-Semitic incidents across New England continues its work, Gov. Charlie 
Baker last week sent four recommendations from the group to police chiefs and encouraged law 
enforcement to adopt them immediately. 
Based on a recommendation of his Hate Crimes Task Force, Baker suggested that all law 
enforcement agencies designate at least one officer to serve as the department's point person on 
all hate crimes and that all agencies should require that officer to report any criminal act that 
appears to be motivated by bias to a new website the Executive Office of Public Safety is 
developing. 
"The relationship between local law enforcement agencies and the communities they serve is a 
key component to the effective prevention, investigation and prosecution of hate crimes and, 
most importantly, to supporting and aiding a victim's recovery," Baker wrote in a letter to police 
chiefs on Nov. 19. 
The governor said the role of the suggested "civil rights officers" would be to "serve as a 
community liaison and to participate in appropriate community outreach, to review incident 
reports for potential hate crimes, and to serve as a resource for your agency on any issues related 
to hate crimes." 
Baker also encouraged police chiefs to utilize the National Incident Based Reporting System as 
their department's primary mechanism for reporting hate crimes to state and federal authorities 
and to consider adopting the International Association of Chiefs of Police Model Policy as their 
agency's official policy with respect to hate crimes. 
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The recommendations came from discussions Baker said he has had with his Hate Crimes Task 
Force, a group assembled last year to shape the state's policies and practices around hate crimes. 
The task force was launched after a report of a rise in anti-Semitism in New England. 
According to the Anti-Defamation League's annual audit of anti-Semitic incidents, there were 
177 anti-Semitic acts of vandalism, harassment or assault in Massachusetts in 2017. Anti-Semitic 
incidents rose by 254 percent over 2015, when the ADL reported 50 such incidents. 
"Any anti-Semitic act -- any act of hate or terror or violence or vandalism, against anybody or 
any organization because of their religion, their race, their sexual orientation -- is zero tolerance 
here in the commonwealth of Mass.," Baker said last month after the mass shooting at the Tree 
of Life synagogue in Pittsburgh. 
In a separate letter last week, Baker asked the Municipal Police Training Committee to work 
with the Executive Office of Public Safety and Security to develop a comprehensive and 
specialized training course for civil rights officers. That training will be made available with no 
charge to local police departments, the governor said. 
The Hate Crimes Task Force was first created by Gov. William Weld in 1991 and codified by 
Gov. Paul Cellucci in 1997 to "advise the Governor and the Secretary of the Executive Office of 
Public Safety on issues relating to the prevalence, deterrence, and prevention of hate crimes in 
the Commonwealth." Baker revived the task force last November and tapped Public Safety 
Secretary Dan Bennett and Boys and Girls Clubs of Boston CEO Josh Kraft to lead the effort. 
-END- 
11/26/2018 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 3:27 PM
To: Stuckey, Jacob
Cc: Queally, Jennifer (EPS)
Subject: Re: Bio and Headshot

Thank you  

Thank You, 

Anjeza Xhemollari 
 
On Nov 22, 2017, at 1:19 PM, Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org> wrote: 

You can use our Associate Regional Director Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis who will also be on the trip. Here’s 
her information: 
  
Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis, Associate Regional Director 
Email: TaliaB@adl.org 
Office: 617‐406‐6307 
Cell:   
  
Have a great Thanksgiving! 
  
Jacob Stuckey | Administrative Assistant  
Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street  | Boston, MA 02108  | Phone: 617.406.6364  
  

  
  

From: Queally, Jennifer (EPS) [mailto:Jennifer.D.Queally@MassMail.State.MA.US]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 1:13 PM 
To: Stuckey, Jacob 
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) 
Subject: RE: Bio and Headshot 
  
Hello Jake, 
  
The travel Authorization Form that I am requires me to provide a contact person.  Who should I list? 
  
Thank you, 
  
Jen Queally 
  

From: Stuckey, Jacob [mailto:JStuckey@adl.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 10:04 AM 
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) 
Subject: RE: Bio and Headshot 

This email is for the intended recipient only and may contain confidential or proprietary information.  If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy the email and notify the sender by 
return email or contact ADL at (212) 885-7700. Thank you. 
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Good morning Undersecretary Queally, 
  
Please see the attached price quote and the agenda from last year. The agenda for this year has not 
been finalized yet. Please let me know if this will suffice or if you have any questions. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:04 PM 
To: Stuckey, Jacob 
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) 
Subject: RE: Bio and Headshot 
  
HI Jake, 
  
I think Robert mentioned that the ADL has information that can be used in support of our Travel 
Authorization Forms that we must have approved and file.  Do you know what I am referring to? 
  
Thank you, 
  
Jen Queally 
  

From: Stuckey, Jacob [mailto:JStuckey@adl.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 9:51 AM 
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
Subject: RE: Bio and Headshot 
  
Thank you! 
  
Jacob Stuckey | Administrative Assistant  
Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street  | Boston, MA 02108  | Phone: 617.406.6364  
  

  
  

From: Queally, Jennifer D (EPS) [mailto:jennifer.d.queally@state.ma.us]  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 9:42 AM 
To: Stuckey, Jacob 
Subject: Re: Bio and Headshot 
  

Good Morning Jake, 
  

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
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Attached is a copy of my bio.  Please let me know if there is any additional information you 
need. 
  
Regards, 
  
Jen Queally 

 
From: Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 11:16 PM 
To: Stuckey, Jacob 
Subject: Re: Bio and Headshot  
  
Hello Jake, 
  
Attached is a copy of my headshot.  I will forward bio later. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Jen Queally 

 
From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 10:19 AM 
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
Subject: Bio and Headshot  
  
Good morning Undersecretary Queally, 
  
This is a reminder that we are missing your bio and headshot for the upcoming Counter Terrorism 
Seminar in Israel. As the trip is quickly approaching, we ask that you submit it no later than next Monday 
the 20th.   Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or concerns. 
  
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

From: Zivkovich, Daniel (CJT)
Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2019 7:01 PM
To: Captain Conrad Prosniewski; Captain Fred Ryan; Chief Edward O'Leary; Chief Mike 

Wynn; Delano, Ted; Gallagher, Sheila (CJT); Krista Vicich; Neil Osborne; Officer Kevin 
Purifory; Powers, Marylou (CJT); Robert Trestan; Tim Moran

Cc: Queally, Jennifer (EPS); Reidy, Terrence (EPS)
Subject: More resources
Attachments: IACP HateCrimesBinder2016v2.pdf; IACP HateCrimesPolicy2016.docx

I apologize for not reviewing my research material prior to last week’s meeting.  In my notes I found these 
references that I think we need to review in order to evaluate what, if any, role they should play in CRO 
training and/or resources: 
 

 The COPS Office has invested heavily in creating and updating resources related to hate crimes 
recognition, investigation, and reporting: https://cops.usdoj.gov/hatecrimeresources. 

 The IACP’s Concept Paper and model policy are attached. 
 
 
dan 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia <TaliaB@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 4:27 PM
To: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia
Cc: Trestan, Robert
Subject: NECTS - Thank you
Attachments: ADL Training Opportunities for Law Enforcement Editable (10.2017).pdf; ADL Training 

on Recognizing and Investigating Hate Crimes Editable.pdf; ADL Implicit Bias Training 
for Law Enforcement Editable.pdf; ADL Advanced Training School Editable.pdf; NECTS 
Roster Dec. 2017 with emails - final.pdf

Dear NECTS participants, 
 
I hope that you’re all doing well and that you’ve recovered from jetlag and have settled back into your routines. We 
wanted to take this opportunity to thank you again for making the time to participate in the 2017 New England Counter‐
Terrorism Seminar in Israel – each of your individual contributions was crucial in making the trip the wonderful 
experience we all shared. 
 
As many of you requested, I am attaching a roster with email addresses for all the participants. In addition, many of you 
had questions regarding future opportunities to work with ADL. I am sending some flyers that lay out many of the types 
of training that we offer, including both trainings we offer here locally and ADL’s Advanced Training Seminar, which 
takes place in Washington, D.C. twice each year. In addition, please know that if you have a specific need, we are happy 
to work together to build training that fits your department. 
 
Thank you once again, and I look forward to continuing our work together. 
 
Happy Holidays, 
 
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

From: Joshua Kraft <jkraft@BGCB.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 7:14 PM
To: Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); Ana Javier; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); Bennett, Daniel (EPS); 

Dara Kaufman; DJ Williams; Dr. Robert Johnson; Emily Todisco; Izzy Marrero; Kasper, 
Jody; Kelly Nee; Michelle Jones Johnson; Nan Sauer; Nawal Nour; Robert Trestan; Yusufi 
Vali

Subject: Notes from meetings
Attachments: Task Force on Hate Crimes.docx

I have collected and put together some notes and highlighted 4 recurring themes from our one on one meetings, I have one 
meeting left with Dr. Johnson from UMASS Dartmouth…thanks everyone for your time and look forward to seeing you 
all soon…Stay safe and warm. 
 
Josh 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 12:31 PM
To: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia
Subject: RE: EL AL Eticket confirmation for JENNIFER.DANIELS QUEALLY Sunday, 3 December 

2017

Thank you Talia.  I am looking forward to it! 
 
Jen 
 

From: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia [mailto:TaliaB@adl.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 9:54 AM 
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
Subject: FW: EL AL Eticket confirmation for JENNIFER.DANIELS QUEALLY Sunday, 3 December 2017 
 
Hi Jen, 
 
Here is your ticket. Jodie booked you window seats for both directions (I’m a window seat person as well). If you’d like 
to upgrade, please contact Jodie directly. 
 
Looking forward, 
 
Talia 
 
Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis | Associate Regional Director 
Anti‐Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA 02108  
Phone: 617.406.6307 | Mobile:  | taliab@adl.org 
 

 
 

 
 

From: Jodie Swider [mailto:JSwider@itravgroup.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 5:28 PM 
To: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia 
Subject: FW: EL AL Eticket confirmation for JENNIFER.DANIELS QUEALLY Sunday, 3 December 2017 
 
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY RE-CHECK YOUR NAME, DATES & FLIGHTS. IF THERE ARE ANY CORRECTIONS or 
CHANGES  PLEASE CONTACT JODIE SWIDER,  
Office Number-781-707-2651 or jswider@itravgroup.com 
 

 Please print this ticket and carry it with you when you travel.  

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
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 Note: First and middle names or initials and last names may run together, this is not a mistake.   
I will be available on your  travel days  if you have any problems,  please feel free to contact 
me on my cell phone .   

JENNIFER.DANIELS QUEALLY 

Flight: Sunday, 3 December 2017 Airline Reference: 

Boston (BOS) to Tel Aviv (TLV)  

 El Al Israel Airlines Limited 
The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 

Depart 
Boston Logan Int'l Airport 
Boston, MA, US 
Sunday, 3 December 2017 
9:00 PM 
Terminal E 

Arrive 
Tel Aviv Yafo Ben Gurion Int'l 
Airport 
Tel Aviv, IL 
Monday, 4 December 2017 
2:25 PM 
Terminal 3 

Status: Confirmed 
Cabin Class: U-Economy Class 
Duration: 10h 25m  
Miles Flown: 5475 
Aircraft: Boeing 767-300/300ER 
Meal Service: Breakfast 

Passenger(s) Seat Requested Services 
JENNIFER.DANIELS QUEALLY 27A Confirmed  NONE 
 

 

   

Flight: Tuesday, 12 December 2017 Airline Reference: 

Tel Aviv (TLV) to Boston (BOS)  

 El Al Israel Airlines Limited 
The linked 
be d isplaye
have been 
renamed, o
Verify that 
to the corr
location.

 

Depart 
Tel Aviv Yafo Ben Gurion Int'l 
Airport 
Tel Aviv, IL 
Tuesday, 12 December 2017 
12:05 AM 
Terminal 3 

Arrive 
Boston Logan Int'l Airport 
Boston, MA, US 
Tuesday, 12 December 2017 
5:30 AM 
Terminal E 

Status: Confirmed 
Cabin Class: U-Economy Class 
Duration: 12h 25m  
Miles Flown: 5475 
Aircraft: Boeing 767-300/300ER 
Meal Service: Breakfast 

Passenger(s) Seat Requested Services 
JENNIFER.DANIELS QUEALLY 51A Confirmed  NONE 
 

 

   

 
 

Ticketing Information 
Issue Date Passenger Name Transaction Type Document Number    
07NOV QUEALLY/JENNIFERDANIELS Electronic Ticket     
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Baggage Information 

ADULT PASSENGERS (1) 

BOS>TLV   
El Al Israel Airlines Limited - Boston Logan Int'l Airport, Boston, MA, US - Tel Aviv Yafo Ben Gurion Int'l Airport, Tel 
Aviv, IL 
Baggage Allowance Information 

Baggage Allowance: 1 Piece Plan 
Carry on - - ALLOWANCE DATA NOT AVAILABLE 
Bag 1 - NO FEE - UPTO50LB/23KG AND UPTO62LI/158LCM 
Bag 2 - 100.00USD - UPTO50LB/23KG AND UPTO62LI/158LCM 

Carry On Allowance Information 
BOS>TLV 

Carry On Allowance: 1 Piece Plan 
Bag 1 - NO FEE - UPTO18LB/8KG AND UPTO45LI/115LCM 

TLV>BOS   

El Al Israel Airlines Limited - Tel Aviv Yafo Ben Gurion Int'l Airport, Tel Aviv, IL - Boston Logan Int'l Airport, Boston, MA, 
US 
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

BAGGAGE ADVISORY: BAGGAGE DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY BASED ON FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/ONLINE CHECKIN/FORM 
OF PAYMENT/MILITARY/ETC. 
  

  

Agency Remarks 

NON REFUNDABLE TICKET / PENALTY FOR ANY CHANGES 
EL AL CONFIRMATION NUMBER NPMHAF 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Shuster, Rebecca (CAD)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:39 PM
To: Garlick, Melissa; '
Cc: Intern, Legal (EPS); Trestan, Robert
Subject: RE: Facilitator Criteria and Nominations
Attachments: Draft Facilitator Criteria.docx

Great job, Melissa!  I think you were extremely thorough and thoughtful.  I have attached suggested edits.  None of 
them are particularly substantive.  Perhaps the most significant is that I added the word “preferred” throughout, since I 
think it is unlikely we will find all of these qualities in one human being, let alone more than one.     
 
Mitch, perhaps you could comment on the version I have attached here instead of Melissa’s version? 
 
And Melissa, in case it happens before we next communicate, I wish you a beautiful delivery and time of welcoming your 
little one.   
 

From: Garlick, Melissa [mailto:MGarlick@adl.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 10:58 AM 
To: Shuster, Rebecca (CAD);  
Cc: Intern, Legal (EPS); Trestan, Robert 
Subject: RE: Facilitator Criteria and Nominations 
 
Becky and Mitch, 
 
Attached is hopefully a starting place for draft facilitator guidelines for the program.  I’m looking forward to hearing your 
thoughts.  I’m also copying Robert Trestan on this since I will be out on maternity leave shortly until January.   
 
Thanks so much! 
 
Best, 
Melissa 
 
Melissa Garlick|Associate Regional Director 
Anti‐Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA 02108| Phone: 617.406.6363 | Fax: 617.406.6310 
 
 

   
 

 
 
Find ADL National on: 

      

 
 
This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
destroy this message, and any attachments, and notify the sender by return e-mail.  If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you 
have received this communication in error, please contact ADL immediately by telephone at 212-885-7700. 
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From: Garlick, Melissa  
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 10:35 AM 
To: 'Shuster, Rebecca (CAD)';  
Cc: Intern, Legal (EPS) 
Subject: RE: Facilitator Criteria and Nominations 
 
Thanks, Becky.  It was so nice meeting both of you as well. Sure, I can start working on this task pending further guidance 
from Rebecca on the OML. 
 
 

 
 

From: Shuster, Rebecca (CAD) [mailto:Rebecca.Shuster@MassMail.State.MA.US]  
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 3:36 PM 
To: ; Garlick, Melissa 
Cc: Intern, Legal (EPS) 
Subject: Facilitator Criteria and Nominations 
 
Hi Mitch and Melissa! 
 
It was a pleasure meeting both of you today.  I propose that our first step be to draft criteria for facilitators for this 
program.  Melissa, might you be willing to take a first crack at it, and then Mitch and I could add our thoughts? 
 
Looking forward to working with you, 
 
Becky Shuster 
Director of Training 
Massachusetts Commission Against Discrimination 
1 Ashburton Place, Room 601 
Boston, MA 02108 
 
Direct Line: 617‐994‐6111 
Fax: 617‐994‐6024 
 

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
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:36 PM
To: Turco, Thomas (EPS); Ljunggren, James (EPS); Davis, Angela (OGR); Xhemollari, Anjeza 

(EPS); Range, Scott (POL); mshear@bermanpropertysolutions.com; Benincasa, Jeanne 
(EPS); Lord, Spencer (EPS); Stanton, Kevin (OGR); mcginne@worcesterma.gov; 
lawrencepe@worcesterma.gov; barbalesm@worcesterma.gov; sschimmel@jfcm.org; 
Emily@worcesterjcc.org; jgreenberg@sederlaw.com; BergmanM@worcesterma.gov; 
npipho@trinityworc.org;  
mdionis@quixnet.net;  

 
jasondelgado@livingwordworcester.com;  

 
RTrestan@adl.org

Subject: RE: Faith Based Organization Safety and Security Meeting @ Worcester-JCC 
Attachments: Faith Based Organizations Safety and Security Meeting_Worcester JCC_ 1.22.2020.docx

Good Afternoon,  
 
Hope this e‐mail finds you well. Attached please see an updated list of attendees from the meeting held on January 22, 
2020. Couple of the e‐mails kicked back and after speaking with some of you, I have made those changes.  
 
At the same time, please take a few minutes and fill out this short survey. We would really appreciate your feedback.     
 
The link to the survey could be viewed here: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/M9JF3KW   
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 6:41 PM 
To: Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@mass.gov>; Ljunggren, James (EPS) <James.Ljunggren@mass.gov>; Davis, 
Angela (OGR) <angela.f.davis@mass.gov>; Range, Scott (POL) <scott.range@pol.state.ma.us>; 
mshear@bermanpropertysolutions.com; Benincasa, Jeanne (EPS) <Jeanne.Benincasa@mass.gov>; Lord, Spencer (EPS) 
<spencer.b.lord@mass.gov>; RTrestan@adl.org; mcginne@worcesterma.gov; lawrencepe@worcesterma.gov; 
baebalesm@worcesterma.gov; sschimmel@jfcm.org; Emily@worcesterjcc.org; jgreenberg@sederlaw.com; 
BergmanM@worcesterma.gov; npipho@trinityworc.org;   
mdionis@qwixnet.net; 
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; jasondelgado@livingwordworcester.com;   
 

Stanton, Kevin (OGR) <kevin.stanton@mass.gov> 
Subject: Faith Based Organization Safety and Security Meeting @ Worcester‐JCC  
 

Good Evening,  
  
On behalf of Secretary Turco, thank you for attending the meeting on January 22, 2020 at the Worcester JCC. 
We were delighted to see so many leaders of our faith organizations and law enforcement in attendance, and 
have the opportunity to hear your thoughts on keeping our faith community safe. Thank you to the JCC for 
hosting our meeting, and Mark Shear for his support. 
  
Attached please see the list of attendees, as well as the assessment of The National Institute of Justice Houses of 
Worship Safety and Security could be viewed here.  
  
Your input and feedback is essential to us. Please take a few minutes and fill out this short survey on how we 
could prepare for the state-wide Faith Based Organization Safety and Security Summit.    
  
The link to the short survey could also be viewed here: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/M9JF3KW   
  
If you have any questions or concerns my contact information is below. Thank you!   
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 11:59 AM
To: Garlick, Melissa
Cc: Trestan, Robert; Stuckey, Jacob; rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu
Subject: Re: Follow-up

Hi Melissa,  
  
I really apologize for the delay in my response. I was recovering from my ACL surgery for most of May and was 
not checking work email. I then started my summer associate position at Goulston & Storrs, which has been 
really great so far, but which did delay my return to the project. The firm has very generously encouraged me 
to continue working on the project while I am here and has even offered to host our Task Force meetings 
during the summer if we choose to have any. I will reach out to the entire Task Force to discuss this once I 
have cleared all of the details of how that will work with the firm and with EOPSS, which should be in a day or 
two.  
  
I would be happy to talk with you and Rob whenever is convenient for you both. If you have time today, I am 
free from 1:30 PM to 2:30 PM, and from 4:00 PM to 6:00 PM. I am free anytime tomorrow from 10:00 AM to 
5:00 PM. On Friday, I am only free from 9:00 AM until 10:30 AM. Please let me know if any of those times 
work for you both. If not, I will follow up with my availability for next week. I apologize again for the delay, and 
I look forward to speaking with you.  
  
Best regards,  
Rebecca Harris  

From: Garlick, Melissa <MGarlick@adl.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 1:32 PM 
To: Intern, Legal (EPS) 
Cc: Trestan, Robert; Stuckey, Jacob 
Subject: RE: Follow‐up  
  
Rebecca‐ just following up on this.  In the meantime, please see attached for our draft curriculum outline on anti‐
Semitism.  Let us know when would be a good time to speak. 
  
Thanks, 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 1:06 PM 
To: Intern, Legal (EPS) (legal.eps.intern@state.ma.us) 
Cc: Trestan, Robert; Stuckey, Jacob 
Subject: Follow-up 
  
Hi Rebecca, 
  
I just wanted to follow‐up on our phone conversation last week.  Can we schedule a call for Robert and I to speak with 
you? Let me know what works for you next week.  We have put together a draft outline that focuses on anti‐Semitism, 
which I will send to you shortly.  We would suggest a separate one which focuses on Islamophobia.  
  
Let me know. 
  
Thanks so much, 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 2:48 PM
To: Intern, Legal (EPS)
Subject: RE: CANCELLED: Reminder: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force meeting 

tomorrow, Friday, December 11 from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m

I can do Feb 5th or 6th. 
  
Robert Trestan| New England Regional Director 
Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA  02108| Phone: 617-406-6360 

 
  

 
 

 
         
  
  
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Intern, Legal (EPS) [mailto:legal.intern2@MassMail.State.MA.US]  
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 2:45 PM 
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu; ; Muhammad.Ali-Salaam@usdoj.gov; carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; 
XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; Trestan, Robert; ; 
sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; seichner@dlc-ma.org; Smith, Lennie D (CAD) 
Cc: Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Levine, Doug (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: Canceled: CANCELLED: Reminder: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force meeting tomorrow, Friday, 
December 11 from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m 
When: Friday, December 11, 2015 9:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Executive Office of Public Safety and Security at One Ashburton Place, Room 2133, Boston, MA 02108 
Importance: High 
  
  

Good afternoon everyone,  
  

I apologize for the short notice, but I am cancelling the meeting for tomorrow. I have heard from enough people who are not able to 
attend or who need additional time to work on tasks that I do not think it makes sense to meet. I know you are all extremely busy, 
and I would really like to ensure we make the best use of your time at these meetings.  
  
Unfortunately, I will not be available to meet again until the spring semester starts. Below I have listed 6 dates and times during 
which I will be available to meet. Would you please respond with your availabilities to meet during those times?  
  
January 25: anytime from 9AM‐12PM 
January 26: anytime from 9AM‐12PM 
January 27: anytime from 9AM‐2PM 
  
February 4: anytime from 9AM‐12PM 
February 5: anytime from 9AM‐12PM 
February 6: anytime from 9AM‐2PM 
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I will be following up with those of your working on curriculum development to arrange to continue working on the curriculum 
remotely, and I will keep you all informed about our plan going forward. I greatly appreciate all of your work on this project, and I 
look forward to our next meeting in the new year. Please let me know if you have any questions, and I apologize again for the short 
notice.  
  
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

From: Olson, Hans (EPS)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 7:37 AM
To: David Goodtree
Cc: Scaplen, Kevin (GOV); Robert Trestan; Serpa, Dean (GOV); Vallarelli, Michael (GOV)
Subject: Re: Capt Scaplen & Hans Olson, meet Robert Trestan

Thanks, David.  

Respectfully, 
Hans Olson 
Assistant Undersecretary For Homeland Security 
Senior Advisor, Anti‐Terrorism And Cyber Security 
MA Executive Office Of Public Safety And Security 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Nov 14, 2016, at 10:33 AM, David Goodtree <david@neibc.org> wrote: 

Captain Kevin Scaplen, Head of the Executive Protection Unit (EPU) of the Office of the 
Governor, and Hans Olson, Ass't Secty for Homeland Security for the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, please meet Robert Trestan, New England Regional Director of the 
Anti-Defamation League (ADL).   
 
(CC'd is Dean Serpa, Director of Operations, and Mike Vallarelli, Deputy Chief of Staff, 
both of the Office of the Governor.)   
 
Robert is leading a "Counter-Terrorism Training Seminar in Israel" for Massachusetts 
law enforcement officials on Dec 4-12.  He and ADL have generously offered to 
welcome members of the EPU and Hans to join the ADL trip on selected portions of its 
itinerary.   
 
A list of the participants in the ADL Seminar is attached, which includes Boston Police 
Commissioner Evans, and others you may know or recognize.  
 
Also attached is a draft itinerary of the ADL trip, marked-up by Robert.   The circled 
programs represent those times that you and the EPU would be welcome to join the 
ADL trip.  Please be sure to note the location (Jerusalem or Tel Aviv).    
 
While I imagine that during the Governor's itinerary you will not be available to 
participate in the ADL itinerary, or perhaps even during any of the preceding days when 
you are in Israel, I wanted to share this info with you in case there are opportunities 
when you would like to participate.   
 
Kevin and Hans -- Please be in touch with Robert directly to let him know of your 
interests. 
 
Robert -- Many thanks for your kind offer. 
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(FYI -- The ADL trip participants will be joining the Gov's delegation at the US 
Ambassador's Reception on Monday night Dec 12.) 
 
best regards, 
David 
c:  

 
 
Trestan, Robert wrote:  
Dear David, 
  
I hope you are well. It looks like three Boston area trips to Israel will overlap next month,  and I wanted 
to reach out as I know you are playing a role with respect to the Governor Baker’s trip.  I am leading the 
ADL annual counter‐terrorism training seminar from December 4 ‐12 and will remain in Israel for an 
additional two days.  
  
I have attached the current participant list. Boston Police Commissioner Evans is part of this group. 
Might there be an opportunity for any cross‐over ‐ even a quick meet and greet and photo? This trip is 
focused heavily on working with the Israel National Police and security experts and infrastructure (Tel 
Aviv, Jerusalem and northern border) 
  
Lastly, I am remaining Tel Aviv on Dec 13 and 14 (after the group departs) and would love the 
opportunity to join/participate any portion of the Governor’s trip that you think might be appropriate. 
  
Let me know, what you think and how we might maximize the significant Massachusetts presence in 
Israel next month. 
  
Robert 
  
Robert Trestan| New England Regional Director 
Anti‐Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA  02108| Phone: 617‐406‐6360 

             
  

<Itinerary MSP suggestions.pdf> 

<Participant Roster 2016.docx> 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 1:34 PM
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Queally, Jennifer (EPS); ajavier@mylmcc.org
Cc: Morales, Lisa (EPS); Levenson, Daniel (DLevenson@adl.org)
Subject: RE: Combatting Hate and Extremism: Fostering Inclusion in Our Schools and 

Communities

Thank you 
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) [mailto:Anjeza.Xhemollari@MassMail.State.MA.US]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:13 AM 
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@state.ma.us>; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu> 
Cc: Morales, Lisa (EPS) <lisa.morales@state.ma.us>; Levenson, Daniel (DLevenson@adl.org) <DLevenson@adl.org> 
Subject: FW: Combatting Hate and Extremism: Fostering Inclusion in Our Schools and Communities 
 
Good Morning Task Force Members,  
 
Please see e‐mail below on the conference scheduled for this Friday.  
 
Thanks  
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
 

From: Camila Barrera [mailto:Camila@mpyinc.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:53 AM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) 
Subject: Combatting Hate and Extremism: Fostering Inclusion in Our Schools and Communities 
 
Hi Anjeza, 
 
Please see the information below for Friday’s Conference. Would you be able to distribute this to Ana Javier, Daniel E. 
Levenson, Jennifer Queally and Kelly Nee. 
 
Margie has been in contact with Daniel Bennett and she provided him with the information and parking information. 
 
You are registered for our upcoming event on March 23, 2018. SECURE XX: Combatting Hate and Extremism: Fostering 
Inclusion in Our Schools and Communities 
The event will be held at: 
University Crossing ‐ University of Massachusetts Lowell 
220 Pawtucket Street, Lowell 
*Please note the conference will be on the second floor. 
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PLEASE CLICK HERE FOR PARKING INFORMATION 
***Please note that there will be interns helping all attendees guide their way to University Crossing once attendees 
leave the parking garage.  
  
Registration and Breakfast will begin at 8:15 am – 8:45 am 
The conference will start promptly at 8:45 am and end by 2:30 pm 
Breakfast, Snacks and Lunch will be provided at this conference.  
Please not that there is no cost for this conference.  
 
PDP Request Form *Please print and bring with you  
Notes Page 
For more information, visit our website at www.mpyinc.org/events/secure 
 
Only PDPs will be provided at this conference. As mentioned in our last update, PDP units can now be linked to any 
conference attended during the school year of 2017‐2018. 
 
 
Camila Barrera (She/Her) 
Prevention and Education Coordinator  
Middlesex Partnerships for Youth, Inc.  

 
467 Main St, Wakefield, MA 01880 
781‐587‐3411 
camila@mpyinc.org 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Intern, Legal (EPS)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:07 PM
To: Intern, Legal (EPS); j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  Ali-Salaam, 

Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali-Salaam@usdoj.gov); Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); 
carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org;  sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; 
daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; mgarlick@adl.org

Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); 
rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu

Subject: RE: Concern Regarding Compliance with the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law

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
 
Please feel free to email me or call me at   with any questions or concerns. Thank you so much, and I look 
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
rtrestan@adl.org;  ; mahoward@sbchc.org 
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
phone at    Thank you all so much for your time and your patience with this process. I am looking forward 
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

From: Grafflin, Victoria (OGR)
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 3:04 PM
To: RTrestan@adl.org
Cc: Brandy.Donini-Melanson@usdoj.gov
Subject: RE: December 6th Homeland Security Conference

Good Afternoon Robert:    
 
 
I believe that you were copied on an e‐mail chain about the Commonwealth of Massachusetts’ Homeland Security 
Conference on December 6th.   I had reached out to Mr. Oren Segal because I saw him on a panel at the US Attorney’s 
Office National Security Conference in late September at MIT and I found his perspective on violent extremism and hate 
crimes to be very thoughtful.  In his response to my initial inquiry, Mr. Segal said that he is busy on December 6th.    We 
are planning on having a panel discussion titled:  “Building Bridges to Reduce Violent Extremism.”    Brandy mentioned 
that you might be a good person to have on that panel based on your work here in the Commonwealth.  Would you be 
interested in participating in this discussion that day?    We will be showing the Not in Our Town Video, “Waking in Oak 
Creek,” either before or after the panel to highlight the importance of building emotionally resilient communities as a 
part of any effort to reduce violent extremism.    We would be honored to have you participate in this discussion.   I 
understand that this is very late notice to be asking you to participate in something like this so I completely understand if
you must decline.  However, if you are not able to or interested in participating and have a suggestion regarding another 
person either from  your organization or elsewhere, we would be grateful for the suggestion.   
 
 
Looking forward to hearing from you, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Victoria Grafflin 
 
Victoria Grafflin 
Director, Homeland Security Division 
Office of Grants and Research, Executive Office of Public Safety & Security 
Ten Park Plaza, Suite 3720 
Boston, MA 02116 
Victoria.grafflin@state.ma.us 
(617) 725‐3378 (p) 
(617) 725‐0260 (f) 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Grafflin, Victoria (OGR)
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 4:54 PM
To: Trestan, Robert
Cc: Brandy.Donini-Melanson@usdoj.gov
Subject: RE: December 6th Homeland Security Conference

Hi Robert:  Not at all.  If you think of somebody in the meantime, that would be terrific, but I understand that we are all 
busy people.    
 
Sincerely, 
 
Victoria Grafflin 
 

From: Trestan, Robert [mailto:RTrestan@adl.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 4:50 PM 
To: Grafflin, Victoria (OGR) 
Cc: Brandy.Donini-Melanson@usdoj.gov 
Subject: RE: December 6th Homeland Security Conference 
 
Hi Victoria, 
 
My apologies for the delayed response as I was trying to find someone to do this. I will be out of the country that week 
and as Oren noted he is training law enforcement in Washington that day. I wish we could be more helpful and am really 
sorry that I cannot do it. 
 
Robert 
 
Robert Trestan| New England Regional Director 
Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA  02108| Phone: 617-406-6360 

             
 

From: Grafflin, Victoria (EPS) [mailto:victoria.grafflin@state.ma.us]  
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
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2015 3:57 PM
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

Subject: RE: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force - Following Up

Good afternoon everyone,  
 
I hope you are all doing well. I am emailing to remind you to please send me your work by tomorrow, November 6, 2015, 
so that I compile it and send it back to you all in advance of our meeting next week. If you need additional time, please 
let me know. Thank you all so much again for your contributions to this project. I look forward to seeing you all next 
week! 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:52 AM 
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  ; Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐Salaam@usdoj.gov); 
Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org;  ; sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; 
mgarlick@adl.org; seichner@dlc‐ma.org 
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force ‐ Following Up 
 
Hello everyone, 
 
Thank you to those of you who have begun to work on the tasks we identified at the first Task Force meeting. Please find 
attached an updated draft of the meeting minutes. I have also attached electronic versions of the documents I 
distributed at the meeting. 
 
Please keep me informed about how I can assist any of the subcommittees in the coming weeks. I am still working on 
securing an online collaboration forum for the Task Force. In the meantime, please plan on submitting your work to me 
via email by November 6, 2015, so that I can compile it and send it back to you all in advance of our meeting on 
November 13, 2015. Please let me know if the November 6, 2015 deadline no longer works for you. Thank you all so 
much again for your work on this project. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:20 PM 
To: Intern, Legal (EPS); j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  ; Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐
Salaam@usdoj.gov); Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; 
MasonDunn@masstpc.org; rtrestan@adl.org;  ; sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; 
daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; mgarlick@adl.org; seichner@dlc‐ma.org 
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Minutes_10.9.15 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 2:05 PM
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu; ; Muhammad.Ali-Salaam@usdoj.gov; 

carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org;  sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; 
daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; seichner@dlc-ma.org; Smith, Lennie D (CAD)

Cc: Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Levine, Doug (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); 
rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu

Subject: RE: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Minutes - February 29, 2016

Good afternoon Task Force members,  
 
Thank you to those of you who have responded with your availability for our next meeting. I am still waiting to hear back 
from most of you. Please email me with your availability for the following dates and times as soon as possible:  
 
Monday, April 4, 2016: anytime  
Tuesday, April 5, 2016: anytime 
Wednesday, April 6: anytime from 9:00 am to 2:00 pm 
 
Monday, April 11, 2016: anytime  
Tuesday, April 12, 2016: anytime 
Wednesday, April 13: anytime from 9:00 am to 2:00 pm 
 
Thank you very much, and I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Best regards,  
 
Rebecca Harris  
Legal Intern 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security 
One Ashburton Place, Suite 2133 
Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 727-7775 x 25532 
 

From: Intern, Legal (EPS)  
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 6:07 PM 
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  Muhammad.Ali-Salaam@usdoj.gov; carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; 
XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; rtrestan@adl.org; ; 
sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; seichner@dlc-ma.org; Smith, Lennie D (CAD) 
Cc: Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Levine, Doug (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Minutes - February 29, 2016 
 
Good evening Task Force members,  
 
Our last meeting went very well! Please find the minutes attached to this email. Please make sure to look at 
the fourth section (Division of Tasks and Responsibilities),  which includes a list of everyone's tasks to 
complete before our next meeting. I will be following up with most of you individually over the next few weeks 
to discuss curriculum development.  
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In the meantime, I would like to work on scheduling our next meeting for early April. This meeting will involve 
a substantive discussion and review of the module outlines, so it would be extremely helpful if all of you are 
able to be there.  
 
Please let me know your availability for the following dates and times: 
 
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
 
Thank you so much, and I look forward to speaking with all of you soon! 
 
Best regards,  
Rebecca Harris  

From: Intern, Legal (EPS) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 6:21 PM 
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  ; Muhammad.Ali‐Salaam@usdoj.gov; carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; 
XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; rtrestan@adl.org;  ; 
sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; seichner@dlc‐ma.org; Smith, Lennie D (CAD) 
Cc: Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Levine, Doug (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: RE: Scheduling the next meeting for the Diversity Awareness Program Task Force  
  
Good evening Task Force members,  
  
Thank you to those of you who have responded with your availabilities. Based on the responses I have received, I have 
narrowed down the times for our next meeting to the following options: 
  
Tuesday          Feb 23                   any time from 9:00AM‐12:00PM 
Wednesday       February 24      any time from 2:00PM‐5:00PM 
Monday           February 29      any time from 9:00AM‐11:30AM 
Tuesday          March 1          any time from 9:00AM‐5:00PM  
  
If you have not yet responded with your availability, please do so as soon as possible. Thank you very much, and I look 
forward to seeing all of you soon! 
  
Best regards,  
  
Rebecca Harris  
Legal Intern 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security 
One Ashburton Place, Suite 2133 
Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 727-7775 x 25532 
  
  
_____________________________________________ 
From: Intern, Legal (EPS)  
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Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 1:57 PM 
To: 'j.mcdevitt@neu.edu'; ' '; 'Muhammad.Ali-Salaam@usdoj.gov'; 'carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov'; 
'XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org'; 'MasonDunn@masstpc.org'; 'rtrestan@adl.org'; '; 
'sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us'; 'daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us'; 'seichner@dlc-ma.org'; Smith, Lennie D (CAD) 
Cc: Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Levine, Doug (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); 'rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu' 
Subject: Scheduling the next meeting for the Diversity Awareness Program Task Force 
  
  
Good afternoon Task Force members,  
  
I hope you all had wonderful holidays and a happy new year! I apologize for the long hiatus.  I am back at EOPSS for the 
spring semester, and I am looking forward to picking up where we left off!  
  
This semester, I will be available to meet on most Mondays, Tuesdays, and Wednesdays. I am proposing a list of dates 
and times for our next meeting below. Please let me know when would work best for you. Once we select a meeting 
date, I will follow up with each of you about the tasks we discussed at our last meeting.  
  
Potential meeting dates and times:  
Monday, Feb 15  

 Anytime from 9:00 AM–11:30 AM 

Monday, Feb 22 

 Anytime from 9:00 AM–11:30 AM 

Monday, Feb 29 

 Anytime from 9:00 AM–11:30 AM 

  
Tuesday, Feb 16 

 Anytime from 9:00 AM–5:00 PM 

Tuesday, Feb 23 

 Anytime from 9:00 AM–5:00 PM 

Tuesday, March 1 

 Anytime from 9:00 AM–5:00 PM 

  
Wednesday, Feb 24 

 Anytime from 9:00 AM–5:00 PM 

Wednesday, March 2 

 Anytime from 9:00 AM–5:00 PM 
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Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you all very much for your patience. I look forward to hearing from 
you and seeing you all soon.  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2015 1:22 PM
To: IP.Exercise; 'muhammad.ali-salaam@usdoj.gov'; 'salam@mpac.org'; 'pdaly@cpsinc.us'; 

DeMarco, Lauren; Goldman, Michelle (EPS); 'Susan.Durkin@ic.fbi.gov'; Erskine, Donald; 
'bgearin@egc.org'; 'markg@cpsinc.us'; 'pgoldenberg@cpsinc.us'; 'ejarvis@adl.org'; 
Magoon, Arlene (FEMA); 'mary.marr@christianemergencynetwork.org'; Meredith, 
Jacinta (CTR); Michelman, Bonnie; Miron, Mike; 'gmonks@cpsinc.us'; 
'fpathan@mgh.harvard.edu'; Richmond, Albert; 'malika@icnarelief.org'; Schwartz, Kurt 
(CDA); Smalzel, Nancy; 'RTrestan@adl.org'; Vincent, Donald; 'cwhite7@partners.org'; 
Zaffar, Ehsan; Jaeger, Kenneth; Olson, Hans (EPS); navjeet@saldef.org; 

; Meyer, John; 'MGarlick@adl.org'
Subject: RE: Greater Boston Multi-Faith Crisis Management Workshop – Final Planning Meeting
Attachments: Boston FBO Workshop FPM Briefing.pptx

Please see attached for an updated slide presentation. 
  
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: IP.Exercise  
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 11:41 PM 
To: IP.Exercise; 'muhammad.ali-salaam@usdoj.gov'; 'salam@mpac.org'; 'pdaly@cpsinc.us'; DeMarco, Lauren; 'Goldman, 
Michelle (EPS)'; 'Susan.Durkin@ic.fbi.gov'; Erskine, Donald; 'bgearin@egc.org'; 'markg@cpsinc.us'; 
'pgoldenberg@cpsinc.us'; Hansen, Rebecca (CTR); 'ejarvis@adl.org'; Magoon, Arlene; 
'mary.marr@christianemergencynetwork.org'; Meredith, Jacinta (CTR); 'bmichelman@partners.org'; Miron, Mike; 
'gmonks@cpsinc.us'; 'fpathan@mgh.harvard.edu'; Richmond, Albert; 'malika@icnarelief.org'; Schwartz, Kurt; Smalzel, 
Nancy; 'RTrestan@adl.org'; Vincent, Donald; 'cwhite7@partners.org'; Zaffar, Ehsan; Jaeger, Kenneth; 'Olson, Hans 
(EPS)'; navjeet@saldef.org; ; Meyer, John; 'MGarlick@adl.org' 
Subject: Greater Boston Multi-Faith Crisis Management Workshop – Final Planning Meeting 
When: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Virtual - Conference Call: 1-800-320-4330 Pin: 637879 
  
  
*UPDATE* 
  
Below please find the conference call information, as well as the slide deck for the Final Planning Meeting. 
  

<< File: Boston FBO Workshop FPM Briefing.pdf >>  
Dial‐in:                          
Pin:                                 
Adobe Connect:     
*UPDATE* 
  
Dear Colleagues: 
 
The Department of Homeland Security’s (DHS) Office of Infrastructure Protection (IP), and the Massachusetts General 
Hospital cordially invite you to attend the Greater Boston Multi‐Faith Crisis Management Workshop – Final Planning 
Meeting on June 3, 2015. 
 
This workshop is part of the larger Faith‐Based Organization Exercise Series, which seeks to assist members of faith‐
based organizations in planning and executing preparedness exercises tailored to the needs of their community. The 
Greater Boston Multi‐Faith Crisis Management Workshop will provide a forum for representatives from faith‐based 



2

organizations and local, state, and federal agencies to discuss emergency preparedness in a collaborative environment in 
order to enhance the resiliency of the whole Greater Boston community. The purpose of the Final Planning Meeting will 
be to finalize the workshop scenario, discussion questions, design elements, and list of participants. 
 
Meeting Details: 
Date:                   Wednesday, June 3, 2015 
Time:                    1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. [Eastern Daylight Time] 
Location:               Virtual meeting via teleconference and HSIN 
Dial‐in:                          
Pin:                                 
Adobe Connect:     
 
This is an UNCLASSIFIED meeting. 
 
Please either RSVP to IP.Exercise@hq.dhs.gov<mailto:IP.Exercise@hq.dhs.gov> or accept this meeting request no later 
than Friday, May 29, 2015. This invitation will be updated with dial‐in information prior to the meeting. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the DHS IP exercise team at 
IP.Exercise@hq.dhs.gov<mailto:IP.Exercise@hq.dhs.gov>, or the DHS IP Faith‐Based Organizations Tabletop Exercise 
Series Planning Team Lead, Mr. John Meyer, at John.Meyer@hq.dhs.gov<mailto:John.Meyer@hq.dhs.gov> / 703‐ 603‐
5008. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Exercise Team 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 
Sector Outreach and Programs Division (SOPD) 
U. S. Department of Homeland Security 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: adenaro@haverhillpolice.com on behalf of Chief Alan R. Denaro 
<adenaro@haverhillpolice.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 8:18 PM
To: Jennifer Queally; jenqueally@aol.com; kellynee@bu.edu; erica.petrillo@ice.dhs.gov; 

stephen.marks@usss.dhs.gov; michael.j.ferguson@usdoj.gov; 
mlawn@police.watertown-ma.gov; Joseph McDonald, Sheriff; 
Mason, Christopher (POL); kevin.buckley@pd.boston.gov; Smith, Rick; 
kevin.maguire@tufts.edu; sargents@worcesterma.gov; Fallon, David; 
cortiz@andersonkreiger.com; wbaker@foxboroughpolice.com; 

 Queally, Jennifer (EPS); rtrestan@adl.org; taliab@adl.org
Subject: Re: Happy New Year - ADL Israel Trip 2017

Hi Jen 
 
My email is adenaro@haverhillpolice.com 
 
Thanks  
 
Alan 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
 
 

On Tue, Jan 2, 2018 at 7:11 PM -0500, "Jennifer Queally" <jenqueally@aol.com> wrote: 

 
Hello, 
 
I have heard from most of you that you have received the invite to the Shutterfly Share Site.  Let me know if you cannot 
view the photos and/or upload photos to the site.  I know that Steve has had an issue viewing the site but it may be due 
to a firewall issue.  Mike also had an issue but sent me his personal email and I sent an invite to that email so hopefully 
that will allow access.  You should accept the invite when it is sent to you to gain access. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jen 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Trestan, Robert
Subject: Re: Hate Crime Task Force Sub-Groups

Thank you!  

Thank You, 

Anjeza Xhemollari 
 
On Feb 22, 2018, at 1:47 PM, Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org> wrote: 

Please put me on the law enforcement sub group of the Hate Crime Task Force. 
  
Thank you….Robert 
  
  
Robert Trestan| New England Regional Director 
Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA  02108| Phone: 617-406-6360 

  

<image001.gif><image002.gif><image003.gif><image004.gif><image005.gif><image006.gif><image007.g
if> 
  
<image008.gif><image009.gif><image010.gif> 
 
<image011.jpg> 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Joshua Kraft <jkraft@BGCB.org>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:13 AM
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Trestan, Robert; Turco, Thomas (EPS); Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); 

Lord, Spencer (EPS); Reidy, Terrence (EPS)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Hate Crime Task Force

 

Great thanks for reaching out Robert and Anjeza look forward to the meeting…. 
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) [mailto:anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us]  
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:10 AM 
To: Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org>; Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@state.ma.us>; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) 
<jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us>; Lord, Spencer B (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@state.ma.us>; Reidy, Terrence (EPS) 
<terrence.reidy@state.ma.us> 
Cc: Joshua Kraft <jkraft@BGCB.org>;   
Subject: Re: Hate Crime Task Force 
 
Hi Robert,    
 
Hope this email finds you well. The plan is to have the meeting virtually on the 15th. Can  you forward the agenda 
topics? Chief Jody Kasper also reached out.  

Thank you  
Anjeza  
 

On Jun 8, 2020, at 7:29 AM, Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org> wrote: 

  

 

Good Morning Josh, 
  
I hope you and your family are safe and healthy given all of the challenges we are facing. I wanted to 
check in about reconvening the Task Force remotely. In this moment, I think there is an important role 
and voice for the Task Force, particularly since Governor Baker envisioned it to be an ongoing process. I 
have some agenda ideas that I would be happy to discuss. 
  
Robert 

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail 
system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe.  

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
  

<image001.png> 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 11:35 AM
To: Merrick, Brian (EPS)
Subject: RE: Hate Crime

I am testifying but in my capacity as ADL director not related to my role on the task force and I will make that 
clear.  
 
Also testifying on the genocide education bill. 

Robert Trestan 
Director, ADL New England 
617-515-4023 
@rtrestan 
 
On Oct 7, 2019 11:28, "Merrick, Brian (EPS)" <brian.merrick@state.ma.us> wrote: 
Not an official one that has been approved. 
  
The Secretary wanted me to give you a heads up that Senator Moore wont be there to testify today.  he is in DC. 
  
I just left the hearing room about 20 minutes ago …… before I melted. 
  
Are you testifying?  Do you know where on the list you are? 
  

From: Trestan, Robert [mailto:RTrestan@adl.org]  
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 11:24 AM 
To: Merrick, Brian (EPS) 
Subject: Re: Hate Crime 
  

I'm at the hearing. Does eops have a position on it? 

Robert Trestan 
Director, ADL New England 
617-515-4023 
@rtrestan 
  
On Oct 7, 2019 10:52, "Merrick, Brian (EPS)" <brian.merrick@state.ma.us> wrote: 
Free for a call? 
  
Hearing is today at 11.  Moore’s bill https://malegislature.gov/Bills/191/S2324/BillHistory  
  

Bill S.2324 
Chapter 69 of the General Laws is hereby amended by inserting after section 1P the following section:- 

Section 1Q. The department of elementary and secondary education, in coordination with the executive office of 
public safety and security and the Massachusetts governor’s hate crimes task force, shall establish a grant program, 
subject to appropriation, for the education and prevention of hate crimes and incidences of bias in public schools. 
The grants shall be used for education and prevention programs in school districts for the purposes of education, 
professional development, prevention, or community outreach. The department shall develop guidelines governing 
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the implementation of this grant program. In awarding grants, priority shall be given to communities with an identified 
need. 

  
  
Brian O. Merrick 
Legislative Director 
Executive Office of Public Safety & Security (EOPSS) 
1 Ashburton Place, Room 2133 
Boston, MA 02108 
617-274-5517 (Direct Dial) 
617-727-7775 x25517 
Brian.Merrick@mass.gov 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov
Sent: Saturday, September 14, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Genevieve Nadeau
Cc: rtrestan@adl.org; Nan M. Sauer; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS)
Subject: Re: Hate Crimes Education Next Step

Hi, 
 
Sorry for the delay on this.  
 
Yes, that’s what I have in mind and I believe that’s what was discussed at the last meeting.  
 
I understand that this is way late, so if we don’t have anything, it’s alright.  
 

Thank You, 
Anjeza Xhemollari 
 
On Sep 13, 2019, at 4:27 PM, Genevieve Nadeau <genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org> wrote: 

Hi Anjeza, 
 
Just want to be clear how I can be most helpful (in a short amount of time!).  At the last 
subcommittee meeting, I think we offered to put together a revised recommendation from the 
Task Force based on our previous discussion and the meeting with the Secretary.  Is that 
basically what you have in mind?  I'm dealing with a bit of a work emergency, but I can maybe 
spend an hour or two this weekend on this. 
 
Genevieve 
 
_______________________ 
Genevieve C. Nadeau 
Counsel, Protect Democracy 
(310) 770-7247 
 
 
On Thu, Sep 12, 2019 at 11:24 AM Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us> 
wrote: 

Robert, Nan and Genevieve,  

  

Please see attached recommendations and questions/clarifications below from the task force. At 
the last meeting, I believe you three were going to summarize each recommendation.  

I just spoke with Robert and he advised on sending an email for you three to regroup.  
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See you on Monday in Natick from 2-4! 

Thanks  

Anjeza  

  

  

From: "Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)" <anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov> 
Date: May 23, 2019 at 3:44:27 PM EDT 
To: "Lipper-Garabedian, Katherine (EOE)" <katherine.lipper@mass.gov>, 
"Roedel, Jennifer (EPS)" <jennifer.roedel@mass.gov>, "Brown, Blair (EOE)" 
<blair.brown@mass.gov> 
Cc: "Queally, Jennifer (EPS)" <jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov>, "Moreau, Tom 
(EOE)" <tom.moreau@mass.gov>, "Lord, Spencer (EPS)" 
<spencer.b.lord@mass.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Education Next Step 

Hello all,  

  

Attached please see two versions of recommendations.  

  

The one date 9.26.18 is the official recommendations. 

  

The one titled EOPSS and DOE is current.   

  

It is best to review and understand them side by side…..   
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If you have any additional questions please let me know.  

  

Thank you!  

  

Anjeza  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Genevieve Nadeau <genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org>
Sent: Saturday, September 14, 2019 9:06 PM
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Cc: rtrestan@adl.org; Nan M. Sauer; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS)
Subject: Re: Hate Crimes Education Next Step
Attachments: Education Recommendations (rev. for 9-16-19).docx

Hi all -- This is probably the best I can do before our meeting.  I did my best to remember our earlier 
discussions among the Task Force and with the Secretary. 
 
Thanks, 
Genevieve 
 
 
_______________________ 
Genevieve C. Nadeau 
Counsel, Protect Democracy 
(310) 770-7247 
 
 
On Sat, Sep 14, 2019 at 2:34 PM Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us> wrote: 
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
 
 
On Thu, Sep 12, 2019 at 11:24 AM Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) 
<anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us> wrote: 

Robert, Nan and Genevieve,  

  

Please see attached recommendations and questions/clarifications below from the task force. 
At the last meeting, I believe you three were going to summarize each recommendation.  

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

From: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS)
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Trestan, Robert
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Education Sub Task Force 

Thank you Robert that is great work!  
 
Jenn   
 

From: Trestan, Robert [mailto:RTrestan@adl.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:48 PM 
To: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Education Sub Task Force  
 
I spoke to Tom Scott and he is confirmed for June 26th 
 
Robert Trestan| New England Regional Director 
Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA  02108| Phone: 617-406-6360 

From: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) [jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:40 PM 
To: Trestan, Robert 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Education Sub Task Force  

Anja will send them out tomorrow officially, we just got the final room confirmation a bit ago.  
  
Here is what I have, and once again Anja will send the invites tomorrow.  
June 7th Springfield State Office, Listening Session, 4:30‐6:30 
June 11th Boston, One Ashburton Place, Boston 4:30‐6:30 
June 12th, Worcester State University, 4:30‐6:30 
  
June 26th 1‐3 for Education Group and full task force meeting to follow at 3‐5.   Hosted at Natick Parole Board, 12 
Mercier Road, Natick, MA.  
  
  
  

From: Trestan, Robert [mailto:RTrestan@adl.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:38 PM 
To: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Education Sub Task Force  
  
When is the next meeting that we want Tom to come and speak – Sorry but I am confused by the listening sessions and 
task force meetings and want to get all of the dates into my calendar. 
  
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
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From: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) [mailto:jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:57 AM 
To: Trestan, Robert 
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Queally, Jennifer (EPS); Lord, Spencer B (EPS) 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Education Sub Task Force  
  
Good morning, 
We will take care of sending it to the MA School Nurses and Counselors Associations, hopefully it will be sent and posted 
tomorrow.   It will be great to have you connect with Bill, Tom and Scott for the personal connection.   Commissioner 
Riley (DESE) will also send it to his list serve, I think it will be good if people get the message from multiple outlets.  
Thank you, 
Jenn 
  

From: Trestan, Robert [mailto:RTrestan@adl.org]  
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 6:04 PM 
To: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) 
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Queally, Jennifer (EPS); Lord, Spencer (EPS) 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Education Sub Task Force  
  
I know Bill and Tom and am reaching out to Scott about the next meeting. Am I supposed to invite the others to the next 
meeting or just update them on the listening schedule? I think Tom is probably the most influential when it comes to 
"curriculum".  
  
Robert 
  
Robert Trestan| New England Regional Director 
Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA  02108| Phone: 617-406-6360 

From: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) [jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 4:16 PM 
To: Trestan, Robert 
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Queally, Jennifer (EPS); Lord, Spencer B (EPS) 
Subject: Hate Crimes Education Sub Task Force  

Hi Robert,  
  
Our DESE contact, Anne Gilligan, provided me with contact information for the MA Nurses Association, so you do not 
need to get that for us.  Anne plans to attend the listening sessions and will speak at our next Education meeting.  
Anne recommended notifying the following contacts: 

Mass Association of School Superintendents:  Tom Scott scott@massupt.org 
Mass Association of Secondary School Administrators:  Bill Gaine bgaine@miaa.net 
Mass School Nurses Organization:  president@msno.org 
Mass School Counselors Association: Donna Brown  executivedirector@masca.org 

 
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
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I think we identified all of these groups and she thought we were on the right track, she was thrilled to hear that we 
have a Western Mass listening session.   
  
Talk soon, 
Jenn 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Wark, Jake (EPS)
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:53 AM
To: Trestan, Robert
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Quote
Attachments: Hate Crime in Massachusetts - 2018.pdf

Rob – Just wanted to give you a heads up that we’ll be announcing the Task Force recs via press release today.  We’ll 
also be releasing this year’s Hate Crime in Massachusetts report (attached).  Significant decline from last year’s high, but 
also lower than previous years going back to at least 2015. 
 
Best, 
Jake 
 

From: Wark, Jake (EPS)  
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:46 PM 
To: Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org>; Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov> 
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Quote 
 
Hi Rob – Not yet.  We are working w/ Gov’s office on an event to publicize them, though, so we’re close.  I will keep you 
posted as I get more, but always feel free to check in. 
 
Best, 
Jake 
 

From: Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:44 PM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov> 
Cc: Wark, Jake (EPS) <Jake.Wark@mass.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Quote 
 
Did the press release about the recommendations go out? 
 

Robert Trestan 
Regional Director 
40 Court Street, 12th Floor 
Boston MA 02108 
t: 617-406-6360 
c:  
rtrestan@adl.org 
adl.org  
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From: Trestan, Robert  
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 12:17 PM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us> 
Cc: Wark, Jake (EPS) <jake.wark@state.ma.us> 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Quote 
 
Hi Jake! 
 
When is this scheduled for release? 
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us>  
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 12:11 PM 
To: Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org> 
Cc: Wark, Jake (EPS) <jake.wark@state.ma.us> 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Quote 
 
Thank you, Robert! 
 
Jake please see below……. 
 

From: Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org>  
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 12:09 PM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov> 
Subject: RE: Hate Crimes Quote 
 
Let me know if this works – feel free to edit as needed.   
 
“Addressing hate and bigotry starts with action and leadership and everyone has a role to play in making Massachusetts 
schools safe and welcoming. The recommendations of the Task Force provide much‐needed actionable strategies for 
educators and parents to foster an inclusive culture that ensures  
students are learning to be well informed citizens, equipped with the tools to call out hate and bias.” 
 
Robert  
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us>  
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 2:49 PM 
To: Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org> 
Cc: Vicich, Krista <KVicich@adl.org>; Burgman, Shellie <SBurgman@adl.org> 
Subject: Re: Hate Crimes Quote 
 
Awesome!!    
 
Happy New Year. 
 
Can you please call me on something else? My cell is   

Thank You,  

Anjeza Xhemollari 
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On Jan 2, 2020, at 2:06 PM, Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org> wrote: 

Happy New Year. Thank you for reaching out. We will send you a quote for the release. 
  

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
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 12:44 PM 
To: Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org>; Vicich, Krista <KVicich@adl.org> 
Subject: Hate Crimes Quote  
  
Dear Mr. Trestan: 
  
The Executive Office of Public Safety and Security plans to announce the most recent recommendations 
of the Governor’s Task force on Hate Crimes within the next week or so.  In light of your key role in 
developing them, we hope you will contribute a quote to the press release, which summarizes the 
modern history of the Task Force and outlines the recommendations.  If possible, we ask that you send 
the quote by Monday, Jan. 6. 
  
Please don’t hesitate to contact me directly if I can be of any assistance, and thank you very much for all 
your efforts in promoting education, awareness, and prevention of bias‐related crimes in 
Massachusetts.  
  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 8:31 AM
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS)
Cc: ericksoo@bc.edu; Robert Trestan; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Subject: Re: Hate Crimes Task Force

Most certainly I will facilitate Olivia’s efforts.  Coincidentally, I had a meeting with Mr. Trestan and two other 
ADL team members a few weeks ago to talk about hate and bias crime training. 
 
Olivia, I will forward you some information to review, hopefully later today. 
 
dan 
 
On Aug 13, 2018, at 22:24, Queally, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov> wrote: 

Greetings Dan and Olivia, 
 
I would like to introduce the two of you to each other by way of email.  Olivia, is an amazing 
rising senior at BC who is finishing up her summer internship with Robert Trestan, the Executive 
Director of the ADL.  Dan is the Executive Director of the Municipal Police Training Committee, 
known as the MPTC.  Olivia has spent an incredible amount of time updating the MA Hate 
Crimes Manual that was prepared in the 1990's.  She is interested in reviewing the MPTC 
curriculum regarding bias/hate crimes so as not to "recreate the wheel."  Dan ‐ could you 
communicate and coordinate with Olivia regarding this request or put her in touch with 
someone from the MPTC that can assist her?  It would be much appreciated by all.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Jen Queally 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 4:32 PM
To: Genevieve Nadeau; Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Cc: rtrestan@adl.org; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS)
Subject: Re: FW: Hate Crimes Education Next Step

Monday what date? I'm on vacation now and in court on Monday 9.16 all afternoon. 😳 
__ 
Nan M. Sauer, Esq.  
nsauer@robertssauer.com 
 
BURLINGTON OFFICE | 20 Burlington Mall Road, Suite 350 | Burlington, MA 01803 | main: 781-825-8400 | 
fax: 781-365-0837 
 
BOSTON OFFICE | by appointment only 
 
Sent from mobile device. Please excuse typos / shorthand. 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Genevieve Nadeau <genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org>  
Date: 9/13/19 4:27 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: "Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)" <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us>  
Cc: rtrestan@adl.org, "Nan M. Sauer" <nsauer@robertssauer.com>, "Roedel, Jennifer (EPS)" 
<jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us>  
Subject: Re: FW: Hate Crimes Education Next Step  
 
Hi Anjeza,  
 
Just want to be clear how I can be most helpful (in a short amount of time!).  At the last subcommittee meeting, 
I think we offered to put together a revised recommendation from the Task Force based on our previous 
discussion and the meeting with the Secretary.  Is that basically what you have in mind?  I'm dealing with a bit 
of a work emergency, but I can maybe spend an hour or two this weekend on this. 
 
Genevieve 
 
_______________________ 
Genevieve C. Nadeau  
Counsel, Protect Democracy 
(310) 770-7247 
 
 
On Thu, Sep 12, 2019 at 11:24 AM Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us> wrote: 

Robert, Nan and Genevieve,  
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Please see attached recommendations and questions/clarifications below from the task force. At the last 
meeting, I believe you three were going to summarize each recommendation.  

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
To: "Lipper-Garabedian, Katherine (EOE)" <katherine.lipper@mass.gov>, "Roedel, Jennifer 
(EPS)" <jennifer.roedel@mass.gov>, "Brown, Blair (EOE)" <blair.brown@mass.gov> 
Cc: "Queally, Jennifer (EPS)" <jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov>, "Moreau, Tom (EOE)" 
<tom.moreau@mass.gov>, "Lord, Spencer (EPS)" <spencer.b.lord@mass.gov> 
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
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 5:31 AM
To: Nan M. Sauer
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS);  Johnson, Robert; yusufi@isbcc.org; 

; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, Jennifer (EPS); Turco, 
Thomas (EPS); ; Nee, Kelly A.; Reidy, Terrence (EPS); Sky Yeatts; 
KVicich@adl.org; Lord, Spencer (EPS); Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS); Morales, Lisa (EPS); 
Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Chamberland, Ryan (EPS)

Subject: Re: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes - Suffolk D.A. Rollins

This really is awesome thanks for sharing Nan and thanks to everyone on the task force for your commitment 
and passion you all made this happen.... 

Sent from my iPad 
 
On May 23, 2019, at 10:45 PM, Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com> wrote: 

Hiello, fellow task force members. Tonight the Mass. LGBTQ Bar Association had its annual 
dinner, at which Suffolk County District Attorney Rachael Rollins was our Keynote Speaker. In 
her speech, she gave high praise to the Governor, the Task Force and specifically the law 
enforcement subcommittee's recommended letters regarding the designation of civil rights 
officers. It was so cool!  It made me really proud to know that our recommendations have made a 
positive impression and hopefully also an impact.  
__ 
Nan M. Sauer, Esq.  
nsauer@robertssauer.com 
   
**PLEASE NOTE: Starting on February 4th, 2019, R&S LLP is opening a second location in Burlington, MA!  Our Boston office remains, but effective 
February 4th, 2019, the BURLINGTON ADDRESS should be used for all mail. ** 
 
BURLINGTON  | 20 Burlington Mall Road, Suite 350 | Burlington, MA 01803 | main: 781-825-8400 | fax: 857-304-0434 
 
BOSTON  | 100 Cambridge Street, Suite 1400 | Boston, MA 02114 
 
Sent from mobile device. Please excuse typos / shorthand. 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 1:46 PM
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Nee, Kelly A.
Cc: ; jkraft@BGCB.org; 

; Johnson, Robert; 
rtrestan@adl.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody; yusufi@isbcc.org; Todisco, Emily (POL); 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; ; Turco, Thomas (EPS); 
KVicich@adl.org; Morales, Lisa (EPS); Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Lord, Spencer (EPS); Sky 
Yeatts; Reidy, Terrence (EPS); Queally, Jennifer (EPS)

Subject: RE: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes 
Attachments: FINAL-Education Recommendations  9.26.18.docx

Here is the Ed Rec from last fall, in case anyone would like to review against the document we are discussing now. 
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 10:50 AM 
To: Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>; Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com> 
Cc:   jkraft@BGCB.org;  ; 

; Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; rtrestan@adl.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES) 
<anthony.gulluni@state.ma.us>; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody 
<jkasper@northamptonma.gov>; yusufi@isbcc.org; Todisco, Emily (POL) <emily.todisco@state.ma.us>; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; ; Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@state.ma.us>; 
KVicich@adl.org; Morales, Lisa (EPS) <lisa.morales@state.ma.us>; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us>; 
Lord, Spencer B (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@state.ma.us>; Sky Yeatts <syeatts@bgcb.org>; Reidy, Terrence (EPS) 
<terrence.reidy@state.ma.us>; Queally, Jennifer D (EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@state.ma.us> 
Subject: RE: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes  
 
Good Morning Task Force Members:  
 
Hope everyone is doing well. There’s no quorum for May 7th and now EOPSS is looking at May 20th from 1‐3.  
 
Meeting will be held at the Parole Board in Natick: 12 Mercer Rd, Natick, MA 01760 
 
If this date/time doesn’t work, please let me know as soon as possible and we could look at other potential dates.  
 
Thank You!  
Anjeza Xhemollari   
 
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 4:56 PM 
To: Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>; Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com> 
Cc:  ; jkraft@BGCB.org;   

; Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; rtrestan@adl.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES) 
<agulluni@MassMail.State.MA.US>; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody 
<jkasper@northamptonma.gov>; yusufi@isbcc.org; Todisco, Emily (POL) <Emily.Todisco@pol.state.ma.us>; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org;  ; Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@mass.gov>; 
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KVicich@adl.org; Morales, Lisa (EPS) <lisa.morales@mass.gov>; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.roedel@mass.gov>; 
Lord, Spencer (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@mass.gov>; Sky Yeatts <syeatts@bgcb.org>; Reidy, Terrence (EPS) 
<Terrence.Reidy@mass.gov>; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov>; Farrell, Michelle (DOC) 
<Michelle.Farrell@doc.state.ma.us> 
Subject: RE: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes  
 
Good afternoon Task Force Members: 
 
I apologize for the late notification and inconvenience this may cause but unfortunately, we are going to have to cancel 
tomorrow’s meeting of the Hate Crimes Task Force.  
The next Task Force meeting will be held on May 7, 2019 from 2:00pm‐4:00PM @ DOC‐Headquarters‐50 Maple Street, 
Milford, MA 01757 (Yankee Conference Room)  
If this date/time doesn’t work, please let me know as soon as possible and we could look at other potential dates in 
May. 
 
Again, I sincerely apologize for the late notice. Please feel free to call or e‐mail me with any concerns or questions! 
 
Thank you, 
 
Anjeza Xhemollari  
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 11:41 AM 
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
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org;  Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@mass.gov>; 
KVicich@adl.org; Morales, Lisa (EPS) <lisa.morales@mass.gov>; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.roedel@mass.gov>; 
Lord, Spencer (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@mass.gov>; Sky Yeatts <syeatts@bgcb.org>; Reidy, Terrence (EPS) 
<Terrence.Reidy@mass.gov>; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov> 
Subject: RE: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes Meeting Request @ MSP: Headquarters‐Framingham, MA  
 
Hello all,  
 
We are confirmed to meet on April 23, 2019 from 2:00‐4:00 @ MSP: Framingham  
 
Address is: 470 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702 
 
Thank you!  
Anjeza  
 

From: Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 7:21 PM 
To: Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com> 
Cc: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov>;  ; 
jkraft@BGCB.org;  ; Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; 
rtrestan@adl.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES) <agulluni@MassMail.State.MA.US>; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody <jkasper@northamptonma.gov>; Todisco, Emily (POL) 
<Emily.Todisco@pol.state.ma.us>; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; Yusufi@masboston.org;  ; 
Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@mass.gov>; KVicich@adl.org; Morales, Lisa (EPS) <lisa.morales@mass.gov>; 
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Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.roedel@mass.gov>; Lord, Spencer (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@mass.gov>; Sky Yeatts 
<syeatts@bgcb.org>; Reidy, Terrence (EPS) <Terrence.Reidy@mass.gov>; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
<jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov> 
Subject: Re: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes Meeting Request @ MSP: Headquarters‐Framingham, MA  
 
Same here Nan. Is this date/time confirmed?   
Thank you  
Kelly  

Kelly A. Nee  
Chief of Police/Executive Director of Public Safety  
Boston University  
32 Harry Agganis Way 
Boston, MA 02215  
 
On Apr 17, 2019, at 7:15 PM, Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com> wrote: 

I am really looking forward to seeing everyone again! 
Best, 
Nan 
__ 
Nan M. Sauer, Esq.  
nsauer@robertssauer.com  
  
**PLEASE NOTE: Starting on February 4th, 2019, R&S LLP is opening a second location in Burlington, 
MA!  Our Boston office remains, but effective February 4th, 2019, the BURLINGTON ADDRESS should be 
used for all mail. ** 
  

<image001.jpg>  BURLINGTON OFFICE | 20 Burlington Mall Road, Suite 350 | Burlington, MA 
01803 | main: 781‐825‐8400 | fax: 857‐304‐0434 
  
BOSTON OFFICE | 100 Cambridge Street, Suite 1400 | Boston, MA 02114 

  

  

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:21 AM 
To:   kellynee@bu.edu;  jkraft@BGCB.org; 

; Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com>;  ; 
Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; rtrestan@adl.org; Gulluni, Anthony (DAA) 
<anthony.gulluni@state.ma.us>; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody 
<jkasper@northamptonma.gov>; Todisco, Emily (POL) <emily.todisco@state.ma.us>; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; Yusufi@masboston.org;  ; Turco, Thomas (EPS) 
<thomas.turco@state.ma.us> 
Cc: KVicich@adl.org; Morales, Lisa (EPS) <lisa.morales@state.ma.us>; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) 
<jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us>; Lord, Spencer B (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@state.ma.us>; Sky Yeatts 
<syeatts@bgcb.org>; Reidy, Terrence (EPS) <terrence.reidy@state.ma.us>; Queally, Jennifer D (EPS) 
<jennifer.d.queally@state.ma.us> 
Subject: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes Meeting Request @ MSP: Headquarters‐Framingham, 
MA  
  
Dear Task Force Members,  
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The Secretary Thomas A. Turco III, has requested a full task board meeting on the Governor’s Task Force 
on Hate Crimes. EOPSS has picked a date of April 23, 2019 from 2:00PM‐4:00PM. The meeting will be 
held at                                       MSP‐Framingham, MA. If this date/time doesn’t work, please let me know 
as soon as possible and we could look at other potential dates.  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 9:35 AM
To: Lord, Spencer (EPS); ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody; ; 

Reidy, Terrence (EPS); Morales, Lisa (EPS); KVicich@adl.org;  
Turco, Thomas (EPS); ; Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS); 
rtrestan@adl.org; ; jkraft@BGCB.org;  
Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Johnson, Robert; Todisco, Emily (POL); 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; Sky Yeatts; Gulluni, 
Anthony (WES); yusufi.vali@boston.gov; Nee, Kelly A.; 
genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org; Nan M. Sauer

Subject: RE: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes-Full Task Force Meeting on 9.16.19 @ Parole 
Board-Natick, MA 

Attachments: FINAL - Education Recommendations EOPSS&EOE 9.16.19.docx

Hello all,  
 
Please see attached Education Recommendations from EOE and EOPSS. 
 
Please review them prior to the meeting.  
 
See you all soon!  
 
Thanks  
Anjeza  
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Saturday, September 14, 2019 5:55 PM 
To: Lord, Spencer (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@mass.gov>; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody 
<jkasper@northamptonma.gov>;  ; Reidy, Terrence (EPS) <Terrence.Reidy@mass.gov>; 
Morales, Lisa (EPS) <lisa.morales@mass.gov>; KVicich@adl.org;  ; Turco, Thomas (EPS) 
<thomas.turco@mass.gov>;  ; Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS) <Lisbeth.Pimentel1@mass.gov>; 
rtrestan@adl.org;  ; jkraft@BGCB.org;  ; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) 
<jennifer.roedel@mass.gov>; Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; Todisco, Emily (POL) 
<Emily.Todisco@pol.state.ma.us>; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; Sky Yeatts 
<syeatts@bgcb.org>; Gulluni, Anthony (WES) <agulluni@MassMail.State.MA.US>; yusufi.vali@boston.gov; Nee, Kelly A. 
<kellynee@bu.edu>; genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org; Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com> 
Subject: RE: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Full Task Force Meeting on 9.16.19 @ Parole Board‐Natick, MA  
 
Hello all,  
 
Please see attached Agenda for September 16, 2019 full task force meeting.  
 
I have also included prior recommendations and CMR’s on Hate Crimes.  
 
At this time, we are currently waiting for updated recommendations from EOE.  
 
Thank you,  
Anjeza  
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From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 2:52 PM 
To: Lord, Spencer (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@mass.gov>; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody 
<jkasper@northamptonma.gov>;  ; Reidy, Terrence (EPS) <Terrence.Reidy@mass.gov>; 
Morales, Lisa (EPS) <lisa.morales@mass.gov>; KVicich@adl.org;  ; Turco, Thomas (EPS) 
<thomas.turco@mass.gov>; i ; Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS) <Lisbeth.Pimentel1@mass.gov>; 
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
<kellynee@bu.edu>; genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org 
Subject: RE: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Full Task Force Meetings  
 
Hello all,  
 
Just a friendly reminder that we are scheduled to meet this Monday, September 16, 2019 from 2:00‐4:00 at the Parole 
Board in Natick MA.  
 
If for some reason you cannot make this meeting, please let me know as soon as possible.  
 
Thank you!  
Anjeza  
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 3:21 PM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Lord, Spencer (EPS); ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody;  ; Reidy, 
Terrence (EPS); Morales, Lisa (EPS); KVicich@adl.org;   Turco, Thomas (EPS); 

 Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS); rtrestan@adl.org;  ; jkraft@BGCB.org; 
 Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Johnson, Robert; Todisco, Emily (POL); 

dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; Queally, Jennifer (EPS); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; Sky Yeatts; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); 
yusufi.vali@boston.gov; Nee, Kelly A. 
Cc: genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org 
Subject: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Full Task Force Meetings  
When: Monday, September 16, 2019 2:00 PM‐4:00 PM (UTC‐05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 12 Mercer Rd, Natick, MA 01760 
 
  
  
_____________________________________________ 
From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 3:18 PM 
To:  ; jkraft@BGCB.org;   

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
<Terrence.Reidy@mass.gov>; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov>; Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS) 
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<Lisbeth.Pimentel1@mass.gov> 
Subject: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Full Task Force Meetings  
  
Good Afternoon Task Force Members:  
  
After a long conversation in yesterday’s meeting, all future meetings will be held on the 3rd Monday of every 3 months.  
  
Meetings will be held from 2:00PM‐4:00PM  
  
Meetings will be held at the Parole Board: 12 Mercer Rd, Natick, MA 01760 
  
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
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 4:57 PM
To: Morales, Lisa (EPS); Gilligan, Anne L (DESE); Johnson, Robert; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 

yusufi.vali@boston.gov; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Benincasa, Jeanne (EPS); Todisco, Emily 
(POL); dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, Jennifer (EPS); 
Kasper, Jody; yusufi@isbcc.org; ; jkraft@BGCB.org; Lord, 
Spencer (EPS); Gulluni, Anthony (WES); KVicich@adl.org; ; Turco, 
Thomas (EPS); ; ajavier@mylmcc.org; 
Reidy, Terrence (EPS); Sky Yeatts; ; Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS); 
Nan M. Sauer

Cc: tobrien@bgcb.org; Margery.davies@tufts.edu; mayra.canetti@boston.gov; 
genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org; Nakamoto, Daniel S. (EPS); 
Timothy.E.Moran@usdoj.gov; Nee, Kelly A.; Kwon, Gina (AGO)

Subject: RE: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes-Full Task Force Meetings 
Attachments: Hate Crime in Massachusetts - 2018.pdf

Hello all,  
 
Just a friendly reminder, we are scheduled to meet on March 16, 2020 from 2‐4 at the Parole Board in Natick, MA. If for 
some reason you cannot make this meeting, please let me know as soon as possible. 
 
Attached to this email, please find the 2018 Hate Crimes Report and a  press link to the Education Recommendations.  
 
Also, please note that EOPSS dedicated a webpage to The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes 
 
See you all on the 16th!  
 
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
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Morales, Lisa (EPS); Gilligan, Anne L (DESE); Johnson, Robert; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
yusufi.vali@boston.gov; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Benincasa, Jeanne (EPS); Todisco, Emily (POL); 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, Jennifer (EPS); Kasper, Jody; yusufi@isbcc.org; 

; jkraft@BGCB.org; Lord, Spencer (EPS); Gulluni, Anthony (WES); KVicich@adl.org; 
; Turco, Thomas (EPS);  ; ajavier@mylmcc.org; 

Reidy, Terrence (EPS); Sky Yeatts;  ; Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS); Nan M. Sauer 
Cc: tobrien@bgcb.org; Margery.davies@tufts.edu; mayra.canetti@boston.gov; 
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genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org; Nakamoto, Daniel S. (EPS); Timothy.E.Moran@usdoj.gov; Nee, Kelly A.; 
Kwon, Gina (AGO) 
Subject: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Full Task Force Meetings  
When: Monday, March 16, 2020 2:00 PM‐4:00 PM (UTC‐05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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

From: Burgman, Shellie <SBurgman@adl.org>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 2:27 PM
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Cc: Trestan, Robert; Vicich, Krista
Subject: RE: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes-Press Release Recommendations and 

Updating the Membership 
Attachments: Robert Trestan - Short Bio.pdf

Hi Anjeza,  
 
Attached please find Robert Trestan’s updated bio. 
 
Best, 
Shellie 
 
 

Shellie Burgman 
Media & Communications Manager 
 
40 Court Street 
Boston, MA 02108 
t: 617.406.6338 
sburgman@adl.org 
adl.org 

 

 

 

 
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us>  
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 1:43 PM 
To: Timothy.E.Moran@usdoj.gov; Margery.davies@tufts.edu; yusufi.vali@boston.gov;   

; jkraft@BGCB.org; izzymarrero.bpd@gmail.com; Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org>; Gulluni, 
Anthony (WES) <anthony.gulluni@state.ma.us>; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody 
<jkasper@northamptonma.gov>; Todisco, Emily (POL) <emily.todisco@state.ma.us>; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; 

Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@state.ma.us>; Vicich, Krista <KVicich@adl.org>; Reidy, 
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Terrence (EPS) <terrence.reidy@state.ma.us>; genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org; Nee, Kelly A. 
<kellynee@bu.edu>; Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com>; mayra.canetti@boston.gov; tobrien@bgcb.org; Kwon, 
Gina (AGO) <gina.kwon@state.ma.us>; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us> 
Subject: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Press Release Recommendations and Updating the Membership  
 
Good Afternoon Task Force Members,    
 
Happy New Year!  
 
EOPSS is looking to update bios on the membership. To the new members‐please send a short bio. To the old members‐
if needed please update your bio https://www.mass.gov/news/baker‐polito‐administration‐re‐establishes‐governors‐
task‐force‐on‐hate‐crimes and forwarded to me by COB January 8, 2020.  
 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 3:57 PM 
To: Timothy.E.Moran@usdoj.gov; Margery.davies@tufts.edu; yusufi.vali@boston.gov;   

; jkraft@BGCB.org; ; rtrestan@adl.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES) 
<agulluni@MassMail.State.MA.US>; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Kasper, Jody 
<jkasper@northamptonma.gov>; Todisco, Emily (POL) <Emily.Todisco@pol.state.ma.us>; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org;   Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@mass.gov>; 
KVicich@adl.org; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.roedel@mass.gov>; Lord, Spencer (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@mass.gov>; 
Reidy, Terrence (EPS) <Terrence.Reidy@mass.gov>; genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org; Nee, Kelly A. 
<kellynee@bu.edu>; Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com>; mayra.canetti@boston.gov; tobrien@bgcb.org; Kwon, 
Gina (AGO) <gina.kwon@mass.gov> 
Subject: Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Full Task Force Meeting  
 
Good Afternoon Task Force Members,  
 
Hope this email finds you well!  
 
The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes is scheduled to meet on December 16, 2019 from 2:00PM‐4:00PM  at the 
Parole Board in Natick MA. If for some reason you cannot attend this meeting, please let me know as soon as possible!  
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:11 AM
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

Subject: RE: REMINDER: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Tomorrow December 
11, 2015, from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. at EOPSS, One Ashburton Place, Room 2133, 
Boston, MA 02108 

Attachments: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Agenda_12 11 15.docx

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:35 PM 
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
Subject: REMINDER: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Tomorrow November 13, 2015, from 11:00 a.m. 
to 12:30 p.m. at EOPSS, One Ashburton Place, Room 2133, Boston, MA 02108  
 
Good afternoon all,  
 
I am emailing to remind you of our meeting tomorrow, November 13, 2015 at the Executive Office of Public Safety and 
Security at One Ashburton Place, Room 2133, Boston, MA 02108. We will be meeting from 11:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. 
Please find our meeting agenda attached. Please also find attached the work submitted thus far by the subcommittees. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you very much, and I look forward to seeing you all tomorrow.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 3:56 PM 
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
Subject: RE: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force ‐ Following Up 
 
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
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To: Intern, Legal (EPS); j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐
Salaam@usdoj.gov); Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; 
MasonDunn@masstpc.org; rtrestan@adl.org; ; sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; 
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
To: Intern, Legal (EPS); j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;   Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐
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
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐Salaam@usdoj.gov); 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 4:58 PM
To: Garlick, Melissa
Subject: RE: REMINDER: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Tomorrow November 

13, 2015, from 11:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. at EOPSS, One Ashburton Place, Room 2133, 
Boston, MA 02108 

Hi! I'm sorry that I am only seeing this now. Feel free to call my cell phone anytime this week at . Thank 
you! 
 
Best regards,  
 
Rebecca Harris 
Legal Intern 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security One Ashburton Place, Suite 2133 Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 727‐7775 x 25532 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Garlick, Melissa [mailto:MGarlick@adl.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 1:42 PM 
To: Intern, Legal (EPS) 
Subject: RE: REMINDER: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Tomorrow November 13, 2015, from 11:00 
a.m. to 12:30 p.m. at EOPSS, One Ashburton Place, Room 2133, Boston, MA 02108  
 
Rebecca‐ do you have a few minutes this week to talk over the phone? Let me know.  Thanks so much! 
 
Best, 
Melissa 
 
Melissa Garlick|Eastern States Civil Rights Counsel Anti‐Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA 02108| 
Phone: 617.406.6363 | Fax: 617.406.6310 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Watch the 80‐second video that could change the world. 
Join us to Imagine a World Without Hate® This e‐mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary 
information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, 
and any attachments, and notify the sender by return e‐mail. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or 
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please contact ADL immediately by telephone at 212‐885‐7700. 
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‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Intern, Legal (EPS) [mailto:legal.intern2@MassMail.State.MA.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:09 AM 
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  ; Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐Salaam@usdoj.gov); 
carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; Trestan, Robert; 

; sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; Garlick, Melissa; seichner@dlc‐
ma.org; Smith, Lennie D (CAD) 
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: RE: REMINDER: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Tomorrow November 13, 2015, from 11:00 
a.m. to 12:30 p.m. at EOPSS, One Ashburton Place, Room 2133, Boston, MA 02108  
 
Good morning Task Force members, 
 
Please find attached the minutes from our meeting on November 13, 2015. I apologize for the delay in sending these 
out. The events of the past two weeks, especially the shooting in Minneapolis earlier this week,  have highlighted the 
importance of the work we are doing, and I am really grateful to be working with all of you on this initiative. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions and how I can be of assistance in the coming weeks. I look forward to 
seeing you all at our next meeting on Friday, December 11, 2015 at from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. I hope you all have a 
wonderful Thanksgiving. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 5:03 PM 
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  ; Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐Salaam@usdoj.gov); 
carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; rtrestan@adl.org; 

; sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; mgarlick@adl.org; 
seichner@dlc‐ma.org; Smith, Lennie D (CAD) 
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); Hickey, Shannon (EPS); Solet, David (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: RE: REMINDER: Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting Tomorrow November 13, 2015, from 11:00 
a.m. to 12:30 p.m. at EOPSS, One Ashburton Place, Room 2133, Boston, MA 02108 
 
Good afternoon task force members, 
 
Thank you all so much for such a great meeting today. I am really thrilled with the progress we are making, and I really 
appreciate all of your hard work on this initiative. Our next meeting will be on Friday, December 11, from 9:00 a.m. to 
10:30 a.m. 
 
I will send out minutes from our meeting by Wednesday of next week. Please let me know if you have any questions in 
the meantime. Have a great weekend! 
 
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
rtrestan@adl.org;   sandra.brown@jud.state.ma.us; daniela.lopes@jud.state.ma.us; 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 1:41 PM
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu; ; Ali-Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) 

(Muhammad.Ali-Salaam@usdoj.gov); Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); 
carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; MasonDunn@masstpc.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org;  mahoward@sbchc.org

Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu
Subject: RE: REMINDER: PLEASE FILL OUT THE SCHEDULING POLL BY THE END OF THE DAY 

TODAY 

Good afternoon,  
 
Thank you to those of you who have responded to the poll or otherwise been in touch with me. I have narrowed down 
the dates and times that work for everyone so far to the following: 
 

Friday October 2nd from 2:00 PM to 3:30 PM 
 
Thursday October 8 from 1:00 PM to 2:30 PM 
Thursday October 8 from 2:00 PM to 3:30 PM 
 
Friday October 9 from 10:00 AM to 11:30 PM 
Friday October 9 from 11:00 AM to 12:30 PM 
Friday October 9 from 12:30 PM to 2:00 PM 
 
Tuesday October 13 from 4:00 PM to 5:30 PM. 

 
If you have not already indicated your availability, please reply all as soon as possible with your availabilities for these 
dates and times. I will also be calling you shortly to follow up. Thank you all again for agreeing to take on this project! I 
look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Best regards,  
 
Rebecca Harris  
Legal Intern 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security 
One Ashburton Place, Suite 2133 
Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 727‐7775 x 25532 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Intern, Legal (EPS)  
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 1:48 PM 
To: Intern, Legal (EPS); j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  Ali‐Salaam, Muhammad (CRS) (Muhammad.Ali‐
Salaam@usdoj.gov); Shuster, Rebecca (CAD); carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; XQuinn@fenwayhealth.org; 
MasonDunn@masstpc.org; rtrestan@adl.org;  ; mahoward@sbchc.org 
Cc: Levine, Doug (EPS); rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu 
Subject: REMINDER: PLEASE FILL OUT THE SCHEDULING POLL BY THE END OF THE DAY TODAY  
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Good afternoon,  
 
I am emailing to remind those of you who have not yet filled out the doodle poll to please do so by the end of the day 
today. Here is the link to the poll: http://doodle.com/poll/dmyy9nqsrfxri5dt#table 
As I mentioned previously, this should not take more than 5 minutes. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you very much, and I look forward to our first meeting! 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:54 PM 
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
phone at .  Thank you all so much for your time and your patience with this process. I am looking forward 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:29 PM
To: Jarvis, Elise
Subject: RE: Reminder: Tomorrow's Webinar Briefing on ADL’s New Report "Murder and 

Extremism in the U.S. in 2018"

We have received a few questions about inviting colleagues. Please do feel free to share the invitation and 
information below within your agency and with colleagues with whom you work.  
 

Elise Jarvis Wilson 
Director, Law Enforcement Outreach and Community Security 
 
202-261-4612 
ejarvis@adl.org 
adl.org 
 

 
 

 

From: Jarvis, Elise  
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 6:52 AM 
Subject: Reminder: Tomorrow's Webinar Briefing on ADL’s New Report "Murder and Extremism in the U.S. in 2018" 
 

Reminder: As a member of ADL’s law enforcement Alumni Network, we invite you to join us for 
tomorrow’s  
 
Webinar Briefing on ADL’s New Report: Murder and Extremism in the U.S. in 2018 
 
Wednesday, January 30 
 
11:00am‐11:45am Eastern 
10:00am‐10:45am Central 
9:00am‐9:45am Mountain 
8:00am‐8:45am Pacific 
 
This briefing from ADL’s Center on Extremism will provide highlights and insights from ADL’s recently 
released report Murder and Extremism in the United States in 2018.  Among the key findings of the 
report is that right‐wing extremists were responsible for all but one of the 50 extremist‐related 
murders ADL has documented for 2018, making them responsible for more deaths than in any year 
since 1995. This is a change from recent years that saw multiple‐casualty‐killings committed by 
Islamist extremists and also black nationalists. 
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Please click here to register for this session in advance.  After registering, you will receive a 
confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Levenson, Daniel
Subject: RE: RSVP for March 23rd conference 

Hello,  
 
I just spoke with Margie Daniels and she indicated that you are all set. Happy Friday!  
 
Thanks 
Anjeza   
 
Anjeza Xhemollari 
Office Support Specialist II to 
Jennifer Queally, Undersecretary for Law Enforcement Executive Office of Public Safety and Security One Ashburton 
Place, Rm. 2133 Boston, MA 02108 
Direct: (617)274‐5540 Fax: (617)727‐4764 
anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us    
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Levenson, Daniel [mailto:DLevenson@adl.org] 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 12:25 PM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) 
Subject: RE: RSVP for March 23rd conference  
 
 
Hi Anjeza, 
 I just wanted to follow up on my email about the program at UMass Lowell on 3/23 ‐ I also left you a voicemail. It would 
be much appreciated if you could let me know if I need to do anything else to register, as well as the details of the 
conference such as start time, location on campus, etc. 
 
Thank you 
Dan  Levenson 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Daniel E. Levenson 
Associate Regional Director 
Anti‐Defamation League  
Mobile:    
Office: 617‐406‐6328 
 
This email is for the intended recipient only and may contain confidential or proprietary information.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please destroy the email and notify the sender by return email . Thank you. 
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‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Levenson, Daniel  
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:27 PM 
To: anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us 
Subject: RSVP for March 23rd conference  
 
Hello,  
I would like to RSVP for the "Combatting Hate and Extremism: Fostering Inclusion in Our Schools and Communities” 
program at UMass Lowell on March 23rd. It would be much appreciated if you could let me know if there's any thing 
else I need to do in order to register. 
 
Thank you,  
Dan Levenson  
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Daniel E. Levenson  
Associate Regional Director  
Anti‐Defamation League,  
New England  
Mobile:   
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:23 PM
To: Terrey, Susan (EPS)
Subject: RE: RSVP March 25 event

Thanks, Susan! We look forward to seeing you! 
 
Best, 
Jake 
 

Jake Stuckey 
Administrative Assistant 
 
40 Court Street 
Boston, MA 02108 
t: 617.406.6364 
jstuckey@adl.org 
adl.org 

 

 

 

From: Terrey, Susan (EPS) <susan.terrey4@state.ma.us>  
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 1:09 PM 
To: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org> 
Subject: RSVP March 25 event  
 
Good Afternoon I will be attending this event 
 
Thank you  ! 
 
Susan  
 
Susan W. Terrey 
General Counsel – Executive Office of Public Safety and Security  
617‐274‐5522 
Cell:    
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Robbins, Amanda (DHE)
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 1:10 PM
To: RTrestan@adl.org; 'kvicich@adl.org'
Subject: Re: Hate Crimes-MA Department of Higher Education

Thank you, Anjeza! 
 
Hi Robert, 
I would love to talk with you if you have some time, either tomorrow or next week. 
 
Best,  
Amanda 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 1:06 PM 
To: Robbins, Amanda (DHE) <Amanda.Robbins@mass.gov>; RTrestan@adl.org <RTrestan@adl.org>; 'kvicich@adl.org' 
<kvicich@adl.org> 
Subject: Hate Crimes‐MA Department of Higher Education  
  
Hi Robert,  
  
Hope this email finds you well. The Department of Higher Education is hosting a seminar this Spring and they wanted to 
connect with someone on the Task Force. They are looking for presenters and input from ADL. Amanda’s contact is 
below. Please let me know if you need anything from EOPSS.  
  
Amanda Robbins 
Advisor, Campus Safety and Violence Prevention 
Massachusetts Department of Higher Education 
amanda.robbins@mass.gov  
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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:30 PM
To: Nan Sauer
Cc: Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); Ana Javier; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); Bennett, Daniel (EPS); 

Dara Kaufman; DJ Williams; Dr. Robert Johnson; ; Izzy Marrero; 
Kasper, Jody; Kelly Nee; Michelle Jones Johnson; Nawal Nour; Robert Trestan; Yusufi 
Vali; Sky Yeatts

Subject: Re: MA HCTF - MBA program - Jan. 11th, 530-730pm - Addressing Identity-based 
Harassment in K-12 Schools

Yes I just changed it in the contact sheet  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Dec 18, 2017, at 12:27 PM, Nan Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com> wrote: 

All, if you are using this email to save a Task Force email group, please note that Emily 
Todisco’s corrected email is . I’ve included her on this email. 

From: Nan Sauer  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:14 PM 
To: 'Joshua Kraft' <jkraft@BGCB.org>; AG Genevieve Nadeau 
<Genevieve.Nadeau@MassMail.State.MA.US>; Ana Javier <ajavier@mylmcc.org>; DA 
Anthony Gulluni <agulluni@MassMail.State.MA.US>; Daniel Bennett 
<daniel.bennett1@MassMail.State.MA.US>; Dara Kaufman 
<dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org>; DJ Williams < >; Dr. Robert 
Johnson <chancellor@umassd.edu>; Emily Todisco <etodisco@maldenpd.com>; Izzy 
Marrero >; Jody Kasper <jkasper@northamptonma.gov>; 
Kelly Nee <kellynee@bu.edu>; Michelle Jones Johnson < >; 
Nawal Nour <nnour@bwh.harvard.edu>; Robert Trestan <rtrestan@adl.org>; Yusufi Vali 
<yusufi@masboston.org> 
Subject: RE: MA HCTF - MBA program - Jan. 11th, 530-730pm - Addressing Identity-based 
Harassment in K-12 Schools 
Thanks, Josh, for sharing this program information with the Task Force. The program is 
sponsored by the Mass Bar Association’s Civil Rights and Social Justice Section Council, of 
which section council I and A.G. Genevieve Nadeau, a fellow task force member, are 
members. I am planning to attend the program, which takes place on Thursday, January 11th 
from 5:30 to 7:30 p.m. at the MBA offices at 20 West Street in Boston.  
If any other Task Force members are thinking about attending, please let me know so that I 
can look for you there. It should be an informative panel discussion and perhaps also an 
opportunity for some of our TF members to meet informally after the session, either at the 
MBA offices or at one of the nearby restaurants. 
Regards, 
Nan 
__ 
Nan M. Sauer, Esq.  

Roberts & Sauer LLP | 100 Cambridge Street, Suite 1400 | Boston, MA 
02114 | direct: 857-228-0726 | fax: 857-304-0434 | 
nsauer@robertssauer.com 
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WARNING: CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986 
(18 U.S.C. 2510 et seq.) provides federal criminal and civil penalties for the unauthorized 
reading of this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient named above. This message is 
confidential and may be privileged attorney-client communication. If you are not the 
intended recipient or an agent responsible to the intended recipient, please notify us 
immediately by telephone at (857) 228-0718. Any review, dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this document by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. The 
review of this information by any individual other than the intended recipient shall not 
constitute a waiver of the attorney-client, work product, joint defense, and/or other 
applicable privileges.  

IRS Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice included in the text of this message, or in any 
attachment, (i) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer 
for the purpose of avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed under the Internal 
Revenue Code and (ii) should not be used in promoting, marketing, or recommending to 
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

From: Joshua Kraft [mailto:jkraft@BGCB.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:01 PM 
To: AG Genevieve Nadeau <Genevieve.Nadeau@MassMail.State.MA.US>; Ana Javier 
<ajavier@mylmcc.org>; DA Anthony Gulluni <agulluni@MassMail.State.MA.US>; Daniel 
Bennett <daniel.bennett1@MassMail.State.MA.US>; Dara Kaufman 
<dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org>; DJ Williams < >; Dr. Robert 
Johnson <chancellor@umassd.edu>; Emily Todisco <etodisco@maldenpd.com>; Izzy 
Marrero >; Jody Kasper <jkasper@northamptonma.gov>; 
Kelly Nee <kellynee@bu.edu>; Michelle Jones Johnson ; Nan 
Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com>; Nawal Nour <nnour@bwh.harvard.edu>; Robert 
Trestan <rtrestan@adl.org>; Yusufi Vali <yusufi@masboston.org> 
Subject: MA HCTF - MBA program - Jan. 11th, 530-730pm - Addressing Identity-based 
Harassment in K-12 Schools 
I hope everyone is well and is having a great Holiday Season. Nan Sauer, one of our Task 
Force members, asked me to share the following free workshop information with everyone, 
it looks very interesting and pertinent to our work, unfortunately I cannot attend because my 
daughter has a basketball game that night but it is free and open to all so please feel free to 
attend and thank you Nan for sharing…..again Happy Holidays/New Year and look forward 
to seeing everyone soon. 
Best, 
Josh  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Morales, Lisa (EPS)
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:19 PM
To: 'Stuckey, Jacob'
Cc: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia; Moran, Matthew (EPS); Resca, Anne Marie (EPS)
Subject: RE: NECTS 2018 Invitation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon, 
 
On behalf of Secretary Bennett, I am happy to report that the Secretary has designated Undersecretary Matthew Moran 
to attend the New England Counter‐Terrorism Seminar in Israel on his behalf.  I am adding Mr. Moran and his assistant 
to the email for scheduling and logistical purposes.  Please feel free to contact me if I can be of further assistance. 
 

Respectfully, 
 

Lisa Morales 
Executive Assistant to Secretary Daniel Bennett 
And Chief of Staff Matthew Moran 
Executive Office of Public Safety & Security 
One Ashburton Place, Room 2133 
Boston, MA  02108 
Office:  (617) 274‐5504 
 

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org>  
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:53 AM 
To: Morales, Lisa (EPS) <lisa.morales@mass.gov> 
Cc: Ben Sasson‐Gordis, Talia <TaliaB@adl.org> 
Subject: NECTS 2018 Invitation 
 
Dear Secretary Bennett,  
 
On behalf of Robert Trestan and Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis, we are delighted to invite you to attend the New England 
Counter‐Terrorism Seminar in Israel (NECTS), to be held December 2 – December 11, 2018.  
 
Attached please find a copy of the letter previously mailed to your attention.   
 
If you are interested in participating, please contact Talia by phone at (617) 406‐6307 or by email at taliab@adl.org no 
later than July 13, 2018. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Best, 
 
Jacob Stuckey | Administrative Assistant  
Anti-Defamation League | 40 Court Street  | Boston, MA 02108  
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Phone: 617.406.6364  | jstuckey@adl.org  
 

 
 

This e-mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please destroy this message, and any attachments, and notify the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact ADL immediately by telephone at 212-885-7700. 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Grafflin, Victoria (OGR)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 12:09 PM
To: Segal, Oren
Subject: RE: Potential Speaking Engagement - December 6

Good Afternoon and likewise, my apologies for the delay in getting back to you now.   Do you have time for a phone call 
this week? 
 
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
 
 
 

From: Segal, Oren [mailto:OSegal@adl.org]  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 3:40 PM 
To: Grafflin, Victoria (OGR) 
Subject: RE: Potential Speaking Engagement - December 6 
 
Hi Victoria, 
 
Sorry for the delay and thank you for reaching out. Unfortunately, I will be in DC on December 6th, but I am happy to 
speak with you about what sounds like an interesting session at your conference. 
 
Best, 
 
Oren 
 

From: Grafflin, Victoria (EPS) [mailto:victoria.grafflin@state.ma.us]  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 5:39 PM 
To: Donini-Melanson, Brandy (USAMA); Segal, Oren 
Cc: Trestan, Robert; Garlick, Melissa 
Subject: RE: Potential Speaking Engagement - December 6 
 
Thank you Brandy and hello Mr. Segal:     
 
We are holding a one day Homeland Security Conference and one of our sessions is going to be focused on Building 
Bridges to Reduce Violent Extremism.   The thought is to show one of the Not in Our Town Films, perhaps  the one about 
the attack on a Sikh Temple in Oak Creek Wisconsin, and have a panel discussion that maybe helps attendees break 
away from assumptions they may have about the topic.      I thought that your presentation at the National Security 
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Conference was very thoughtful ( I really appreciated your comments about teaching children to think critically) and that 
your perspective could be very educational for our audience.    Brandy might also be a panelist and we were looking for 
at least one other panelist who may be able to speak about community resilience, violence reduction generally and 
breaking cycles of trauma and violence as part of the process of  preventing ideologically based violence.  That sounds so 
big, but I think that this topic will be so new to so many people attending ( local police, fire, public health, govt. officials), 
that even introducing some perspectives in a very brief way could be really interesting.    
 
 
Please feel free to give me a call.  I understand that you are very busy and maybe cannot help us, but I’d love to speak 
with you in any event. 
 
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
 
 

From: Donini-Melanson, Brandy (USAMA) [mailto:Brandy.Donini-Melanson@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 5:15 PM 
To: Segal, Oren (OSegal@adl.org); Grafflin, Victoria (OGR) 
Cc: 'rtrestan@adl.org'; 'mgarlick@adl.org' 
Subject: Potential Speaking Engagement - December 6 
 
Oren – Hope all is well with you. I wanted to connect you to Victoria Grafflin who is the Director of the 
Homeland Security Division at the Office of Grants and Research for the Massachusetts Executive Office of 
Public Safety & Security.  Victoria heard you speak at the National Security Conference and wanted to invite 
you to participate in a state‐coordinated Homeland Security Council event on December 6 at the Four Points 
by Sheraton in Norwood.  They expect about 200 participants.   
  
Victoria – Meet Oren.  I’ll let you provide him with more details. 
  
Let me know if I can be of further help! 
  
Brandy 
************** 
Brandy Donini‐Melanson 
Strategic Engagement and Law Enforcement Coordinator 
U.S. Attorney's Office 
1 Courthouse Way, Ste. 9200 
Boston, MA   02210 
617‐748‐3256 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Jarvis, Elise <EJarvis@adl.org>
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 9:39 AM
Subject: RE: Reconnecting at this year's IACP Conference

Update: Please note that, due to scheduling changes, IACP has informed us that the panel on Handling 
Extremist Events: Balancing Freedom of Speech, Peaceful Assembly, and Public Safety  will now take place on 
Tuesday, October 9 from 8:00‐9:30am in W300.  As a reminder, the panel, featuring law enforcement 
executives who've prepared for and managed large gatherings of extremists over the past year, will provide 
best practices and lessons learned in handling extremist events in communities and on campus, in order to 
both protect First Amendment rights and keep the public and law enforcement safe.  We would be delighted 
to have you join us for this important discussion.  
 

Elise Jarvis Wilson 
Director, Law Enforcement Outreach and Community Security 
202-261-4612 
ejarvis@adl.org 
adl.org 
 

From: Jarvis, Elise  
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:45 AM 
Subject: Reconnecting at this year's IACP Conference 
 

As a member of ADL’s Alumni Network, we would like to share with you three opportunities to 
reconnect with ADL at this year’s International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) annual 
conference, if you’ll be in attendance:  
 

1. As a reminder, you’re invited to attend the breakfast we are hosting on Monday, October 8 at 
8:00am at the Rosen Centre Hotel, located adjacent to the Orange County Convention Center. 
(Invitation attached.) We ask that you please register by October 2, if you have not done so 
already.  Please click here to register to attend.   
 

2. We will be moderating a panel on Handling Extremist Events: Balancing Freedom of Speech, 
Peaceful Assembly, and Public Safety  on Monday, October 8 from 1:00‐2:30pm.  The panel, 
featuring law enforcement executives who've prepared for and managed large gatherings of 
extremists over the past year, will provide best practices and lessons learned in handling 
extremist events in communities and on campus, in order to both protect First Amendment 
rights and keep the public and law enforcement safe. 
 

3. We invite you to visit us in the exhibit hall at Booth 1974.  
 
We hope to see you in Orlando!   
 
Elise 
 



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
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:34 PM
To: Ana Javier; Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Bennett, Daniel (EPS); jkraft@BGCB.org; Gulluni, 

Anthony (WES); Johnson, Robert;  Kasper, Jody; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; ; Nadeau, Genevieve 
(AGO); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; nsauer@robertssauer.com; Todisco, Emily (POL); 
rtrestan@adl.org; yusufi@masboston.org; ; Queally, Jennifer 
(EPS)

Subject: Re: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES - 1998 Resource Manual

Congratulations on your daughter's graduation!!! 

From: Ana Javier <ajavier@mylmcc.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:02:32 PM 
To: Nee, Kelly A.; Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Bennett, Daniel (EPS); jkraft@bgcb.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); 
rjohnson@umassd.edu;  ; Kasper, Jody; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; 

; Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; nsauer@robertssauer.com; Todisco, 
Emily (POL); rtrestan@adl.org; yusufi@masboston.org;  ; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
Subject: RE: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES ‐ 1998 Resource Manual  
  
Good afternoon everyone, 
I am emailing you in regards to our upcoming meeting dated May 18th at 12pm. At the beginning when we were trying to 
figure out if that date worked for us all, I thought I would be able to work around my schedule that day. After noticing 
the traffic I was faced with this past Friday, I realized there’s no way I would be able to make this happen. I have a 
daughter that graduates on the 19th from Johnson and Whales in Providence and had already planned with family of 
driving up to Providence on Friday in order to make it to early graduation on Saturday. I do apologize for the 
inconvenience. 
  
Respectfully, 
  
Ana Javier 
Program Coordinator 
Substance Abuse Prevention Collaboratiive (SAPC) 
Lawrence Methuen Community Coalition 
430 North Canal Street 
Lawrence MA 01840 
Ajavier@mylmcc.org 
(978) 688 5294 
  
  
  

From: Nee, Kelly A. [mailto:kellynee@bu.edu]  
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 11:27 AM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov>; Bennett, Daniel (EPS) <daniel.bennett@state.ma.us>; 
jkraft@bgcb.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES) <anthony.gulluni@state.ma.us>; Ana Javier <ajavier@mylmcc.org>; 
rjohnson@umassd.edu;  ; Kasper, Jody <jkasper@northamptonma.gov>; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org;  ; Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO) 
<genevieve.nadeau@state.ma.us>; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; nsauer@robertssauer.com; Todisco, Emily (POL) 
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<emily.todisco@state.ma.us>; rtrestan@adl.org; yusufi@masboston.org;  ; Queally, Jennifer 
(EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@state.ma.us> 
Subject: Re: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES ‐ 1998 Resource Manual 
  
Good morning Anjeza,  
I am incredibly sorry for the last minute notice that I will not be able to attend the meeting this afternoon. I am home 
sick and awaiting a call back from my doctor for a visit.  
I have read the documents you sent earlier and it’s reassuring that we won’t have to reinvent the wheel although I’m 
sure many of the provisions in the 20 year old document are out of date.  
I would advocate for mandated reporting from police department upon them designating a “hate crimes specialist”. Also 
the term “school” didn’t appear to be defined. (Public vs Private; including colleges/universities?)  
Again I am very sorry. Please let 
Me know who I can contact after the meeting for an update unless someone will be posting minutes.  
Thank you  
Kelly  
  
Kelly A. Nee 
Chief of Police 
Boston University 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:56:19 PM 
To: Bennett, Daniel (EPS); jkraft@BGCB.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); ajavier@mylmcc.org; rjohnson@umassd.edu; 

; Kasper, Jody; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org;  ; Nadeau, 
Genevieve (AGO); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; Nee, Kelly A.; nsauer@robertssauer.com; Todisco, Emily (POL); 
rtrestan@adl.org; yusufi@masboston.org;  ; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
Cc: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); asroka@umassd.edu; chancellor@umassd.edu; Morales, Lisa (EPS);   
Lord, Spencer (EPS); cheryl.heroux@umassd.edu 
Subject: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES ‐ 1998 Resource Manual  
  

Good Afternoon Task Force Members, 
  
  
Attached please find The 1998 Hate Crimes Resource Manual for Law Enforcement and Victim Assistance 
Professionals (4 attachments). I will provide copies on April 23rd  (Education 11‐1) and April 27th (Law 
Enforcement 12‐2)to each task force member.     
  
  
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

From: Nan Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 7:04 PM
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Bennett, Daniel (EPS); jkraft@BGCB.org; Gulluni, Anthony 

(WES); ajavier@mylmcc.org; rjohnson@umassd.edu;  
Kasper, Jody; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; ; Nadeau, 
Genevieve (AGO); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; kellynee@bu.edu; Todisco, Emily (POL); 
rtrestan@adl.org; yusufi@masboston.org; ; Queally, Jennifer 
(EPS)

Cc: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); asroka@umassd.edu; chancellor@umassd.edu; Morales, Lisa 
(EPS); 

Subject: RE: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES - a few links from the meeting 

Clery Act ‐ https://clerycenter.org/policy‐resources/the‐clery‐act/  
 
Boston schools April event ‐ https://www.bostonpublicschools.org/Page/7030  
 
2016 Hate Crimes Report (we have 2011, 2013, 2015) ‐ 
https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2017/11/20/MA_Hate_Crime_2016.pdf  
 
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <Anjeza.Xhemollari@MassMail.State.MA.US>  
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 12:13 PM 
To: Bennett, Daniel (EPS) <daniel.bennett1@state.ma.us>; jkraft@BGCB.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES) 
<anthony.gulluni@state.ma.us>; ajavier@mylmcc.org; rjohnson@umassd.edu;  ; Kasper, 
Jody <jkasper@northamptonma.gov>; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org;  ; Nadeau, 
Genevieve (AGO) <genevieve.nadeau@state.ma.us>; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; kellynee@bu.edu; Nan Sauer 
<nsauer@robertssauer.com>; Todisco, Emily (POL) <emily.todisco@state.ma.us>; rtrestan@adl.org; 
yusufi@masboston.org;  ; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@state.ma.us> 
Cc: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us>; asroka@umassd.edu; chancellor@umassd.edu; Morales, Lisa 
(EPS) <lisa.morales@state.ma.us>;   
Subject: RE: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES  
 

Good Afternoon Task Force Members, 
 
The following members have volunteered to be on a Sub-Task Force Group, please see attached form.  If you 
have not responded for a Sub-Task Force Group, but are still interested please let me know as soon as you can. 
 
Once again we will see you at the next meeting on Thursday, March 22, 2018 at 5:30pn-7:30pm at the Parole 
Board in Natick (12 Mercer Rd, Natick, MA 01760).  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Anjeza Xhemollari  
Office Support Specialist II to 
Jennifer Queally, Undersecretary for Law Enforcement  
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security  
One Ashburton Place, Rm. 2133 Boston, MA 02108 
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Direct: (617)274-5540 Fax: (617)727-4764 
anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us     
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 4:24 PM 
To: Bennett, Daniel (EPS); jkraft@BGCB.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); ajavier@mylmcc.org; rjohnson@umassd.edu; 

; Kasper, Jody (jkasper@northamptonma.gov); dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; 
; Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; kellynee@bu.edu; 

nsauer@robertssauer.com; Todisco, Emily (POL); rtrestan@adl.org; yusufi@masboston.org; ; 
Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
Cc: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); asroka@umassd.edu; chancellor@umassd.edu 
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

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Gulluni, Anthony (WES); Queally, Jennifer (EPS); ; 

kellynee@bu.edu; ; jkraft@BGCB.org; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); 
; Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); nsauer@robertssauer.com; 
; Lord, Spencer (EPS); Johnson, Robert; 

yusufi@masboston.org; rtrestan@adl.org; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
ajavier@mylmcc.org; Morales, Lisa (EPS); Kasper, Jody; Todisco, Emily (POL); Bennett, 
Daniel (EPS); dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; Sky Yeatts (syeatts@bgcb.org)

Subject: RE: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES @ State House  
Attachments: FINAL-Education Recommendations  9.26.18.docx; FINAL-Law Enforcement 

Recommendations 9.26.18.docx; 10.16.18 Agenda- Conference Call.doc

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 5:26 PM 
To: Gulluni, Anthony (WES); Queally, Jennifer (EPS); ; kellynee@bu.edu; 

; jkraft@BGCB.org; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); ; Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); 
nsauer@robertssauer.com;  Lord, Spencer (EPS); Johnson, Robert; yusufi@masboston.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Morales, Lisa (EPS); Kasper, Jody; Todisco, Emily 
(POL); Bennett, Daniel (EPS); dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; Sky Yeatts (syeatts@bgcb.org) 
Subject: RE: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES @ State House  
 
Dear Task Force Members:   
 
Please see attached recommendations of the Task Force and doodle poll https://doodle.com/poll/z3rcs4e6w45xmigv for 
the conference call. Please respond to the doodle poll as soon as possible.   
 
Conference Call Number:  
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
 

From: Gulluni, Anthony (WES)  
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:53 PM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Queally, Jennifer (EPS); ; kellynee@bu.edu; 

; jkraft@BGCB.org; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS);  Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); 
nsauer@robertssauer.com; ; Lord, Spencer (EPS); Johnson, Robert; yusufi@masboston.org; 
rtrestan@adl.org; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Morales, Lisa (EPS); Kasper, Jody; Todisco, Emily 
(POL); Bennett, Daniel (EPS); dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org 
Subject: RE: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES @ State House  
 
I will be in attendance. Also still hoping that we can arrange a conference call prior to the 25th. Thanks. 
 
ADG 
 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:30 PM 
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS); ; kellynee@bu.edu; ; jkraft@BGCB.org; 
Roedel, Jennifer (EPS);  Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); nsauer@robertssauer.com; 

; Lord, Spencer (EPS); Johnson, Robert; yusufi@masboston.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Gulluni, 
Anthony (WES); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Morales, Lisa (EPS); Kasper, Jody; Todisco, Emily (POL); 
Bennett, Daniel (EPS); dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org 
Subject: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES @ State House  
 
Dear Task Force Members:   
 
The Governor has requested the presence of the entire Task Force Membership in his office on Thursday,  October 25, 
2018  at 9:00 AM (State House Room 488). The purpose of this meeting will be for the recommendations of the Task 
Force to be communicated to the Governor.  Please confirm your attendance with me, via e‐mail, by 5:00 PM Friday, 
October 12, 2018.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.  Thank you for your time and attention 
to this matter.   
 
 
 
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
 

 

This e‐mail message is generated from the Office of the Hampden District Attorney and contains information that is confidential and may be privileged as an attorney/client 
communication or as attorney work product. The information is intended to be disclosed solely to the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this email information is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by return email 
and delete it from your computer system. 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 11:37 AM
To: Nee, Kelly A.;  jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer; Johnson, Robert; 

yusufi@isbcc.org; ; ; 
nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, 
Jennifer (EPS); Turco, Thomas (EPS); ; Reidy, Terrence (EPS); 
ajavier@mylmcc.org; Sky Yeatts; KVicich@adl.org; Lord, Spencer (EPS); Pimentel, 
Lisbeth (EPS); Morales, Lisa (EPS); Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Chamberland, Ryan (EPS); Lori 
Nickerson

Subject: RE: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes-Education Subcommittee 

Good Morning Task Force Members,  
 
Based on the doodle poll availability, the new date will be June 26, 2019 from 10:00AM‐12:00PM.  
 
Meeting will be held at the Parole Board, Natick MA‐ 12 Mercer Road, Natick MA 
 
DJ will call in:  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 7:56 AM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@mass.gov> 
Cc:  ; jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com>; Johnson, Robert 
<rjohnson@umassd.edu>; yusufi@isbcc.org;    ; 
nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
<jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov>; Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@mass.gov>;  ; Reidy, 
Terrence (EPS) <Terrence.Reidy@mass.gov>; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Sky Yeatts <syeatts@bgcb.org>; KVicich@adl.org; 
Lord, Spencer (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@mass.gov>; Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS) <Lisbeth.Pimentel1@mass.gov>; Morales, Lisa 
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(EPS) <lisa.morales@mass.gov>; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.roedel@mass.gov>; Chamberland, Ryan (EPS) 
<Ryan.S.Chamberland@mass.gov> 
Subject: Re: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Education Subcommittee  
 
Good morning all,  
Can’t have NY beating us!!  
 
https://thehill.com/homenews/state‐watch/446934‐nyc‐hate‐crime‐prevention‐office‐to‐open‐months‐ahead‐of‐
schedule 

Kelly A. Nee  
Chief of Police/Executive Director of Public Safety  
Boston University  
32 Harry Agganis Way 
Boston, MA 02215  
 
On May 29, 2019, at 6:36 PM, Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us> wrote: 

 Good Evening Task Force Members, 
 

Secretary Peyser wants to be present at the next subcommittee meeting but June 11th it’s not a good 
date.  
 

Please respond to this doodle poll by Friday.  
 

https://doodle.com/poll/833nt8b4ii4festg 
 
Thank you, 
Anjeza  
  

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:06 PM 
To:  'jkraft@BGCB.org' <jkraft@BGCB.org>; Nan M. Sauer 
<nsauer@robertssauer.com>; Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; yusufi@isbcc.org; 

; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
<jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov>; Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@mass.gov>; 

 Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>; Reidy, Terrence (EPS) 
<Terrence.Reidy@mass.gov> 
Cc: Sky Yeatts <syeatts@bgcb.org>; KVicich@adl.org; Lord, Spencer (EPS) (spencer.b.lord@mass.gov) 
<spencer.b.lord@mass.gov>; Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS) <Lisbeth.Pimentel1@mass.gov>; Morales, Lisa 
(EPS) (lisa.morales@mass.gov) <lisa.morales@mass.gov>; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) 
(jennifer.roedel@mass.gov) <jennifer.roedel@mass.gov>; Chamberland, Ryan (EPS) 
<Ryan.S.Chamberland@mass.gov> 
Subject: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Education Subcommittee  
  
Good Afternoon Task Force Members,  
  
It was great seeing most of you yesterday!  
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Please HOLD June 11, 2019 from 10:00am to 11:00am on your calendars.  
  
EOPSS is confirming the date/time with Secretary James Peyser or his designee/representative.  
  
Meeting will be held at the Parole Board, Natick MA.  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 8:08 AM
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS);  jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer; 

Johnson, Robert; yusufi@isbcc.org;  
; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 

dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, Jennifer (EPS); Turco, 
Thomas (EPS); ; Reidy, Terrence (EPS); ajavier@mylmcc.org; Sky 
Yeatts; KVicich@adl.org; Lord, Spencer (EPS); Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS); Morales, Lisa 
(EPS); Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Chamberland, Ryan (EPS); Lori Nickerson

Subject: Re: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes-Education Subcommittee @ Location-
TBD (Natick/Boston)

Attachments: Florida launches school security database with student discipline, health, social media 
info.pdf

Good Morning Everyone, 
 
Looking forward to seeing you all later this morning.  Just thought I'd share an article.  I don't believe Mass is 
ready but this is very ambitious. 
Kelly 

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS) <anjeza.xhemollari@state.ma.us> 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 1:40:44 PM 
To: Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>;   jkraft@BGCB.org 
<jkraft@bgcb.org>; Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com>; Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; 
yusufi@isbcc.org <yusufi@isbcc.org>;  ; 

 nnour@bwh.harvard.edu <nnour@bwh.harvard.edu>; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org <dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org>; rtrestan@adl.org <rtrestan@adl.org>; Queally, 
Jennifer D (EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@state.ma.us>; Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@state.ma.us>; 

 Reidy, Terrence (EPS) <terrence.reidy@state.ma.us>; 
ajavier@mylmcc.org <ajavier@mylmcc.org>; Sky Yeatts <syeatts@bgcb.org>; KVicich@adl.org <KVicich@adl.org>; Lord, 
Spencer (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@state.ma.us>; Pimentel1, Lisbeth (EPS) <lisbeth.pimentel1@state.ma.us>; Morales, Lisa 
(EPS) <lisa.morales@state.ma.us>; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.roedel@state.ma.us>; Chamberland, Ryan (EPS) 
<ryan.s.chamberland@state.ma.us>; Lori Nickerson <lori.nickerson@umassd.edu> 
Subject: RE: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Education Subcommittee @ Location‐TBD (Natick/Boston)  
  
Hello all,  
  
Thank you all for completing the doodle poll. Based on those responses, we are going with August 8, 2019 from 
10:30AM‐11:30AM. 
  
Meeting will be held @ Parole Board‐Natick, MA  
  
Thanks  
Anjeza  
  

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 3:19 PM 
To: Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>;  jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer 
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<nsauer@robertssauer.com>; Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; yusufi@isbcc.org;   
nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, 

Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov>; Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@mass.gov>;   
Reidy, Terrence (EPS) <Terrence.Reidy@mass.gov>; ajavier@mylmcc.org; Sky Yeatts <syeatts@bgcb.org>; 
KVicich@adl.org; Lord, Spencer (EPS) <spencer.b.lord@mass.gov>; Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS) 
<Lisbeth.Pimentel1@mass.gov>; Morales, Lisa (EPS) <lisa.morales@mass.gov>; Roedel, Jennifer (EPS) 
<jennifer.roedel@mass.gov>; Chamberland, Ryan (EPS) <Ryan.S.Chamberland@mass.gov>; Lori Nickerson 
<lori.nickerson@umassd.edu> 
Subject: RE: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Education Subcommittee @ Location‐TBD (Natick/Boston) 
  
Hello all,  
  
Please see email below. Please respond to the doodle poll as soon as possible.  
  
Thanks  
Anjeza  
  

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 4:04 PM 
To: Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>;  ; jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer 
<nsauer@robertssauer.com>; Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; yusufi@isbcc.org;   

; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, 
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
Subject: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Education Subcommittee @ Location‐TBD (Natick/Boston) 
  

Good Afternoon Task Force Members,  
  
I am writing to let you know that unfortunately, I must reschedule this meeting.  
  
I apologize for needing to reschedule so many times and for any inconvenience that this change
might create.  
  
I have created a new doodle poll The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes-Education 
Subcommittee and hopefully will meet in August!  
  
Please respond to this request as soon as possible.  
  
Thanks  
Anjeza   
  
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 10:41 AM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Nee, Kelly A.; ; jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer; Johnson, Robert; 
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yusufi@isbcc.org;   nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, Jennifer (EPS); Turco, Thomas (EPS); 

; Reidy, Terrence (EPS); ajavier@mylmcc.org; Sky Yeatts; KVicich@adl.org; Lord, Spencer (EPS); 
Pimentel, Lisbeth (EPS); Morales, Lisa (EPS); Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); Chamberland, Ryan (EPS); Lori Nickerson 
Subject: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Education Subcommittee @ Parole Board, Natick MA 
When: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:00 AM‐12:00 PM (UTC‐05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 12 Mercer Road, Natick MA 
  
  
  
_____________________________________________ 
From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 10:40 AM 
To: Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>; ; jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer 
<nsauer@robertssauer.com>; Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; yusufi@isbcc.org;  ; 

nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, 
Jennifer (EPS) <jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov>; Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@mass.gov>;  ; 
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
Subject: RE: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Education Subcommittee @ Parole Board, Natick MA 
  
Good Morning Task Force Members,  
  
Based on the doodle poll availability, the new date will be July 30, 2019 from 10:00AM‐12:00PM.  
  
Meeting will be held at the Parole Board, Natick MA‐ 12 Mercer Road, Natick MA 
  
  
Dial‐In Number:   
  
Access Code:   
  
Host Pin:  
  
  
Thank you!  
Anjeza  
  

From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 2:09 PM 
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
  
Hope everyone is doing well!  
  
Please respond to the doodle poll by end of Friday:   https://doodle.com/poll/d3wx683hrbc24w3i 
  
Meeting will be held at the Parole Board in Natick!  
  
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
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 1:32 PM 
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
  
The meeting scheduled for 6/26/19 is cancelled. On Monday, I will provide additional July dates that work for Secretary 
Peyser and Secretary Turco. 
  
Thank you,  
Anjeza   
  
  
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 11:38 AM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Nee, Kelly A.;  ; jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer; Johnson, Robert; 
yusufi@isbcc.org;  ; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
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
When: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 10:00 AM‐12:00 PM (UTC‐05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 12 Mercer Road, Natick MA 
  
  
  
_____________________________________________ 
From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 11:37 AM 
To: Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>;   jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer 
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
Subject: RE: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes‐Education Subcommittee  
  
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
Cc:  jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer <nsauer@robertssauer.com>; Johnson, Robert 
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<rjohnson@umassd.edu>; yusufi@isbcc.org;  ; 
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
To:   'jkraft@BGCB.org' <jkraft@BGCB.org>; Nan M. Sauer 
<nsauer@robertssauer.com>; Johnson, Robert <rjohnson@umassd.edu>; yusufi@isbcc.org; 

 nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 5:08 PM
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
Subject: REMINDER: First Meeting of the Diversity Awareness Program Task Force: Friday, 

October 9, 2015 from 11:00 a.m to 12:30 p.m. 
Attachments: Agenda 10-9-15 Diversity Awareness Program Task Force Meeting.docx

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
 
Please feel free to email me or call me at  with any questions or concerns. Thank you so much, and I look 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:12 AM
Subject: Reminder: Live Stream Broadcast of Handling Extremist Events: Balancing Freedom of 

Speech, Peaceful Assembly and Public Safety
Attachments: Invitation Live Stream Broadcast of ATS.pdf

Reminder: We are pleased to invite members of ADL’s Law Enforcement Executives’ Alumni Network to join us 
via live stream broadcast for a special panel discussion on Handling Extremist Events: Balancing Freedom of 
Speech, Peaceful Assembly and Public Safety, taking place on Tuesday, December 11, from 4:30‐5:45pm 
Eastern.  This panel, featuring law enforcement executives who've prepared for and managed large gatherings 
of extremists, will provide best practices and lessons learned in handling extremist events in communities and 
on campus, in order to both protect First Amendment rights and keep the public and law enforcement 
safe.  The conversation will take place as part of ADL’s Advanced Training School (ATS) course on Extremist 
and Terrorist Threats, which is ADL’s flagship counterterrorism program for law enforcement leaders from 
around the country.   Click here to register.  Enter password:    Please keep this password handy to 
refer to at the time of the session, as it will be needed to view the session. (Please also note that the 
password is case‐sensitive.)  
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

From: ADL Law Enforcement <replies@adl.org>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 6:02 AM
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS)
Subject: REMINDER: NEXT WEEK's Alumni Network Webinar Sovereign Citizen Movement

 
View in browser

 

   
 

As a member of ADL’s Alumni Network, we invite you (and any colleagues 
to whom you wish to extend this invitation) to join us for a special webinar 
on: 
 
The Sovereign Citizen Movement: Ideology, Tactics and Trends 
  
Wednesday, April 24 
12:00-1:00pm Eastern 
11:00am-12:00pm Central 
10:00-11:00am Mountain 
9:00-10:00am Pacific 
  
This briefing from ADL’s Center on Extremism will provide the latest trends 
and information on the sovereign citizen movement, the largest right-wing 
anti-government extremist movement in the United States.  This movement, 
which has seen rapid growth in the past decade, can be found in every state 
in our nation. Adherents engage in criminal activity ranging from “paper 
terrorism” and other retaliatory tactics to deadly force. The session will 
explore the origins of this movement, core beliefs and significant trends ADL 
has uncovered. 
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Please click here to register for this session in advance. After registering, 
you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 
webinar. 
 
This call is closed to media and members of the press. 

 

SUPPORT OUR WORK
 

READ OUR BLOG AND FOLLOW US  

  

ADL / 605 Third Avenue. / New York, NY 10158  
©2019 Anti-Defamation League. All rights reserved.  

CONTACT ADL / SEND TO A FRIEND  
Unsubscribe or Update Email Preferences / Privacy Policy  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Stuckey, Jacob <JStuckey@adl.org> on behalf of Trestan, Robert <RTrestan@adl.org>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 3:28 PM
Cc: Stuckey, Jacob
Subject: REMINDER: Register for ADL's 2019 Law Enforcement Seminar on 9/5/19
Attachments: ADL's 2019 Law Enforcement Seminar - Flier.pdf

Dear Law Enforcement Colleagues, 
 
The ADL (Anti‐Defamation League) is pleased to invite you to ADL’s 2019 Law Enforcement Seminar that will 
take place on Thursday, September 5, 2019 from 8:00 AM – 2:00 PM at Gillette Stadium, Foxborough MA. 
The seminar is open to credentialed law enforcement only. Registration is required. Breakfast and lunch will 
be provided. There is no fee to attend. Space is limited. 
 
This full‐day seminar will address the challenges that law enforcement face in responding to terrorism and 
protecting their communities. Participants will hear from leading Israeli counterterrorism expert Dr. Simon 
Perry, who will provide a presentation on, “The Ten Commandments for Effective Counterterrorism”. 
Participants will also hear from Deputy Assistant Director of the U.S. Secret Service Ronald L. Rowe Jr., who 
will provide a presentation on, “Securing Soft Targets: Actionable Strategies for Securing Events and Open 
Spaces in Communities.”  
 
This seminar is co‐sponsored by: ATF Boston Division, FBI Boston Division, Massachusetts Chiefs of Police 
Association, Massachusetts District Attorneys Association, Massachusetts Major City Chiefs of Police and the 
Massachusetts State Police. 
 
To register or for more information visit: http://www.adl.org/leseminar. 
 
Attached is the flier we hope you will share with your law enforcement network. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Jake Stuckey (cc’d) at jstuckey@adl.org or 617‐406‐6364. 
 
Sincerely, 
Robert 
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Robert O. Trestan 
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
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 3:24 PM
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 7:30 PM
To: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia
Subject: Re: Upcoming ADL Briefing (by Phone) for Law Enforcement on Extremist Murders and 

Trends in the U.S. - Jan. 30 

Hi Talia, 
I owe you a call! If you are free, call me tomorrow afternoon. 
Thanks, 
Jen 

Thank You, 
Jennifer Queally 
 
On Jan 23, 2018, at 5:15 PM, Ben Sasson‐Gordis, Talia <TaliaB@adl.org> wrote: 

Dear New England Law Enforcement Leaders,   
  
The Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) invites law enforcement leaders to join us for a nationwide 
phone briefing for law enforcement on: 
  
Extremist Murders and Trends in the U.S. 
Tuesday, January 30 
11:00am‐11:45am Eastern 
  
This briefing from ADL’s Center on Extremism will provide highlights and insights from ADL’s 
recently released report Murder and Extremism in the United States in 2017, as well as 
additional information and trends related to right‐wing, Islamic, and other forms of extremism 
in the U.S. 
  
Conference can be attended by either computer or smart phone.  Please click on the Register 
button through the following link at the start of the conference: 

  
Event password:   

  
This call is closed to media and members of the press. 
  
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 
  
Sincerely, 
Talia 
  
Talia Ben Sasson‐Gordis | Senior Associate Regional Director 
Anti‐Defamation League | 40 Court Street | Boston, MA 02108  
Phone: 617.406.6307 | Mobile:   | taliab@adl.org 
  
<image003.png> 
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<Invite to ADL Briefing on Extremist Murders and Trends in the U.S.PDF> 

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 2:24 PM
Cc: Stuckey, Jacob
Subject: Register for ADL's Law Enforcement Seminar on 9/5/19
Attachments: ADL's Law Enforcement Seminar 9.5.19 Flier.pdf

Dear Leadership Seminar in Israel Alumni, 
 

The ADL (Anti‐Defamation League) is pleased to invite you to ADL’s 2019 Law Enforcement Seminar that will 
take place on Thursday, September 5, 2019 from 8:00 AM – 2:00 PM at Gillette Stadium, Foxborough MA. 
The seminar is open to credentialed law enforcement only. Registration is required. Breakfast and lunch will 
be provided. There is no fee to attend. 
 
This full‐day seminar will address the challenges that law enforcement face in responding to terrorism and 
protecting their communities. Participants will hear from leading Israeli counterterrorism expert Dr. Simon 
Perry, who will provide a presentation on, “The Ten Commandments for Effective Counterterrorism”. 
Participants will also hear from Deputy Assistant Director of the U.S. Secret Service Ronald Rowe, who will 
provide a presentation on, “Securing Soft Targets: Actionable Strategies for Securing Events and Open Spaces 
in Communities.”  
 
To register or for more information visit: http://www.adl.org/leseminar  
 
Attached is the flier we hope you will share with your law enforcement network. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Jake Stuckey at jstuckey@adl.org or 617‐406‐6364. 
 
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

From: Talia Ben Sasson-Gordis <taliab@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 2:48 PM
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS)
Subject: Registration Confirmed - New England Counter-Terrorism Seminar

ifer Daniels,  

u for registering for ADL's New England Counter-Terrorism Seminar in Israel taking place on Decemebr 3-11, 2017.  We are de
will be participating in this extraordinary seminar.  

orward, 

n Sasson-Gordis 
e Regional Director, New England       
                    
TION INFORMATION 
tion Number:  

: Jennifer Daniels Queally 

Sunday, December 3, 2017- Monday, December 11, 2017 

re to View Your Registration Details 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia <TaliaB@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS)
Cc: Trestan, Robert
Subject: Registration for NECTS
Attachments: NECT Roster with non LE Dec. 2017.pdf

Dear Undersecretary Queally, 
 
Following up on your conversation with Robert, we are delighted that you will be joining us for the New England 
Counter‐Terrorism Seminar in Israel (NECTS)on December 3 – December 11, 2017. To register for the trip, please go to 

. The password to access the site is   (case sensitive).  
 
We would ask that you complete your registration as soon as possible. Please note that it is imperative that the name 
with which you register match the name which appears on your passport, including a middle name or initial, if you have 
one. 
 
I’ve attached a roster of participants for the upcoming trip. Once you complete your registration, I will send additional 
information about logistics, etc. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, or if you need a printed version of the application form. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 1:03 PM
Cc: Garlick, Melissa
Subject: Reminder: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council Meeting on March 3

Good Morning, 
 
I am writing to remind you of the next meeting of the ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council on Thursday, 
March 3, 7:45-9:00am at ADL, 40 Court Street, Boston, Massachusetts.  Breakfast will be served.  Please 
RSVP to Jake Stuckey at jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406-6364 at your convenience. 
 
The meeting will feature a briefing by Oren Segal, ADL’s Director of the Center on Extremism, who will 
present on, Responding to the Call: America’s Terrorist Recruits.  Mr. Segal is a leading expert on the 
radicalization process and criminal activity associated with homegrown extremists motivated by radical 
interpretations of Islam, as well as the role of the internet in the radicalization process. Please feel free to 
contact me before the meeting with any questions.   
 
Please also feel free to contact me with any questions at the number below or (857) 301-5525.  Thank you and 
we are looking forward to seeing you on September 3. 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:46 AM
Subject: REMINDER: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council Next Wednesday 4/17

Dear ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council Members,  
 
If you are receiving this email, we have not yet heard from you whether you will be able to join us at the next 
Law Enforcement Advisory Council. This is a friendly reminder that the next meeting will be next Wednesday, 
April 17, 2019 from 7:45 to 9:00 am, at ADL, 40 Court Street, Boston. Breakfast will be served. 
                                                                                   
We would be very grateful if you could please RSVP to Jake Stuckey at jstuckey@adl.org or (617) 406‐6364 at 
your earliest convenience. We hope to see you there! 

  
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

 

 
 
 

From: Stuckey, Jacob On Behalf Of Ben Sasson‐Gordis, Talia 
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 5:03 PM 
Subject: ADL Law Enforcement Advisory Council on April 17 
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

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 11:04 AM
Subject: Reminder: ATS Applications Due on Thursday

Dear Members of ADL’s Law Enforcement Advisory Council, 
 
We are writing to share information with you about the next session of ADL’s Advanced Training 
SchoolTM (ATS) course on Extremist and Terrorist Threats, should you (or another top executive from 
your agency) be interested in applying to participate in the training.  The next session of ADL’s 
Advanced Training School (ATS) course on Extremist and Terrorist Threats will take place from 
December 10‐12 in Washington, DC.  ATS is recognized as one of the premier counter‐terrorism 
programs in the country, and is one of the most sought after.  More than 1,200 of the nation’s top law 
enforcement leaders, representing over 250 agencies, have graduated from the course, which was 
created by the ADL (Anti‐Defamation League) in 2004. You will find more information about the 
program attached and below. 
 

 About ATS. ATS provides law enforcement executives and commanders with critical 
information and resources to increase their capabilities in combating domestic and 
international extremist and terrorist threats.  The training is designed to provide law 
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
areas.  In order to serve as many agencies as possible, no more than one candidate will be 
admitted from any agency (or federal field office) per ATS session.  
 

 Class size and selectivity. A maximum of forty (40) law enforcement leaders are accepted to 
participate in each session.  

 
 Costs. ADL is responsible for expenses related to participation in the training, including hotel 

accommodations and meals for the duration of the training.  Participants are responsible for 
their transportation to and from Washington, DC. 
 

 Deadline. Completed applications must be received by Thursday, October 18.   
 

 To apply. Click here. Enter Password:   (Password is case‐sensitive.)  
 
ADL, founded in 1913, is recognized as the leading authority on extremism, terrorism and hate, both 
foreign and domestic.  ADL works in close partnership with federal, state, local, and military law 
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enforcement and is recognized as a leader in the development of innovative training. A global leader 
in exposing extremism, delivering anti‐bias education and fighting hate online, ADL’s ultimate goal is a 
world in which no group or individual suffers from bias, discrimination or hate.  Headquartered in 
New York City, the League has a staff of more than 300 and a network of 25 regional offices. 
 
Please feel free to contact us with any questions.  
 
Thank you,  
Dan Levenson 

 
_______________________________________________________ 
Daniel  E. Levenson 
Associate Regional Director 
 
ADL New England 
t: 617-406-6328 
c:  
dlevenson@adl.org  
adl.org 

 

 
 
This email is for the intended recipient only and may contain confidential or proprietary information.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please destroy the email and notify the sender by return email . Thank you. 

 
 

From: Stuckey, Jacob On Behalf Of Levenson, Daniel 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 9:11 AM
To: jstuckey@adl.org
Subject: RSVP - Law Enforcement Advisory Council Committee

Hi Jake, 
 
David Solet, Chief Legal Counsel of EOPSS will be attending.   
 
 
 
Thank you, 
Anne Marie 
 

Anne Marie Resca 
Administrative Assistant 
Curtis Wood, Undersecretary of Forensic Science & Technology 
Patrick McMurray, Undersecretary of Homeland Security 
David Solet, Chief Legal Counsel 
Executive Office of Public Safety & Security 
One Ashburton Place, Rm. 2133, Boston, MA  02108 
Phone:  617.727.7775 (x25530) / Fax:  617.727.4764 
Email:  Annemarie.Resca@state.ma.us 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: ADL Women of Valor <womenofvalor@adl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 1:02 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: RSVP Today: ADL Women of Valor Luncheon

 

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

From: Solet, David (EPS)
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 5:05 PM
To: jstuckey@adl.org
Subject: RSVP

Hi Jake –  
 
I’d be glad to attend the September 28, 2018 breakfast. 
 
David M. Solet 
Chief Legal Counsel 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security 
(617) 274‐5522 
 
 



1

Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: ADL New England <womenofvalor@adl.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:32 AM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Save the Date - ADL's 2018 Women of Valor Luncheon

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book.  
 

Save the Date  

ADL's 12th Annual Women of Valor Luncheon 
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ADL's Woman of Valor Award recognizes remarkable women leaders who have made an 
extraordinary impact on their communities, and exemplify the distinguishing values of 

integrity, leadership, and commitment.  
 

ADL's 12th Annual Women of Valor Luncheon  
Honoring 

Geraldine Acuña Sunshine   
 

Date: Friday, November 2, 2018  

Time: 11:30am-1:00pm  

Location: Mandarin Oriental, Boston  
 
 

For more information, please contact Jenna Klein at 
womenofvalor@adl.org or 617-406-6305.  

 

 

 

 

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
Subject: Scheduling the first meeting of the Task Force to Develop a Diversity Awareness 

Program for Hate Crime Offenders
Attachments: MEMORANDUM REGARDING THE TASK FORCE TO DEVELOP A DIVERSITY AWARENESS

PROGRAM FOR HATE CRIME OFFENDERS.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 8:03 AM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Shana Tovah From ADL New England

To ensure that you continue to receive e-mails from us, please add boston@adl.org to your address book.  
 

 

 

As the Jewish community begins a new year, we take this 
opportunity to reflect on the challenges of the past year and 
commit ourselves to making a collective effort to eliminate anti-
Semitism and bigotry.  
 

At ADL,we welcome the New Year by redoubling our efforts to 

combat hate. We hope you too will join us in our mission to 
create a world free of hatred.  
 

We wish you a sweet new year filled with peace, health and 
happiness. 
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L'Shana Tovah 
 

 

 

 

 

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

From: Gibson, Benjamin <CTR> <Benjamin.Gibson@associates.hq.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 11:18 AM
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
Kenneth; Olson, Hans (EPS); 'navjeet@saldef.org';  Meyer, 
John

Cc: Meyer, John
Subject: Summary of Greater Boston Multi-Faith Crisis Management Workshop Midterm 

Planning Meeting
Attachments: Greater_Boston_FBO_MPM_Meeting Summary_DRAFT_05192015.docx

Good afternoon, 
 
Attached are draft notes from the Greater Boston Multi‐Faith Crisis Management Workshop Midterm Planning Meeting 
(MPM) held via teleconference and the Homeland Security Information Network (HSIN) on May 13, 2015.  Please review 
and provide any input or feedback.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you so much for your 
assistance with this exercise. 
 
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
Blackberry: 202-573-6779 
 



1

Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: ADL Law Enforcement <replies@adl.org>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 6:02 AM
To: Queally, Jennifer (EPS)
Subject: REMINDER: THIS WEEK's Alumni Network Webinar Sovereign Citizen Movement

 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:16 AM
Subject: Reminder: Today's ADL/IACP Joint Webinar Briefing for Law Enforcement on the Tree 

of Life Synagogue Shooting in Pittsburgh

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 9:03 AM
Cc: Cohen, Tamara
Subject: Reminder: Today's Exclusive Briefing on Charlottesville for Law Enforcement Leaders

Thank you for registering for today’s nationwide phone briefing on Charlottesville, exclusively for law 
enforcement leaders. ADL’s Center on Extremism will provide analysis on the implications of the 
“Unite the Right” rally for the future of the white supremacist movement and threats in the U.S., as 
well as information on how ADL can be a resource to your agencies. The call will begin promptly at 
11:00am Eastern. You’ll find the call in information below. We look forward to having you join us, and 
to speaking with you soon.  
 
Phone number:   
Passcode:   
 
Elise Jarvis Wilson |  Associate Director, Law Enforcement Outreach and Communal Security   
Law Enforcement, Extremism and Community Security 
ANTI‐DEFAMATION LEAGUE 
Phone: 202‐261‐4612 
Email: ejarvis@adl.org 
 
This e‐mail message may contain privileged, confidential and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please destroy this message, and any attachments, and notify the sender by return e‐mail.  If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please contact ADL immediately by telephone at 212‐885‐7700. 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Cynthia Deitle <cynthia@matthewshepard.org>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 11:44 AM
To: Jason Marquis; Walt Ptaszek; Bradley Stewart; Brian Holleran; Ryan Prest; John 

McAdams; ROBERT HART; Kevin Pellegrino; Laurie Ludovici; Chris Dicomitis; Joe 
Reddish; Jason Washburn; Michael Mefford; Paul Medeiros; Kannyka Pouk; shawn 
richards; Quincy Bevely; Michael Chalek; Jason Bolduc; Lynda Aul; Robert Brown; Robert 
Catlow; Lynn Johnson; Albert Carlow; RHODE ISLAND SACHOOL OF DESIGN PUBLIC 
SAFETY; Stephen Alexander; matthew beltrami; Marty Cooper; Lord, Spencer (EPS); 
Pepper Daigler; Adi Goldstein; Elayna Boucher; Gallagher, Sheila (CJT); Linda Bessette; 
Christopher Bruso; Robert Frye; Michael Jagoda; Nichole Rave; Stephaine Ruano; Amy 
Romero; David Neill; Valerie Wesson; David Ricciarelli; Heidi DuPerry; Robert Barber; 
Corinne Henry; courtney jansen; Etie-Lee Schaub; Aris Vasquez; Frank Rosa; sharon 
turner; Rebecca Stewart; Karen Lubo; Stephen Blais; michael cozzolino; Jillian Dubois; 
Brian Sullivan; Melissa Kraus; Wesley Pennington; Anthony Sassone-McHugh; David 
Jubinville; Matthew Josefson; Luca Lancellotti; Steve Altomari; Omar Ospina; James 
Mendonca; Keith Hoffmann

Cc: Jodi Glass
Subject: Rhode Island Hate Crime Training
Attachments: RIHateCrimesTraining_handout.pdf

Thank you for registering for the Rhode Island Hate Crime Training scheduled for this Wednesday, September 
25, 2019 from 8:00-5:00 at the Institute for the Study and Practice of Non-Violence 265 Oxford St. 
Providence, RI. 
 
The materials you will need for this training are attached below.  Please bring a laptop, tablet, or your 
phone so you are able to follow along with the presentations and are able to refer to the materials 
during the course of the day.  Obviously, you may print these materials if you prefer hard copies. 
 
We will ask you to complete pre and post evaluations to assist us in our efforts to continually improve 
our curriculum.  Thank you in advance for your time with this administrative task. 
 
Breakfast and lunch will be served.  Please let me know if anyone has any dietary restrictions. 
 
On behalf of the training team and our hosts, thank you for registering for this training.  We are 
confident that at the conclusion of our seminar, you will be better equipped to identify, investigate, 
prosecute and report hate crimes. 
 
Looking forward to seeing everyone on Wednesday. 
 
~ Regards, 
Cynthia 
 
Cynthia M. Deitle, J.D.*, LLM  
Pronouns: All are welcome                                                 
Supervisory Special Agent Federal Bureau of Investigation (ret.) 
Director, Programs and Operations 
Matthew Shepard Foundation 
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cynthia@matthewshepard.org ⦿ 303-830-7400, ext. 15 ⦿  (cell) 
800 18th Street, Suite 301 
Denver, CO 80202 
www.matthewshepard.org 
*Licensed to practice law in FL, MA, D.C., TN 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 12:08 PM
To: Bennett, Daniel (EPS); jkraft@BGCB.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); ajavier@mylmcc.org; 

rjohnson@umassd.edu; ; Kasper, Jody 
(jkasper@northamptonma.gov); dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; 

; Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
kellynee@bu.edu; nsauer@robertssauer.com; Todisco, Emily (POL); rtrestan@adl.org; 
yusufi@masboston.org; ; Queally, Jennifer (EPS)

Cc: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); asroka@umassd.edu; chancellor@umassd.edu
Subject: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES 
Attachments: Article_Defense Lawyer Pleads Guilty to Disrupting State Court Proceeding.pdf; 

Article_FBI Releases 2016 Hate Crime Statistics.pdf; Article_Most Mass. agencies report 
no hate crimes, but is it accurate.pdf

 
DRAFT*** 
 
Dear Hate Crimes Task Force Members,  
 
Thank you to everyone for making it to the first meeting last Thursday.    I’m attaching the requested information on 
most recent Hate Crime Report in Massachusetts, a Hate Crime Article, and the Project Implicit website for Bias 
tests.  https://implicit.harvard.edu/implicit/takeatest.html.   (Insert Drop Box information, are we getting one or not). 
(Attach Boston Globe Article) (Find FBI Hate Crime Recent Report).  
 
We need to locate a Boston Globe article that was circulated to the group.   I’m not sure who circulated it?  We can 
Check Jen’s email and Secretary’s.    
Propose next meeting date, time and location.   Once you have time to review the data please respond with your 
preference for a sub task force group.  
 
 
 

Jennifer	Roedel,	Senior	Policy	Advisor	
Executive	Office	of	Public	Safety	and	Security	
One	Ashburton	Place,	Room	2133	
Boston,	MA	02108	
Tel:		617‐274‐5560	
Cell:	 	
Fax:	617‐727‐4764	
 
 
 
 
https://ucr.fbi.gov/hate‐crime/2016 
 
 
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

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 3:10 PM
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
Attachments: 1998 Hate Crimes Resource Manuel (Part 1).pdf; 1998 Hate Crimes Resource Manuel 

(Part 2).pdf; 1998 Hate Crimes Resource Manuel (Part 3).pdf; 1998 Hate Crimes 
Resource Manuel (Part 4).pdf

Good Afternoon Task Force Members, 
 
Attached please find The 1998 Hate Crimes Resource Manual for Law Enforcement and Victim Assistance Professionals. I 
will provide copies    
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 12:13 PM 
To: Bennett, Daniel (EPS); jkraft@BGCB.org; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); ajavier@mylmcc.org; rjohnson@umassd.edu; 

; Kasper, Jody; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; ; Nadeau, 
Genevieve (AGO); nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; kellynee@bu.edu; nsauer@robertssauer.com; Todisco, Emily (POL); 
rtrestan@adl.org; yusufi@masboston.org; ; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
Cc: Roedel, Jennifer (EPS); asroka@umassd.edu; chancellor@umassd.edu; Morales, Lisa (EPS);  
Subject: RE: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES  
 

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

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 3:26 PM
To: Nee, Kelly A.; ; jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer; Johnson, Robert; 

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

Subject: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes-Education Subcommittee @ Location-TBD

Good Afternoon Task Force Members,  
 
I’m 
 
 
The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes-Education Subcommittee 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)  
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 10:41 AM 
To: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS); Nee, Kelly A.;  ; jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer; Johnson, Robert; 
yusufi@isbcc.org;  ;  ; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; 
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
<rjohnson@umassd.edu>; yusufi@isbcc.org;   
nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; rtrestan@adl.org; Queally, Jennifer (EPS) 
<jennifer.d.queally@mass.gov>; Turco, Thomas (EPS) <thomas.turco@mass.gov>;  Reidy, 
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
To:  ; 'jkraft@BGCB.org' <jkraft@BGCB.org>; Nan M. Sauer 
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

; Nee, Kelly A. <kellynee@bu.edu>; Reidy, Terrence (EPS) 
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

Subject: The Governor’s Task Force on Hate Crimes-Education Subcommittee @ Parole Board, 
Natick MA

Location: 12 Mercer Road, Natick MA

Start: Thu 8/8/2019 10:30 AM
End: Thu 8/8/2019 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Required Attendees: Nee, Kelly A.;  jkraft@BGCB.org; Nan M. Sauer; Johnson, Robert; 

yusufi@isbcc.org; ; 
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
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 1:41 PM 
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

 Reidy, Terrence (EPS); ajavier@mylmcc.org; Sky Yeatts; KVicich@adl.org; Lord, Spencer (EPS); 
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



6

 

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

Subject: THE GOVERNOR’S TASK FORCE ON HATE CRIMES-Full Task Force Meeting 
Location: Webex Meeting 

Start: Tue 7/28/2020 2:00 PM
End: Tue 7/28/2020 3:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Xhemollari, Anjeza (EPS)
Required Attendees: Turco, Thomas (EPS); jkraft@BGCB.org; ; Gulluni, Anthony (WES); 

ajavier@mylmcc.org; Jody Kasper; dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org; 
; 

genevieve.nadeau@protectdemocracy.org; nnour@bwh.harvard.edu; Nee, Kelly A.; Nan 
M. Sauer; Todisco, Emily (POL); rtrestan@adl.org; Yusufi Vali; 

; Coleman, Tonomey  (PAR); Reidy, Terrence (EPS); 
Timothy.E.Moran@usdoj.gov; Kwon, Gina (AGO); Margery.davies@tufts.edu; Roedel, 
Jennifer (EPS); Spencer Lord (EPS); Benincasa, Jeanne (EPS); kvicich@adl.org; Morales, 
Lisa (EPS); Nakamoto, Daniel S. (EPS); mayra.canetti@boston.gov; tobrien@bgcb.org; 
Lozada, Diana (WES); Sky Yeatts; Gilligan, Anne L (DESE); Edmond, Sheika (DESE)

Hello all,  
 
Please see agenda and link below for tomorrows meeting.  
 
 
Hello all,  
 
Please HOLD this date on your calendar for a meeting. If for some reason, this date/time doesn’t work for you, please let 
me know. Meeting will be held virtually.  
 
Thanks  
Anjeza   

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

  

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here. 

  
 

Meeting number (access code): 

Meeting password:    

  
 

Join meeting 
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Join by phone   
Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only)   

 US Toll   
US Toll Free   

Global call-in numbers  |  Toll-free calling restrictions    
   
Join from a video system or application 
Dial    
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.    
   

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial  

 

If you are a host, click here to view host information.  
 

  

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com  
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Morales, Lisa (EPS)
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Bennett, Daniel (EPS); 'nsauer@robertssauer.com'; 'rtrestan@adl.org'; 

'chancellor@umassd.edu'; 'Assistant:'; Nadeau, Genevieve (AGO); Gulluni, Anthony 
(WES); Kasper, Jody; Todisco, Emily; ; 'kellynee@bu.edu'; 
'dkaufman@jewishberkshires.org'; 'jkraft@bgcb.org'; ' ; 
'ajavier@mylmcc.org'; 'nnour@bwh.harvard.edu'; 'yusufi@masboston.org'; 
' '

Cc: 'Sky Yeatts'
Subject: The Governor's Task Force on Hate Crimes 

Good Afternoon, 
 
On behalf of Hate Crime Task Force Chairs Daniel Bennett and Joshua Kraft, I am sending you a link to a poll 
with two dates to schedule the first Task Force meeting.  Please click on the link below and select the date that 
works best for you.  Once we have established a date that works best, we will send an email invitation with 
the meeting logistics.  Please do not hesitate to contact either myself, or Mr. Kraft’s assistant Sky Yeats with 
any questions you might have. 
 
https://doodle.com/poll/k9nvt44pcmnu8u33 
 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:45 PM
Subject: Tomorrow's Webinar Briefing for Law Enforcement on ADL’s New Report "Murder and 

Extremism in the U.S. in 2018"

Dear Law Enforcement Colleagues, 
 
The ADL (Anti‐Defamation League) invites law enforcement leaders to join us for a   
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 6:18 PM
To: j.mcdevitt@neu.edu;  rtrestan@adl.org; 

MasonDunn@masstpc.org; carmen.curry@pd.boston.gov; Ali-Salaam, Muhammad 
(CRS) (Muhammad.Ali-Salaam@usdoj.gov)

Cc: rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu
Subject: Task Force to Develop a Diversity Awareness Program for Hate Crime Offenders

Hello everyone,  
 
I hope you are all doing well! Thank you all so much for agreeing to join the Task Force to Develop a Diversity Awareness 
Program for Hate Crime Offenders. I feel really privileged to be working with all of you and extremely fortunate to have 
your collective expertise behind this project.  
 
The Task Force is almost complete, and I would like to get to work scheduling our first meeting. I have put together a 
Doodle poll to facilitate this. Here is the link to the poll: http://doodle.com/gy9uuy9rempkatxr 
 
In addition to asking for your name and availability, the poll includes a space for comments, so please feel free to include 
your preferences and any additional information you would like me to have pertaining to scheduling. I am offering dates 
throughout August and September, but I am really hoping we will be able to meet in August. Please fill out the poll by 
Wednesday, August 6th. Once I have heard from all of you, I will email you with our first meeting date.  
 
Finally, would you each please send me a bio that I can share with the group and include with materials pertaining to our 
project? Please email me your bio by Wednesday, August 6th.  
 
Going forward, please email me at this email address as well as my law school email address 
(rharris@jd17.law.harvard.edu ) which I have cc’d on this email. If you need to reach me by phone, please feel free to 
call me on my cell phone at  . 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you all so much again for joining this project. I am really excited to 
get started! 
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 10:47 AM
Cc: Stuckey, Jacob
Subject: Thank You for Participating in Last Week's Seminar
Attachments: Lone terrorists A study of run over attacks.pdf; Perry2019

_Article_TheApplicationOfTheLawOfCrimeC.pdf; Rational Choice Rewards and the 
Jihadist.pdf; Secret Service - Enhancing School Safety Guide.pdf; USSS_FY2019
_MAPS.pdf; The Ten Commandments of Effective Counterterrorism.pdf; JQC The 
Situational Prevention of Terrorism An Evaluation of the Israeli West Bank Barrier.pdf

Dear Law Enforcement Colleagues, 
 
Thank you for participating in last week’s seminar. For the 340 law enforcement officers from over 90 federal, state and 
local agencies in attendance, we hope that you found it informative and gained valuable tools to help keep our 
communities safe. Attached you will find a number of publications from Dr. Simon Perry as well as the publications 
distributed by Special Agent in Charge Steve Marks.  
 
Special thanks to Dr. Simon Perry and Special Agent in Charge Steve Marks who did a phenomenal job presenting. We 
are grateful to the Kraft Group and the incredible team of professionals at Gillette Stadium for hosting the event and our 
co‐sponsors: ATF Boston Division, FBI Boston Division, Massachusetts Chiefs of Police Association, Massachusetts District 
Attorneys Association, Massachusetts Major City Chiefs of Police, Massachusetts Sheriffs' Association, and the 
Massachusetts State Police. 
 
Again, thank you for participating and we look forward to continuing our partnership with you. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 7:02 AM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: We Will Not Be Intimidated

 

 

  

Students at ADL’s 23rd Annual Youth 
Congress on March 30th, listening intently  
to keynote speaker, Khizr Khan.  

Today, in the United States, the Jewish community and other minority groups are 
threatened on virtually a daily basis. The Anti-Defamation League (ADL) is the one group 
at the forefront of the fight to confront and stamp out anti-Semitism, racism, and hatred. 
We need your help. 
 
Our work is critical. Indeed, the demand for our help and support across New England is 
unprecedented. Numerous Jewish institutions are relying on ADL’s security expertise at a 
time when anti-Semitism and hate crimes are on the rise. As a community, we will not be 
intimidated by these attempts to incite fear and to disrupt our ongoing work 
 
The demand for our work goes beyond Jewish institutions. Local middle and high schools 
are requesting ADL’s anti-bias programs at a rate not seen in years. Schools are calling 
ADL daily to request our assistance and expertise. Listen here to learn why NPR called 
our Peer-Training program "One of the gold standards in teaching tolerance." It is crucial 
that ADL serves these schools and reaches these students. That is our mission. We ask 
that you please join us in accomplishing that mission. You can help prevent future 
incidents of hate. 
 
As the largest non-governmental provider of law enforcement training in the country, ADL 
has developed a strong relationship with federal, state, and local officials. We deeply 
value our partnership with law enforcement across New England. Your support will help 
us provide essential training to the officials who respond when our community is 
threatened. 
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We rely on people like you to ensure ADL continues to make a difference across New 
England. Will you donate today to support ADL at this pivotal time? 

 

 

Thank you for standing strong with us in our fight to stop the defamation of the Jewish 
people and to secure justice and fair treatment to all.  

 

 

 

     

 

 

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
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 4:32 PM
Subject: Webinar Briefing on ADL’s New Report: Murder and Extremism in the U.S. in 2018

As a member of ADL’s law enforcement Alumni Network, we invite you to join us for a   
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:10 PM
Subject: Webinar Briefing on Murder and Extremism in the U.S. in 2019

Dear Law Enforcement Colleagues, 
 
We invite you to join us for a special Webinar Briefing on ADL’s recently released report Murder and 
Extremism in the United States in 2019 and we encourage you to also extend this invitation to appropriate 
leaders within your agency.  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:16 PM
Subject: Webinar Invitation: How Extremists Are Using the Coronavirus to Advance Hateful, 

Anti-Government and Conspiratorial Agendas

 

Dear Law Enforcement Colleagues, 
 
We invite you to join us for a special webinar briefing on How Extremists Are Using the Coronavirus to 
Advance Hateful, Anti‐Government and Conspiratorial Agendas. We also invite you to share this invitation 
with other law enforcement within your agency. 
  
Tuesday, March 31 
 
3:00‐3:45pm Eastern 
2:00‐2:45pm Central 
1:00‐1:45pm Mountain 
12:00‐12:45pm Pacific 
  
ADL's Center on Extremism will provide a briefing on how extremists have been using the spread of COVID‐19 
to advance their hateful, anti‐Semitic, anti‐government, anti‐immigrant, and homophobic agendas. This 
includes encouraging followers to deliberately spread the virus to members of law enforcement and the 
Jewish community. Extremists have also been promoting conspiracy theories that the virus is a hoax, a plot by 
the pharmaceutical industry or a geopolitical weapon.   
 
Please CLICK HERE to register for this session in advance. After registering, you will receive a confirmation 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 4:57 PM
Subject: Welcome to the ADL Alumni Network

On behalf of the Anti‐Defamation League (ADL), I would like to welcome you to the newly launched ADL Law 
Enforcement Executives’ Alumni Network.  The Alumni Network was created exclusively for law enforcement 
who have graduated from one or more of ADL’s major law enforcement leadership programs and is designed 
for continued access to our resources, programs and events.  We look forward to your participation in our 
alumni activities.  
  
Benefits will include: 

 Access to virtual briefings and webinars from renowned experts from ADL and law enforcement on 
critical issues, including: extremism, terrorism, hate crimes, leadership, police community relations, 
and trust building;   

 Previews of new ADL resources and reports on the latest trends we are tracking in extremism, 
terrorism, and hate; 

 New training opportunities to assist law enforcement in managing implicit bias and building trust with 
the communities you serve;  

 Information on best practices and innovations in preventing and responding hate crimes; 
 Invitations to ADL gatherings at major law enforcement conferences and events;  

 Opportunities to connect and engage with other members of the Alumni Network; 
 Opportunities to recommend colleagues for future sessions of ADL’s national law enforcement 

programs;  
 And access to resources and support through ADL’s network of 25 Regional Offices.  

 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions, and to let us know additional ways that we can be of 
assistance or service to you, your agency and our program alumni.  
  
We look forward to continuing our work together towards the goal of increasing the security of our nation and 
the safety of its communities.  
 
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

From: ADL's YLC Committee <dhart@adl.org>
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 3:46 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: YLC - Announcing Prizes!

 

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here  
 

  

 
 

 

Would you like to spend three nights at a beautiful house in Nantucket? Or hop on a round‐
trip flight to Israel? Cheer on Tom Brady and Gronk at Gillette Stadium? Spend a Friday night 
at the  Seaport Hotel here in Boston? These are just a few of the amazing prizes you can win 
at ADL's Young Leadership Celebration. Test your luck at our awesome raffles, shop at the 
silent auction, or dance the night away with ADL's young leaders at The New England 
Aquarium on Saturday, December 3rd at 8:30pm. Join us in celebrating Jessica Adler and Leor 
Radbil who will be receiving The Krupp Leadership Award for their outstanding dedication 
and leadership. 
 
Buy your tickets NOW before prices rise on Sunday, November 20th at midnight.  
 

 



2

 
Friday Night Stay at Seaport Hotel ‐ Round Trip Tickets to Israel on El Al 

 
 

         Tickets to Patriots Game     ‐   3‐Night Stay in Nantucket Home 
 

 PURCHASE YOUR TICKETS NOW 

 
Thank you to Jonathan and Jeannie Lavine for their generous support of this year's 
celebration. All new and increased gifts to YLC will be matched dollar for dollar up to $36,000. 
Give now and double your impact!  

 
For more information or questions regarding sponsorships, please contact Dan Hart 

at dhart@adl.org  
 617‐406‐6353 

Register online at: adlylc2016.eventbrite.com 
 

        

   

 

 

 

Anti-Defamation League, 40 Court Street, Boston, MA 02108 

SafeUnsubscribe™ patrick.mcmurray@state.ma.us 

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider 
Sent by dhart@adl.org in collaboration with 

Try it free today 
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Mullaney, Arielle (EPS)

From: Ben Sasson-Gordis, Talia <TaliaB@adl.org>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:56 PM
To: McMurray, Patrick (EPS)
Subject: Upcoming Jewish High Holidays

Dear Undersecretary McMurray: 
 
The Anti‐Defamation League (ADL) is pleased to provide you with the dates on which the Jewish High Holidays 
will fall this year.  These holidays are among the most holy in the Jewish religion and their prayer services are 
among the most widely attended of all the Jewish holidays of the year.  You may wish to draw special 
attention of patrols to synagogues and Jewish institutions at these times:  
 

 Rosh Hashanah (the Jewish New Year) will begin at sundown on Wednesday, September 20th and last 
until sundown Friday, September 22nd. 

 

 Yom Kippur (the Day of Atonement) will begin at sundown on Friday, September 29th  and last until 
sundown Saturday, September 30th.  
 

While Rosh Hashanah and Yom Kippur are the most widely attended Jewish holidays of the year, Sukkot, 
Shemini Atzeret, and Simchat Torah, which take place from October 4th to October 13th, also may attract a 
high number of worshippers.  It is also worth noting that the traditional huts built outdoors during the festival 
of Sukkot may be a target for vandalism.   
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:42 AM
Subject: Ways to Reconnect with ADL at this year's IACP Conference
Attachments: Invitation to ADL Breakfast at IACP 2018.pdf

As members of ADL’s Alumni Network, we would like to share with you three opportunities to 
reconnect with ADL at this year’s International Association of Chiefs of Police (IACP) annual 
conference, if you’ll be in attendance:  
 

1) As a reminder, you’re invited to attend the breakfast we are hosting on Monday, October 8 at 
8:00am at the Rosen Centre Hotel, located adjacent to the Orange County Convention Center. 
(Invitation attached.) We ask that you please register by October 2, if you have not done so 
already.  Please click here to register to attend.   
 

2) We will be moderating a panel on Handling Extremist Events: Balancing Freedom of Speech, 
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
 

3) We invite you to visit us in the exhibit hall at Booth 1974.  
 
We hope to see you in Orlando!   
 
Elise 
 

Elise Jarvis Wilson 
Director, Law Enforcement Outreach and Community Security 
 
202-261-4612 
ejarvis@adl.org 
adl.org 
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